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iinsurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India j

]Bet‘ter Regulation Through Automation & Business Analytics

Form TPA-8
Annual Report by Third Party Administrators:Summary of TPA Service

} Periodicity of Submission:Annually

Amouni_of Premium_Serviced_wherever_availa

Particulars Particulars_Code No_of_Policies_Serviced No_of_lives_Serviced ble_{in_absolute_INR)

Indlvidual / Retail Health Insurance Policles 3101395 364346 920541 6685063434,00
Group Health Insurance Pollcles (other than RSBY or other similar policies Issuad by Insurers 3101396 2085 2986724

P ¢ pol y ) 11216431417.00
Policles issued under RSBY or other similar policles issued by Insurers 3101397 0 0 0.00
Pre-Insurance Medica! Examination : 3101398 19893 19893 0.00
Forelgn Travel Policles Issued by Indian Insurer 3101399 0 0 0.00
Forelgn Travel Policles Issued by Foreign insurer 3101400 0 0 0.00
Non-insurance healthcare schemes sponsored by Central / State Government 3101401 0 0 0.00
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Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India

Better Regulation Through Aulomation & Business Analytics

Form TPA-8

Annual Report by Third Party Administrators:Enumeration of TPA Services provided

- B P criodicity of Submission-Annually

Particulars Particulars_Code

a, Claims serviced under health Insurance policles by way of Pre-Authorization of cashless treatment or seltlerpenl of claims 3101416 18839200089.00
other than cashleas clalms or both
b. Servicing of Clalms for Hospltallzation cover under Personal Accldent Policy & Damestic Travel pollcy 3101417 0.00
¢. Pre-insurance medical examination In connection with underwriting of health insurance policies. 3101418 19893.00
d. Health Services In respect of Forelgn Travel Policies and health policies issued by Indian Insurers covering medical
3101419 0.00
treatment of hospitalization outslde india
e. Health Services in respect of Forelgn Travel policies Issued by Foreign Insurers for polley holders who are travelling to India 3101420 0.00
f. Servieing of non-Insurance healthcare schemes as mentioned in Regulation 22(3) of these regulations 3101421 0.00
g. Any ether services as may be mentioned by Authority 3101422 0.00
1.10.a,Number of agreements with Network Providers 3101423 9834.00
1.10,b.Number of agreements with Doctors 3101424 0.00
No. of insurers with whom agreements entered with. 3101425 18.00
3101426 3907265.00
Lives covered under Heaith Pollcies (to be reported as per provisions of Reg. 14 of TPA Regulations and Clrcular in the matter
Policies Served (to be reported as per provisions of Reg. 14 of TPA Regulations and Circular in the matter issued by the Authc s101427 366441.00
Hospitals tied up during (for the concerned FY) 3101429 CasUran, 966,00
. L
> A
-Fotal-Hospitals-terminated-orremoved-during-{concerned FY) 3101430 é’g ‘_?7 106.00
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il Periodicily of Submission®Annually
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[Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India

;Better Regulation Through Automation & Business Analytics - |

Form TPA-3

Annual Report by Third Party Administrators:Details of Board of Directors

Particulars_of_Change_in_Board Date_of_Change_in_Board
00032660 ’ - Continuation - 14-Jan-2020
00012148 Continuation 22-Jan-2002
00312478 Continuation 01-Feb-2020

08493773 Continuation 15-Jul-2018
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iBetier Regulation Through Automation & Business Analytics i

Form TPA-8

Annual Report by Third Party Administrators:Details of CEQ/CAQ/CMOQO

e " crtodicity of SubmissionzAnnually

Details_of’_Directorship_in_other_Comp Dale_pf_idiriing_wilh_TPAucompan_y_as_;a_CEOICAO[CM
anies o

Mobile_No Qualifications:

MD PHYSICIAN REGN,
NOC.14060 N.A. 01-Apr-2017

ATTPDS470F 7838151507 BCOM, Alll N.A, 07-Jan-2022

ACRPGE201C 7838151588
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!lﬁSUarance Regulatory and Development Authority of India |

Better Regulation Through Automation & Business Analytics |

Form TPA-8

Annual Report by Third Party Administrators:Name and address of auditors
B Periodicity of SubmissionzAnnually

Name_ef_auditorfaudit_firm Address Telephone_No Maobile_No
AACFDO741P DHAWAN & ASSOCIATES FF-11, 8CO-35, DISCTRICT SH{9811061731 9811061731 fca.jdhawan@gmail.com
AAIPMO372K Adeesh Mehra & Company 7/3, IND FLOOR, JANGPURA, E24374794 9811297297 adeeshmehra@yahoo.com
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----- - -~ TRAFORM 8A Certifcatefrom Statutory Auditors of the Company -~ = = =~ .~ o2l o~

1 Dlreclors Repon to be attached separately
_ (Note :inter afia, (i) to dusctose the shareholding stru structure cture as at the.end of financial year
~ {ii) Discuss Corporate Goverance norms put-in‘ yplace)

2 Auditdrs Reportincluding audited financial and all notes, schedules to audited financials; to be attached separately.

Undertaking from Registered TPA Company

It is hereby declared that the parliculars. fumished with respect Annual Report of our TPA Company in Form TPA -8 and

i3 e g - ———

—— Schédule 1.to 7-there-undertowards-various -aclivities- of the-TPA.Company-during the F.Y.2022-23 -were-examined,
and are true and correct. It is alsg declared that the TPA Company did not receive any other income or remuneration
from any. other sources otherthan the'one that is.declared in the above.Schedule.

Date : 28.06.2023 o - For RAKSHA HEALTH WCE TPA PVT. LTD.

e lc\

Place : Cc"*ﬁ Ju.bq.d g __ 3
PAWAN KUMAR BHALLA d /.</ PALAK DHALL
MANAGING DIRECTOR - ) ~ C.A.O.
o x P "

Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the TPA Company

Certified that the above information about financials fumished in Annual Report and Schedules 1 to 5 therein by RAKSHA
HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PVT. LTD. Is as extracted from the transctions of the TPA Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.

. [Date28.06.2022 1. _For.and on behalf of DCHAWANEE: ASSC}M&\

Place : Faridabad

oy
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Form TPA 6C: Annual Cernﬂcate in the matter of Net Worth of a TPA Company

Periodicity of Submnssxan Anqual { i
L ‘ i
‘Notes: - - n
TAIl'figlres'/ AmoLints ané in' Rupees ™~ T T e n s e T T T o
All figures f amotints wili have to-be entered in absoluté numbers Instructions for Submission of
required certificate: Periodicity of submission of this certificate-is Annual i.e. as
at 31st March of every financial year. To be submitted with the Authority along with Annuzt Report of the TPA Company.

This certficate is to bs certified by Auditars of a TPA Company.

Not Wonh _(in_

Net_Worth_{Amount Jin_Rs}_{absolute_amount)

5

Sixty One Crore Ninty Two Lakhs Ninly er Thousand Seven Hunderect
Net Worth as at and Sixty Five Only,

P NP UG P VNP S - = e e - + i Ll T J U S

619,208,765

Chartered i

F.R. N.. Q0

Partner
M. No. 088596

UDIN : 23088596BGWPQYS821
Date : 28.06.2023




lnsurance—Regulatory Development Authorlty of lndla
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Form TRPA-6D Declaratlon and Undertakmg by TPA Company

Penodicnty of Submission: Arjnual I
' ! I;
Instructions for submission of required Declaration and Undertaking

1. Periodicity of submission of this. Declaration and Undertaking is annual.
2. This declaration and undertaking shall be signied by any two directars of a TPA Company.,

' 3400011}

37 This declarationand undertaking is to be submitted to-the Authority-along with-Annual Report of the-TPA Company.

| Partigulars

CEO or CAD pessessos the requisite qualifications and practical tralning as specified by Insurance Regulatery and. Devolepment Authority of India.

Accept_Or_Reject

The CEQ, CAQ of the company is { are also fit and proper ns per Regulation 11.of tho TPA Regulitions, 8109502
Sucha CEO or CAO are engagad [n day to day administration of the activities of the TPA and alsc in ensuring compliance of regulatory.regulrements. : o
Accapt
The TPA Company is not engaged In any other business apart from Hoalth Services by TPAs, as dafined in the TPA regulations. }5109503
A Director with required medical qualification and an appolnted Chief Medital Officer have valid regisiration with the Medical Council of India or Medlcal Council 8109504
of tha state.
_ Accopt
{None of the director(s), promoter(s), shareholdet(s), and Key managorial persennel of our company is. of ara, directly or Indirectly engaged in any other Insurance
ofInsurance folated attivity(s). (Note: Where it is to be daetermined whether officials referred herein are invelved:in any other Insurance ¢r Insurance related 8108505
activities of not, TPA Company shall furalsh the detalled information soparately along with the form) Accept
Tho Company did fiot violate the code of conduct or not committed any breach of the provisions of the applicabla Acts, Regulations and / or cifeulars issued'by
8109508
lha Authonty frnm tlme to tlme Accopt
For Raksha Health Insurance TPA Pvi. Ltd.
sl -
N : . . ‘4
Pawan-KumarBhaiia ==
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IInsurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India

Better Regulation Through Automat:on & Busmess Analytlcs
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TPA 6E : Details of Service Level Agreements (SLA)s

Pefiodicity of Submission; Annual

Notes:

Type_Description | Fresh Renewal Modification Termination

SLAs entered in the Year ‘ 3101305 5 12 1
Total SLAs at the énd-of the year 3101306 5 1z 1
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| Better Regulation Through Automation & Business Analytics

TPA 6E : Details of Service level Agreements which were in force during

the financial year to be provided

Bl Penodicity of Sublussion Annual

[) 4 » De plic pe D D & A O 0
SBIG1512000 Group Pclicy Group Pollcy Renewal 05-Mar-2020 05-Mar-2020 Q9-Jan-2020 09-Jan-2023
MAXB2205000 Group Policy Group Polley Renewal 23-Mar-2022 25-Nov-2022 20-Nov-2022 19-Nov-2025

RELI2E04000 Group Pollcy Group Polley Renewal 24-Feb-2023 24-Feb-2023 24-Feb-2023 31-Mar-2026
ROYAZ310000 Group Policy Group Policy Renewal 12-Aug-2021 + 17-Aug-2021 " 15-May-2020 14-May-2023
MAGM2205000 Group Policy Group Policy Renewa! 28-Sep-2021 17-Oct-2021 17-Oct-2021 15-0ct-2024
DHFLO507000 Group Policy Group Policy Renewal 28-Jan-2021 18-jul-2020 18-Jul-2020 17-Jul-2023
LIBE2205000 Group Policy Group Policy Renewa! 22-Jul-2020 22-Jul-2020 01-Mar-2020 31-Mar-2026
TATA2201000 Group & Retall Group & Retall Renewal 01-Jun-2021 08-Jun-2021 31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2026
TATA1202000 Others — Please speclfy Claim Administration Renewal 06-0ct-2021 07-0Oct-2021 01-Aug-2021 31-Jul-2024
IFFC0412000 Group Policy Group Policy Rerewal 27-Mar-2014 31-Mar-2014 01-Apr-2014 31-Mar-2026
ADIT2204000 Group Palicy Group Policy Renewal 21-Oct-2016 11-Nov-2016 11-Nov-2016 31-Mar-2026
NATIG512000 Group & Retall Group & Retail Renewal 10-Jun-2022 15-jun-2022 15-Jun-2022 14-jun-2024
THEND104000 Group & Retail Group & Retail Renewal 28-Sep-2022 28-5ep-2022 01-Oct-2022 30-Sep-2025
THEOO104001 Group & Retail Group & Retall Renewal 04-Jan-2021 0l1-Mar-2021 01-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2023
UNITO104000 Group & Retall Group & Retall Renewal 04-Feb-2021 01-Mar-2021 01-Apr-2021 31-Mar-2024
HDFC2709000 Group Policy Group Pollcy Renewal 19-Jul-2022 20-Jul-2022 26-Jul-2022 25-Jul-2025
ICICO308000 Group Policy Group Policy “Fresh 03-Jun-2021 03-Jun-2021 31-May-2021 30-May-2024
CIGN1311000 Group Policy Group Policy Frash 16-Mar-2019 19-Mar-2019 19-Mar-2019 31-Mar-2026




ilnsurance Regulatory Development Authority of India

|Better Regulation Threugh Automatlon & Business Analytics

TPA : Schedule 1 To Schedule 5

Periodicity of Submission: Annual

Form_Name Particulars Particulars. Code. Ot_hers__Descriptipn

3400001 Schedule 1: Revenue Account for the year Directors remuneration 3101212 Profit & Loss Account 35000000
3400004 Schedule 1; Revenus Account for the year Ineome ;: Investment Income 3101241 Profit & Loss Account 33086507
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenua Account for the year Income & Profit on salo of invesiments or assets 3101242 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedule 1: Reverue Account for the year Income :: From Others 3101304 Profit & Loss Acgount 3056012
3400001 Schedute 1! Revenua Account for the year Staff Expenses ! Salarles, provident funds 3101214 Profit & Loss Account 313631458
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenus Account for the year Staff Expenses i Other bonefits 301215 Profit & Loss Account 14651934
3400001 Schedule 1; Revenus Account for the year Office Expenses :: Rent, rates & taxes 3101216 Profit & Loss Account 75813835
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenue Acogunt for the year Office Expenses : Electilcitywater 3101217 Profit & Loss Acsount 8913048
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenua Account for the year Office Expenses it Housekesping & Cleaning 3101218 Profit & Loss Aceount 16386155
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenue Account for the year Office Expenses :: Others 01219 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400001 Scheduls 1: Revenua Acoount for the year Offlce Expenses i: Trave! 3101220 Profit & Loss Account 14730465
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenua Account for the year Office Expenses .: Entertainment 3101221 Prefit 8 Loss Acoount 1742431
3400001 Schedule 1; Revenuse Account for the year Cffice Expenses :: Lease rent of equipments 3101222 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400001 Schedule 1: Revanue Account for the year Offica Expenses ! post, tefecommunication and simllar expenses 3101223 Profit & Loss Account 20501631
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenua Account for the year Cffice Expenses . audit feas 3101224 Profit & Loss Account 1395000
3400001 Schedule 1; Revenue Account for the year Cfflce Expenses :: lagal expenses 3101225 Profit & Loss Account 22200
3400001 Schedule 1: Revanus Account for the year Offica Expenses :; repalr and maintanance 3101226 Profit & Loss Account 263267
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenua Account for the year Cffica Expenses :: Depreclation 3101227 Profit & Loss Account 8451392
3400001 Schedule 1; Revenua Account for the year Cffice Expenses . Motor Vehlcle expenses 3101228 Profit & Loss Account 415159
3400001 Schedula 1: Revenue Account for the year Offica Expenses 1 Other expenses (please spacify 1) 3101229 Profit & Loss Accoun? 2355149
3400001 Scheduls 1: Revenua Account for the year Cffice Expenses :; Other expenses (please specify 2) 3101230 Profit & Loss Account 2505292
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenus Account for the year Cffice Expenses :: Other expenses (please specify 3) 3101231 Profit & Loss Account 280939
3400001 Schedule 1: Revanue Account for the year Offica Expenses :: Other expenses (please specify 4) 3101232 Profit & Loss Account 440180
2400001 Schedule 1: Revenue Aceount for the year Cffice Expanses & Other expenses (please specify §) 2101233 Profit & Loss Account e, 13303831
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenue Account for the year Cfiice Expenses i Other expenses {pleass specify 6) 3101234 Profit & Loss Account @wo\qszaoasa
3400001 Schedule 1: Revente Account for the year Office Expenses ;: Other expenses {please specify 7) 3101235 Prefit & Loss Account / ,%10984
3400001 Schedule 1: Revenue Account for the year Office Expenses ;; Other expenses (pleass specify 8) 3101238 Profit & Loss Accountl't %’)00467
<



Schedule 3: Balance Sheet

3400001 Schedule 1: Revenue Accaunt for the year Office Expenses : Other expenses (please specify 9) 3101237 Profit & Loss Account 3857388
- 3400001 ~  |Schedule 4: Revenue Accountfortheyear . |Office Expenses i Other expenses (please $pacify 10) — = - lato1z38 "7 ¢ -——- - |Pmftetess Account - - - - T - |2652540
3400001 Schedule 1! Revenue Account for the year Office Expenses ;. Loss on sales of investment or assets 3101238 Prefit & Loss Account 1371833
2400001 Scheduls 1: Revenue Account for the year Operating Expanse 3101240 Prefit & Loss Account 0
2400002 Schedula 2: Profit & Loss Appropriation Account™ ~~ | Dividends of the year ST T 3101245 =~ — Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 0-

_ 3400002 Schedule 2: Profit & Loss Appropriation Account Tax on Dividend 3101246 Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 0
3400002 Schedule 2: Profit & Loss Appropriation Account Transfer 1o reserve 301247 Proft & Loss Appropriation Account [0
2400002 Schedule 2: Profit & Loss Appropriation Account Cther allocations from profit 3101248 Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 0
3400002 Schedule 2: Profit & Loss Appropriation Account Provision for taxation 3101249 Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 16500000
3400002 Schedule 2: Profit & Less Appropriation Account Deffered tax llability 3101250 Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 0
300002 |Schedule 2: Profit & Loss Appropriation Account - | Taxation of earlier year___ __ _ o _ o Jsotest __ ______ ___|Prafit& Loss Apprapriation Account 456461
3400002 “|Schedule 2: Profit & Loss Apprapriation Account Transfer from reserve 2101255 Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 0
3400002 Schedule 2: Profit & Loss Apprapriation Account Deferred tax cradit 3101257 Profit & Loss Appropriation Acecunt 742215
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabllities: Autharized Capital 3101258 Balance Sheet 40000000
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabilities: lssued Cagital 3101259 Balance Sheet 40000000
3400003 Schedule 3 BalanceShest __|Liabilities: Paid Up Capfial ) T T " [sonzén Balance Shest 40000000
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabilities: Resarves & Surplus 3101261 Balance Sheet 579296765
3400003 Scheduls 3: Balance Sheet Liabilities; Amounts Dus to; Insurers 3101262 Balance Sheet 1]
3400003 Schedule 3: Balanca Sheet Liabllities: Amounts Due to: Hospitals 3101263 Balance Sheet 0
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabilities: Amounts Dus to; Doctors 3101264 Balance Sheet 0
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Shest Liabilities: Amounts Dua to; Others 3101265 Ba'ance Sheet o
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet . |Liabilties: Secured Loan_ 3101266 Balance Sheet _ 0
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabilities: Unsecured Loan 3101267 Batance Sheet 0
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabilitles: Defarred Tax Liability 3101268 Balance Shest o
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabllities: Bank Overdraft 3101269 Balance Sheet 0
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabilities: Current Liability: Sundry Creditors 3101270 Balance Shest 13693227
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabilitles: Curront Liabillty: Provisions 3101271 Balance Sheet 113839438
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Liabilities:Current Liability: Others 3101272 Bafance Sheet 266758852
3400003 Schedule 3:-Balance Sheet Assets: Bullding / Properties: Cest 3101273 Balance Shest 17692170
3400003 Stchedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Bullding / Properties: Depreciation 3101274 Balance Sheet 2009860
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Furnitures & Fixtures: Cost 3101275 Balance Shest 5327570
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Furnitures & Fixtures: Depreciation 3101276 Balance Sheet 3414503
3400003 Schedule 3; Balance Sheet Assaets: Alr-conditioners: Cost 3101277 Balance Sheet 0
3400003 " |Schedule 3: Balanca Sheet Assets: Air-cenditioners: Depreciation 3101278 Balance Sheet 0

_ 3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets; Electrical Installations: Cost 3101279 Balance Sheet 0
3400003 Schedule 3; Balance Sheet Assets: Electrical Installations: Depreciation 3101280 - Balance Sheet - o "
3400003 Schedule 3: Batanca Shest Assets: Office equipments: Cost 3101281 Balance Sheet L \nsuran N, |es3ges
3400003 Schedule 3 Balance Sheet Assefs: Office equipments: Depreciation 3101282 Balance Sheet /o . N\ A)p8eeTis
3400003 Schedule 2: Batance Sheet Assets: Computer Software: Cost 3101283 Balance Sheet  far~ m \ 38210679
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets; Computer Seftware: Depreclation 3101284 Balance Sheet | @ @"%ms
3400003 Assets: Motor Vehlcle; Cost 3101285 Balance Sheet 5 [ '~ 4254507




3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Motor Vehicle: Depreciation 3101286 Balance Sheet 892028
T T 7 7 |B4po0os” (Sehediile S; Balance Sheat = T Assets: Iivestment: Government Securities {Market Value) *~  —  |ato12s7 ~ 7~ - - - |BataigeShest— — ——-= == - =T - gt — - - 2T

3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets; [nvestment Loans & Debentures (Markst Value) 3101288 Balance Shest 0
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: nvesiment: Other Invesiments (Market Value) 3101289 Balance Sheet 84008424

- 3400003 ‘|schedule 3 Balance Sheet - -~ 7 " |ASsets® Ciirfent’ Asséts: Receivables &) Frand Insiirer T T |so280” T " |Balarce Sheet T 7. 7T T|1e3248859 ot T

__ |a400002 "|Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Current Assets: Receivables: b) Cash & Bank batances 3101291 Balance Sheet 539853578
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Current Assets: Others Pls Specify 1 3101292 Balance Sheet 132641775 o
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Current Assets: Others Pls Specify 2 3101203 Balance Sheet 4035396
3400003 Schedule 3; Balance Sheet "| Assets? Current Assets: Others Pls Specify 3 3101294 Balance Sheet i} 2553088
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Shest Assets: Current Assets: Others Pls Specify 4 3101285 Balance Sheet 544978
3400003 —————|Schedulo 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Current Assets: Others Pls Specify5 . . .. . . . . [3101296———- - __|Balance Sheet—.. — 12918138
3400002 Schedule 3: Balance Shest Assets: Current Assets: Others Pls Specify 6 3101297 Balance Sheet 22468970
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Shee! Assets: Current Assets: Others Pls Specify 7 3101288 Balance Sheet
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Sheet Assets: Current Assets; Cthers Pis Specify 8 3101299 Batance Sheet 0
3400003 Schedule 3: Balance Shest Assets: Cument Assets: Others Pls Specify 9 3101300 Balance Sheet 0
3400003 Sohedule 3: Batance Sheet Assats: Current Assets: Others Pls Specify 10 sl Balance Sheet D
3400003 Schedule 3: Batance Sheat Assets: Other Assets 3101302 Balance Sheet’ 9337257
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards va) Towards Heailth Services of the Individua! poticies issued by Indian Insuf 3101181 Profit & Loss Account 279593430
3400004 Schadule 4: Schedule of the income received towards vaj Towards Health Services of the Group Insurance policies issued by Indij3101182 Prufit & Loss Account 320760041
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards vajPre-insurance medical examination 3101183 Profit & Loss Account 31304898
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards val Towards Health Services in the foreign jurisdiction in respect of the polid 3101184 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards vaj Towards Non Insurance Services rendered - 3101185 - . .. |Profit & Loss Account . _ _fo -
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards vay Towards Senvicing of policies issued by foreign Insurers 3101186 Profit & Loss Account 0
2400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income recelved towards val Others{Please Specify 1) 3101188 Profit & L.oss Account a
3400004 Schedule £: Schedule of the income received towards va| Others{Please Specify 2) 3101189 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards va| Others{Please Specify 3) 3101180 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards vai Others(Please Specify 4) 3101191 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedulo 4. Sthedule of the income received towards valOthers(Please Specify 5) 3101192 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards val Cthers(Please Specify 6) 3101193 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards vaj Others(Please Specify 7} 3101194 Profit & Loss Ascéunt 0
3400004 Schedule 4; Schedule of the income received towards val Others(Please Specify 8} 3101195 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards va Others(Pizase Specify 9) ~ 3101196 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400004 Schedule 4: Schedule of the income received towards vay Others(Plsasa Spacify 10) 3101197 Profit & Loss Account 0
3400005 Scheduls & Sehedule of Apportienment of Expenses to Health Services of the policies issued by ndian Insurers 3101158 Apportionment of Expenses 597454634

A B R - - ~[Health Services in the foreign jurisdiction in respect of the policies — 2901935 - - -ttt e I T -
3400005 Schedule 5: Schedule of Appertionment of Expenses to viissued by Indian Insurers Apportionment of Expenses |0
2400005 Schedule 5; Schedule of Apportionment of E5cpense5 to viNon Insurance Services rendered 3101200 Appertionment of Expenses KSU I'aT;:'O\
3400005 Schedule 5: Schedule of Apportionment of E;{penses 1o v{Senvicing of policies issued by foreign Insurers 3101201 Apportionment of Expen%‘s\ )‘:\
3400005 Schedule 5: Schedule of Apportionment of Expenses to v{ Others{Please Specify 1) 3101202 Apportionment of Expen: q',"/ C“ '}\
3400005 Scheduls 5: Schedule of Apportionment of Expenses to v Others{Please Spacify 2) 3101203 Apportionment of Expensgso [ 0] )
3400005 Schedule 5: Sthedule of Apportionment of Expenses to vy Cthers{Please Specify 3) 3101204 Apportionment of Expen: "‘Tg_ : /
oQ"‘



Schedule 5: Schedule of Apportionment of Expenses to v Others(Please Specify 4)

3400005 205 Apportionment of Expenses 0
3400005 - Scheduls 5: Schedule of Apportionment of Expenses to v{Olhers(Please Speeiys)y = = -~  ~~° """ 3101206 Apparticnment of Expenses T o 2—-
3400005 Schedule 5: Schedule of Apportionment of Expenses to v{ Others{Please Specify 6) 3101207 Appertionment of Expenses 0
3400005 Schedule 5: Schedule of Apportionment of Expenses to v Others{Please Specify 7) 3101208 Apportionment of Expenses 1]
3400005 Scheduls 5: Schedule of Appostionment of Expenses to v Others{Please Specify 8) T " "[3101200 Apportionmant of Expenses (1]
3400005 Schedule 5; Schedule of Apportionment of Iéxpenses to vy Others{Please Specify 9) 3101210 Apportionment of Expenses 0
3400005 Schedule 5: Schedule of Apporticnment of Expenses ta v Others({Please Specify 10) 3101211 Apportionment of Expenses 0
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Schedule 6

Details of claims & Ageing
Perlodicity of Submission:.Annual

Typa_sl_Policy

Particulm s

Particutars: Cadn

Boiiafit_Based_Policies_ Nu ‘8enslii,_Bodnd, Policign, A Caslvess, Clainw Number Ci\'slil_nsu_CInir|1s_An|u[_|n!_ol

Reimburssmmit; Clating_b

mbai_ol_Claims mound of _Claims O Claims Llaims umber_of_Clknims — —

Indfvidual Data of clalms dering the year ; Detalis of clalme reportad duidng the year 3101308 !l a AATI4S534T T804 3084657890
Indbvigual Data of Satiled Clalma : Within 1 month frem date of recalpt of elalm 3101309 Q 0| 55507 3742800037 71322 3053059146
Indivigual |Data &f Settlad Claims : Bstween 1 =3 Months 3101315 0 o 1084 1271174984 483 20528532
Individual Data of Settied Claims : Between 3 to 8 Mocths 3101311 ] o 58 784851 12 822092
{ndivigual Data of Seitled Claims ; Morethan@menthy . 3101312 0 4] g 0 [} o
Individuat Data of Setiled Clalms : Amount of elaim parialy disatowad ewing to the Terms and Conditions c43101313 1] Q 0 1702873438 +] 1440103304 )
Individyat Data of Claims recommendsd for repudlatian ; Within 4 marth from date of receipt of clalm 3101314 *] [:] 258 0 7740 1]
Individunl Data of Claimg r ded for * Baly 1 -3 Mantha 3101315 o "] 3 0 01 1]
Individual Data of Claims r dad for repudiction : B 310 8 Months 3101318 Q 0 [y 0 [¢] [+]
Individual Data of Claims racommended for tion ! More than 8 montha 3101a1? 0 0 [ 0 0 2]
Indivicual Data of Claims Outstanding : Within 1 menth from date of recelpt of claim 3101318 Q 0 2506 168270238 2020 105124118
Individual Data of Claime Outstanding ; Batween 1 = 3 Months 3101310 0 (1} 178 17044544 130 8413831
Indivigual Data of Clalms Cutetanding : Botween 3 o 8 Months 3101320 1] [v] o 13 s} 1]

- |indivigual Data of Clalms Cuistanding : More than 8 months 3104324 0 0 0 [ [+] 0
Group Data of clalma during the vear ! Detalls of claims reported during the year 3101308 0 L] 122954 7754695410 231905 4116101442
Group Data of Seftied Claims ; Within  month from data of recelpt of claim 3101208 Q o 1165855 TIOS5T2T20 1e18r7 4005736138
Group Dnta of Settled Claims : Botwsan 1 3 Months 3101310 0 a 4977 333729004 8317 8aza4010
Group Data of Settled Claima : Betwaan 3 to 8 Monthe 3101311 0 o 158 5041502 18 318158
Group Data of Settlad Clalms : Mors than B months 2101312 0 o 0 Q ] Q
Group Data of Settled Claime : Amaunt of claim partialy disalowed cwing to the Terms 2nd Conditions 643101313 '] 0 °] 2918791758 0 1357815396
Group Data of Claims r endad for tion ; Within 1 month from date of recalpt of elalm 3101314 [+] 0 833 0 31378 1]
Group Data of Claims r sded for repudiation : Baty 1 -3 Months 3101315 1] 0 9 °] 691 0
Group Data of Clalms recommended for repudlation : Between 3 to 8 Months 3101318 o 0 0 0 o 1]
Group Data of Claims recommeanded for repudiation : More than & months 3101317 i) 1} 0 Q 14 o
Group Data of Claims Cutetanding : Within 1 month fram data of receipt of claim 3101318 '] [ 5884 427220208 8790 185405188
Group Drata of Claima Cuistanding : Between 1 ~ 3 Monthe 3101319 1] <] 551 53041734 847 12708810
Group Data of Clalms Cutstanding ;: Between 3 ta B Months 3101320 a ] 0 0 1] ]
Greup Data of Claima Cutstanding : Mora than 8 menths 3101321 a 0 0 1} 0 [+]
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Annual Format on Claims Data For TPAsPeradic

migsion; Annual

Note: Data to be furnished within 90 days of the end of the Financlal year (e.g. Data for Apyil-March to to fumished by 29th June along with Annual returns)

Hame_ol_the_lns
urer

Hatiro, of_Hospitals

Particular_Code

2109454

LOT_glafms

ol _clams

m_No_ef, claims

Cashiess_Clajms_Ho Cashless: Claimig_Amoaunt Relmhursemcnl_._tlal‘ Reflnhu'rsemenl_cln#m Benefil Based_Ho_ Benelt Based_Amount

_Anioumt_of_cIwing of_elalnvg

APQOLO308000 |are mot Retwork Provklers New ¢lains received during the perlod
APQLO308000 [1%: Government Hospitalswha are not Network Providars New clainrs recaived during the perlod 5109454 - - - -
APQLO308000 |2a: Private Hospitalswho are Ketwoik Provider New claims received durlng the perfod 2109454 - - - -
AFPOLO3CBQ00 |2b: Privale Hospltalswho are not Network Providens New claims received durlng the perlod B109454 - - - -
1a; Government Hosplialswho are Metwork Froviders; Hespitalswho!
BHAR2706000 |are not Network Providers New claims recelved during the perlod £109454 B - - -
BHAR2706000 [1b: Government Hosplitalswha are not Netwaork Providers New claims recelved durlng the period 8109454 - - = -
BHAR2706000 [2a: Private Hospitalswha are Network Provider Few claims received durlng Lhe perod 109454 - - - - T
BHAR2706000 |2b: Private Hospltaly who 3re not Network Providers New claints received duting ihe period £109454 - - - -
12; Government Hospilals wha ate fletwolk Praviders; Hospial who
HDFC2709000 |are not Network #roviders New clatms recelved durlng the period 5105454 B - - -
HOFC2708000 |1 Government Hospitals wha are not Netwosk Providsrs New claims recelved durlng the perled 2109454 - - - =
HDFC2T09000 |2a: Private Hospitals viho a2 Nielwork Provider New claims recelved durlng the period 3109454 1,788 12,70,69,584 743 2,08,41,235
HDFC2709000 [1b: Private Hospitals who zre not Network Providers - New claims received duting the perlod 8109454 _| . 2 84000 | ___ 681 _ _ 2138888 | _ e
Ta: Govelnment HOSpIala whb a1e NETWOrK ¥ IowBATs; HOSpHals who
[FECO412000  |are not letwork Providens New chatms received during the period 8105454 - - - -
IFFC0412000 |1b: Hakwho are nat Network Providers New claims recelved during ihe perlod 8103454 - - - -
IFFC04412000  |2a: Private Hospltafs who are Network Provider New claims recefved during the perlod 8109454 4,714 37,67.55,175 2,990 8,80,72,848
IFECO412000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers New ctaim recelved dutlng the period 8105434 K] 93,200 2,428 10,13,31, 114
T3; Govelnment HOSpNTs Who aie Nelwark Froviders; Hospllaswho
LIBE22G5000 |are not Network Providers New clalms recelved duting the period 8103454 " " - "
LIBEZ208000 [tb: Governmant Hospltals wha are not Network Providers New ¢lalms recelved during the period 8109454 - - - -
LIBE2205000 _|2a: Private Hospltafs who are Network Provider New claims recalved during the period 8103454 g6 49,37,.918 47 17,290,418
LIBE2205000 |2b: Private Hospitals who are nol Network Providers New claims recelved during the period 8109454 - - 62 24,31,282
|13 Government Hospiials WhD aie Nelwo Tk Froviders; Hospilals who
MAXB2205000 |are not dlgtwork Providars New claims recalved during tha pered 8109454 - - B -
MAXB2205000 |1b: Government Hosplalswha are not Network Providers New clalms received duting the Eﬂgd 8109454 - - - -
MAXB2205000 |2a: Private Hosghatswho are Network Provider New clalms recelved durlng the pericd 8109454 130 1,03,12,058 £5 16,81,378
MAXB2205000 |2b: Frivate Hospltals wh arg nol Network frovidars New claiims recelved durlng the perisd 8109454 - - a7 11,11,973
Ta; Govenment Hosplals wiD 21e Naiwork Providers; HOSENaR who
NATIDS120C0  |are not Hetwork Providers New clalms received duning the period 4109454 3 " - "
NATIO512000  |1b: Government Hospltaltwho are not Network Pioviders New elaims received during the period 8109454 - - - -
NATIOS12000 |23 Privata Hospltats who are Network Pravider New claims recetved duting the period B109454 35,952 2,27,24,72,154 32,029 57,32,60,654
NATIOS12000  |3b: Private Hospltals wiho are not Network Providers New clalms received duting the period 0103454 75 22,83,203 60,797 95,60,22,479
T3 GoveInment HOspEs Who aie Nelwork Froviders; Hospllaswho
RELI2604000 _[are not Network Praviders New chaims recetved during the perlod £103454 i . . .
RELIZ604000 _[1b: Governmant Hospitals who are not Network Providers New claims received during the period 2105454 - - - -
RELIZE04000 |2a: Private Hospltals wha are Network Provider New claims recelved duting the peried 8105454 36 47,856,623 18 276180
RELIZEO4000  |2b: Private Hospltals who are nol Nelwork Providers New clalms received during the period 8105454 - - 23 8,51,129
T3: Government Hosphtals who ate NEfwerk Froviders; Hospltals wha|
ROYA2310000 |are ot Network Providers New clalms received duting ihe pered 5103454 B - - -
ROYA2310000 | 1b: Government Hospitals who are not Nelwark Providers New claims recelved during the peilod 8103454 - - - -
ROYAZ310000 |2a: Prlvate HospRals who are Network Provider New claims recelved durlng the perlod 8109454 1,978 13,31,31,410 1,133 3,18,76,304
ROYAZ310000 |2b: Private Hospitals who are nok Netwark Froviders New claims received during the peded 8109454 1 84,408 1,473 4,32,84,204
T3 Governmant (Rspalt wha are Natwerk Providers; Hospialwio .
SBIG1512000 |are not Network Providers New claims recelved durlng the pesiod £109454 - - - ~
SBIG1512000 |1b! Gavernment Hosplials who are rot Netwark Providers New chitms recalved durlng the pertod 8109454 - - - -
SBIG1512000 |2a: Piivate italswha are Network Provider New claims recelved duilng the perisd 8103454 14,582 99,85,30,516 9}93"_'___"'\23,89,77,622
SBIG1612000 |2b: Private Hospitalswha are fiot Natwirk Providers New clains teceived during the pesod 8109454 2 85,215 A \RoC g7y 2N5,72,324
12 Govelnment Flosplial who g NeTworK Froviders; Rospals who N R ﬁ)‘\
TATA1202000 |are not Network Providers New clalms recelved during the perod 3105454 \ ~Y
TATA1202000 [1b: Govemment Kospltalswho are not Netwark Providers New ctalms recelved during the perlod £103454 - - !
[ TATATZ20Z000_[7a: Private Rosplialswha are NEtwork Provider Ew clalms recelved dunng Lhe peried BI035% o}
TATA1202000 [2b: Private Hospitalswiho are not Network Groviders [New claims recelved during the perlod 5109454 - - =1
EA ~



1a: Govemment Haspilak who are Netwark Provelers; Hospitals who

UNIV1611000 _lare not ketwork Providess New claims received during the period 5103454
UNM1611000 |1b: Gowrnment Haspitals who are not Network Providers New claims received during the pesiod 8109454 - - - - - ——= — ~
UNIV1611000 [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Providsr RMew clalms received during the period 8109454 - - - - - -
UNIV{611000 |2b; Paivate Hospitals who are not Network Providers PMew chalms received during the period 8109454 - - - ~ - -
a: Government Haspltal who are Netwark Previders; Hospltals who
THENO104000 [are not Netwark roviders dew clalms recelved during the period 8109454 - - - - - -
THENO104000 |1b: Government Hospitakwho are ot Network Providers Hew claims recelved during the period $109454 - - - - - -
THEND104000 |2a: Private Hospitals whoase Network Pravider New claims recelwed during the period 8109454 56,510 3.85,88,51,876 37,969 1,23,98,50,281 - -
THEND10400Q [20: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers New chaims recelved durlng the period 8103454 40 22,47,751 52,624 1,72,17,19,401 - -
13/ Government Baspiali who are Network Providers; HOSpRaBwho
THEOO 104001 [are pot Network Providers New clirms received during the period 8109454 - - - - - -
THEQO104001 |1%: Government Haspitale who are not Netwosk Providers New cling received during the period 8109454 - - - - - -
THEOO104001 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider New clains received during the period §109454 41,192 2 46,44,98,083 25,764 57,42,52,448 - -
THEGO104001 |2b: Private Hospitals who are ot Network Providers New chaims received during $he period 8103454 34 19,26,628 45,662 73,28,65,694 - -
Ta: Govercment HoSpitak who are Network Froviders; HospiaE who
UNITO104000 _[are not Network Providers . New chiers eecelved during the period 8109454 B - - - - -
UNITO104000 |1b: Gavernment Hospitak who are not Network Providers New clalms recefved during the period §109454 - - - - - -
UNITO104000 |2a: Private Hospitals whoare Network Pravider New claims secelved durlrg the perkod 5103454 16,268 85,89,43,524 6,759 23,93,60,218 - -
UNITO104000  |2b: Private Hospitals whoare not Ketwork Providers New claims recelved duzing the petiod 2103454 9 5,89,237 7,933 25,90,89,276 - -
Ta: GOvErRment HOSPIaTE wha are ReTWOTR Providers; Hosplialswho
RELIZ310000 _|are not Network Providers New clalms received during the perlod 3109454 - - - - - -
RELIZ310000 |1b: Governmtnt Hospitals who are not Network Providers New claims recelved during the period 8109454 - - - - - -
RELI2310000 - [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Mew chaims received during the perlod 2109454 . = [ - _ [ - =
RELI2310000 |2b: Private Hospitaks whoare ot Ketwork Providers New claims received dusing the period $103454 - - - - - -
1a: Governmen! Haspitatswho are Nemm
BAJAQZ05000 _ |are not Retwotk Providers New chairms ieceived during the period 5103434 - - - - - -
BAJADZUSOO0 1b: Govemment Hospitak who zre not Network Providers New claims rereived dusing the period 5109454 - - - - - -
BAJADZ0S000  [2a: Private Hospitabs who are Network Provider New claime reteived durlag the period 8103454 - - - - - -
BAJAOZOS000 2h: Private Hospitals who are rot Network Providers New clims recefved dusing Lha perlad 3109454 - - - - - -
13: Government Haspllas who ate Netwark pravicers; Hospalswho
FUTLO402001  |are ot Ketwark Praviders New chaims recetved during the period 8109454 - B " - - i
FUTU0405001 1b; Goverpment Hospitals who are not Hetwork Providers New claims recelved during the perled £$103454 - - - - - -
FUTU0405001  |2a: private Hospitals wha are Netwark Prowider New claims recelved during the perlod 2109454 - - - - - -
FUTUD409001  |2b: Private Hospltals who are not Network Providers New chlms received during the peelod $109454 - - = - - -
12: Government Hospilak who are NEtwoTk PToviders; Rosprak who -
LETG1207000 _ |are ool Retwork Providers New chaims received during the pericd 5109454 - - - - - -
LETG1207000 1b; Governmend, Haspitak who are ot Network Praviders Hew chaims received during the pesiod 8103454 - - - - - -
L&TG1207000 |2 Frivate Hospitals who are Netwock Provider New chaims recelved during the period 8109454 - - - - - -
LE&TG1207000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers New claimms received during the peried 3109454 - - - - - -
12: Government Hospitak who are Network Providers, RospHals who
[TATA22G1000 _ |are not Network Providers Mew clainms recelved during the perlod £109454 - = - - - -
TATAZ201000 1b: Government Haspltak who are not Network Providers Mew ctalms received during the perled 8109454 = - - - - -
I TATAZZDI000  |23: Private Hospitals who are Netwaork Provider Mew clabms recetved during the perlad 8109454 1,183 7,13,81,359 483 1,01,15,265 - -
TATA2Z01000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Hew clalms recelved during the period 103454 - - 401 1,08,74,526 - -
TaTGovemmen Haspital who are Network Prowiders; Hospliakwho
ADIT2204000  [are no\ Network Spoviders New claims racelved during the pesled 8109454 - - - - - -
ADIT2204000 1b: Government Hospitak who are not Network Providers New claims received during the perlod £109454 - - - - - -
ADIT2204000 2a Private Hospitals who are Network Provides New clairns received during the peilod 2103454 453 3,83,79,391 257 B85,65,150 - -
ADIT2204000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers New clzims recelved during the period 8108454 - - 233 81,056,908 = -
Ta: Governmen] Howpliah who are NEtwork Providers; Hospial wie
DHFLOSO7000 _ [ane not Network Providers Neew claims received during the period 5103454 - - - - - -
DHEFLOS0T000 | 1h: Governmeént Hospitak who are nol Netwark Providers New clsims recelved duwing the period 8103454 - - - - T - -
DHFLOSOT000  |2a: Private Hospltatswho are Network Provider New tlaims received duting Lhe pesicd 109453 ] 1,39,584 48,907 - -
DHFLO507000 | 1b: Pihvate Hospitals who are not Netwotk Providers New elaims received during Lhe petiod 8109454 - - 11 3,08,624 - -
13 Govetament HOSp.tals whn are Network Providers; Hospitals whal
MAGMZZ05000 | are not Network Providers New clainTs recelved during the period 5109454 - - b ~ T -
MAGMZ205000 | 1b: Government Hospitaks who are not Network Providers lew claims received duting the period 5109454 - - - - -A Uraf]p\
MAGMZ205000 |2a Private Hospltslswho are Network Provider Kew clzlms recetved during the period 2109454 160 1,30,50,611 80 73,29,427 /‘@ ‘/ﬂ.\w )\
MAGM2205000 |1b: Private Haspita%wha are pot Netwaork Providers New claitms recelved during the period 8109454 - - 59 23,60,478 / “‘b‘/ i
1a: Government Hospitals who are Netwosk Froviders; Hospials who _ - - - L'I‘:-' { -
ICICO308000 _ jare not Network Rroviders Newt claims recelved during the period 8109454 . 0
ICICO308000 | 1b: Governmen HSpitas who are not Netwark Providers | Wew lais recerved dunng (ha perisd S10535% t‘E ¥ o
et Y |22 Private Hospltzts wha are Network Prowider ew claims cecelved durlag the period 8109454 4,520 27.58,73,382 1,443 3,59,34,950 Ly
G Q




ICICO308000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers New clatms teceived during the period ) 5105454 - - 1,504 3,98,54,177 - -
13- Government Fospitalswha ar¢ Network Providers Hospitalswho [ __ _ — - — _ 1 T — ~
CIGN1311000  [are not Network Providers New claims seceived during the perlod 8103454 - - - - - . -
CIGN1311000  |1b: Government Hospitals who are not Network Providers New clalms jecelved during the period 8103454 - - - - - -
CIGN1211000  [2a: Prlvate Hospitalswho are Network Provider New clalms recelved during the perlod 8109454 159 1,18,62,900 2] 14,05,929 - -
CIGN1311000 _ [2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers New claims recelved during Lhe period 8109454 - - 81 21,23,749 - -
Ta; Governmen Hospitals who a1& Network Froviders; Hospitals who - _ _ R - - _
APOLO30NB0C0 |are not Network Providers Amount of clalm partlally disaliowed owing to1he Termsana Corditicns of the policy 8109561 B " = - - B
APDLO308000 |1b: Government Hospitals who are cot Network Providers Amount of claim partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Corditicns of the pelicy 8109561 - - - - - -
APDLO308000 |2a: Private Bospitalswho are Netwark Provider =—=—— "~~~ |Amount of claim partially disallowed owing 16 the Terms and Corditions of the policy 8109561 - . - - - - - —- = -
APOLO308000 {2b: Private Hospitaks wha are not Network Providers Amount of clim partially disaliowed owing to the Tesms and Conditions of the policy 8105561 - - - - - -
1a: Govemnment Hospitals who are Network Providers; Hospitals who| -
BHARZ705000 [are not Network Providers |Amount of claim partiafly disliowed owing to the Teims and Conditlons of the policy 8109561 B "~ ' "~ - -
BHAR2706000 |1b: Government Hospitalswha are not Network Providers |Amount of claim partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8105561 - - - - - -
BHARZT0B000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider AmoLint of clalm partlally disallowed owing ta the Terms and Cenditions of the policy 8103561 - - - - - -
BHARZ2706000 |2b: Private | alswho are not Retwotk Py Amaunt of ¢lzim parthally d owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8105561 - - - - - =
- -~ |13: Gavernment HospRal Who sté Network Providers; HospHas wha - .- _ - JE N (S _
HDFE2705000 |are not Network Providess Amuunt of claim partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the palicy 8109561 - - - - R
HDFC27053000 |1b: Govesnment Hospitaks who are not Network Providers. Amount of clalm pantizlly disallowed owing to the Terms and Condltions of the policy 8109561 - - - - - -
HDFC27080Q0 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Amount of claim pantially disallowed owing 10 the Termsand Conditlons of the poticy 8109561 - 3,72,08,996 - 57.28317 - -
HDFC2705000 |2b: Private Hespitals who are not Network Providers Amount of claim partially disallowed owing ta 1he Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109551 - 5,400 - 39,51,465 - -
1a: Government Haspitals who are Network Providers; Hospitals who
IFFCO4412000  [are not Ketwotk Providers Amcunt of claim partizlly disaliowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of {he policy 8109561 - - B - - i
IFFCQ412000 | 1b: Government Hospitals whe are not Network Providers Amount of elaim partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109551 - = [N — - [ P - -
IFFC0412000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Amourt of clalm partially dissliowed owlng to the Termsand Conditions of the policy 8109561 - 10,51,79,242 - 4,28,04,791 - -
IFFC0412000 |2b: Pevate Hospitalswho are not Network Providers Amount of clalm partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - 42,841 - 2,77.25,846 - -
Ta: Government Nasgiats who are Nelwork Froviders; Hospialk who
LIBE2205000 |are not Ketwork Providers Amount of CRIM partiatly ¢isallowed owlng to the Terms and Condltions of 1he policy 8109561 - - - B - -
LIBE2205008 | 1b: Government Hospitals who are nat Netwark Praviderss Amaunt of cizim partizily disatiowed owlng ta ihe Termrs and Comditians of the policy 8109561 - - - - - -
LIBE2205000 [2a: Pitvate Hospitals who are Netwark Provider Amount of clsim partlally disallowed owing 16 the Terms.and Zonditions of the policy 8109561 - 17,12,195 - 11,041,738 - -
LIBEZ205000 _[2b: Private Hospltalswho are not Network Providers [ Amount of clalm partially d owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - ] - - 15,66,383 - -
13 Govemment HospItal who ars Netwath Proviiers; Fospiias wio
MAXB2205000 |are not Network Pjovidess Amount of claim pastially disatlowed owing o the Terms and Conditions of the paficy 8109561 B B - B - -
MAXB2205000 |1b: Government Hospitals who are not Network Praviders _ . |Amount of claim partially di d owing to the Terms and Conditians of the policy 8109561 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000 |2a: Private Hospitats vibo are Network Provider Amount of ctaim partially disallowed owing {0 the Terms and Conditians of the policy 8109561 - ] 18,34,790 - 3,79,263 - -
MAXB2205000 [217 Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of ckaim partizlly disatlowed owing ta the Terms and CondItlans of the policy 8109561 - - - 4,38,425 - -
1z Govemment Hosprtalswho are Network Providers; Hospitals wha -
NATID512000 |are ot Network Providers Amount of claim partially disallowed owing to the Terms and CordIZitns of the palicy 8109561 - ~ B - - B
NATID512000 |1b: Government Hospltak wha are not Network Providers Amount of clalm partlally disallowed owing to the Terms and CondRtlans of the palicy 8109561 - ) - - - - -
NATIDS12000 |3a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Peovider Amount of clalm partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditians of the paticy 8109561 - 88,91,54,454 - 18,86,59,026 - -
NATIOS2000  |2b: Private Hospltals who are not Network Providers amount of ctaim partlally disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - 6,20,025 - 17,76,44,318 - -
1a: Governmem Hospilals who are Network Prowders; Hotpitals who
RELIZE04000 |are not Network Providers Amourt of clalm partially disallowed owlng to the Terms and Conditions of the poficy 8109561 " " B " - -
RELIZED4000  ]1b: Governmen? Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of claim partially disallowed owing 1o the Tesms and Conditisns of the policy 8105561 - - - - - -
RELIZ604000  |2a: private Hospitals who are Network Provider | Amount of claim partially disaliowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the poficy 8109561 - 12,984,436 - 2,198,785 - -
RELI2E04000  |2b; Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of clzim partially d owing to the Terms and Conditians of the policy 8163561 - - - 3,569,293 - -
Ta: Governtoent Hospitals who are Network Providers; Hospitals wio
ROYA2310000 |are not Network Providers Amount of claim parthally disalowed owing fo the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 B B B - - B
ROYA2310000 |1b: Government Hpspitals who are not Hetwork Providers Amount of chaim partially di d owing to the Terms and Condions of the policy 8109561 - - - - - -
ROYA2310000 |2a: Private Hospitils who are Netwerk Provider Amount of claim partlally disallowed ow!ng ta the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - 3,32,98,150 - 1,32,62,742 - -
ROYAZ310000 |2b: Private Haspitals who are rot Network Providers Amount of claim partially dlsatiowed owing to the Terms and Conditians of the policy 8109561 - 6,066 - 1,30,87,396 - -
T5: Goveinment HOSPIals who ale Network Providers; HoSpialswha N N
SHIG1512000 |are not Network Providery Amount of claim panislly d owlngto the Terms and Conditins of the policy 8109561 - - - - - -
SBIG1512000 |1b: Gavernmant Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of clalm partially disallowed owing o the Terms and Condltlans of the policy 8109561 - - - - - -
SBIG1512000 |2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Amount of ctalm partially disaliowed owing ta the Terms and Conditlant of the polity ~ 8109561 T - 55,41,97,035 - - 10,88,27,709 - -
SBIG1512000 |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amourt of ctaim pantlally disallowed owing to 1he Terms and Corditions of the palicy 8109561 - 14,283 - §,25,75,263 ~ - -
Ta: Government Hospials who are Netwark Providers; Hospitals wha §
TATAT202000 [are not Network Providers Amount of ciaim partfally disalipwed cwing 1o the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109551 - - - i ﬁnsu ra%‘
TATA1202000 |1b: Gevernment Hospitals who are not Netwark Providets Amount of claim partially disaliowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of tae po'icy 8109561 - - - -
TATA1202000 [2a: Pivate Hospitsks who are Netwaork Provider Amount of claim partially dissllowsd owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - ) - - -
TATA1202000 J2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers amount of clalm partlally disaliowed owing o the Terms.and Conditions of the policy 81095581 - - - -
13: Government Haspiials who a1 ReTworR Providers; Hospitals whof
[ONEVTBT1000 [ate not Network Providers Amount of clalm partially dfsallowed owing To the Terms and Cond ons of Lhe polity BIIS6T = =
UNV1611000. |1b: Governmen! Hospit2ls who ate not Metwork Providess Amount of claim partlally disallowed owing 1o the Terms and Condltions of the policy 8109561 - - - -




UNIV1611000 |2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Amsount of clalm partially disallowed owing 1o the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - - - -

UNIV1611000 |2h: Private Hespitals wha zre not Network Providers - |Amaunt of claim partially d owing to the Terms and Conditlons of the polley ... 8105561 __ ... - - - -
12 Government Hospilaliwho are Network Provigers; Hospitalwho

THENO104000 |are not Network Providers Amount of claim partlally disallowed owing to the Terms and Cenditions of the policy 8109561 B " - B

THENO104000 |1b; Goversment Hospitalswho are not Network Providers Amount of claim partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the palicy 8109561 - - - -

THENO104000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provides Amaunt of ctaim partizlty disallowed owlng to the Terms and Conditions of the palicy 8109561 1,28,03,26,504 57,08,76,131 - -

THEND104000 |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Netwark Providers Amcunt of elafm partlally d owing 1o the Terms and C of the pollcy - - 8109561 5,42,196 53,55,61,887 - -
Tar Government HOSPAALs who are NEtwork Providers; Hospitals who =

THEOQ104001 [are not Networic® roviders Amount of ckaim partially disallowed owing Lo the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109551 - B - B

THEQO104001 [1b: Government Hospitals who are nat Network Providers — = ~~ | Amount of claint partiafly disaflowed owing to the Terms and Conditicns of the policy 8109561 -— - —=- — - = === | ———— - -

THEQO104001 [2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Amount of claim partially diszliowed owing 1o the Terms and Conditions of The policy 8109551 1,18,78,09,987 35,20,12,974 - -

THECD104001 |25: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers \Arount of cleim partially disallowad owing 1o the Tervrs and CondHions af the policy 8109561 7.75,455 25,82 48,028 - -
1a: Gevemment Hasprials who are Networik Providers; Hospitals whol

UNITQ104000 |are not Network Providery Amount of claim partlally disaliowed owing o the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8100561 - - - ”

UNIT3104000 |1b: Governmeant Hospltak wha are mot Network Providers. Amount of claim partially disalfowed owlng 16 the Terms and Conditions of the polfcy 8109561 - - - -

UNITO104000 |2a: Private Hospltals wha are Network Pravider Arnotnt of clalm partially d owing o the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 40,73,08,171 16,24,22,868 - -

UNITO104000 |2b: Private Hospitats who are not Network Providers ~__|Amount of clalm partlafly disallowed owing 1o the Terms.and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - 3,57,601 107307146 | _ -~ | __ - ...
13: Governmenl Haspiias wha are NEtworX Providers; Rospitam wha |

RELI2Z310000 |are not Netwatk Providers Afnount of claim pastially disallowed owlng 10 the Terms and Conditlons of the policy 8109561 - - - -

RELI2310000 | 1b: Governmem Hospitalswhn are oot Network Providers Amount of claim partially d owing o the d C of the policy 8109561 - - - -

RELI2310000 |2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Amount of ctalm partially disallowed owing ta the Ternrsand Conditions of the policy 8109561 - - - -

RELIZ310000 |zh: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Amcunt of ctaim partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Cord|tions of the policy 8109561 - - - -
1a; Governmen H3pitals who are Network Providers; Hospitals who

BAJAD205000 -~ |are st Network Providers - = |Amount of claim parially disallowed owing Lo the Terms and Corditions of the policy -8109561| - - e —- [ PR

BAJADZOS000 | 1b: Government Hospitals wha ate nat Network Providers Amaunt of clzim pactially dxalloved owitg 1o the Tarms and Canditions of the policy 5109551 - - - -

BAJAGZ05000  |2a: Private Hospitats who are Network Provider Amournt of claim partially disatiowed owing 10 the Terms and Conditions of the policy 2109561 - - - -

BAJAD205000  |2b: Private G are not Network k Amount of elaim partially disallowed owlng to the Terms and Conditions of Lhe policy 8105561 - - - -
Ta; Government Hospltak who are Netwar Froviders; Hospials wio

FUTUO408001  [are not Network Rroviders Arsaunt of claim parthally disaliowed owlng 1o the Tems and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - - C -

FUTUD409G01 1b; Government Kospitak who ate not Network Providers. Amount of claim partlally d owlng 10 the Terms and CondiLions of the policy 8109561 - - - -

FUTU0409001 _ [2a: Private Hospitalswha are Network Provider Amoumt of claim partially disallowed owing ta the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - - - -

FUTUD40S001 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are pot Network Providers Amount of claim partially disallowed owing to the Tesms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - = - -
13 Government Hospitalywho are Network Providers; Hospitals who g

LATG120700)  |are not Network Providers _.|Amount of cialm partially disallowed owing 10 the Termsand Conditions of the palicy 8109561 - - - -

L&TG1207000  |1b Govemment Hospitalswho are not Network Providers Amunt of ctaim partizlly disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of 1he golicy 8109561 - - - -

LATG1207000  |2a: Private Hospitziswho are Netwosk Providet Ancunt of ciaim gartially disallewed owing 10 the Terms and Conditinns of the policy 8109561 - - - -

LETG1207000  |2b: Private Hospitalswha are not Network Praviders Amount of clalm partially disallowed owlng 10 the Terms and Conditions of the palicy £109561 - - - -
T2 Gavernmeat Hospiak who are RETWOTR PIOVIGETS; FOSPIIST WD

TATA2201000  [are not Netwark Providers Atount of claim partially disaliowed cwing ta the Terms and Conditfons of the poticy 2109561 - - " B

TATA2201000 1b: Government Hospltalz who are not Network Providers Amount of claim partially diallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of i5e policy 8109561 - - = -

TATA2201000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Arount of claim partially disallowed owing 16 the Terms and Conditions of the palicy 8109551 1,90,68,348 53,18,047 - -

TATA2201000  |2b: Private Hospitals whi are not Network Providers JAmaunt of claim parttally disaliowed owing 1o the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - 35,45,952 - -
1 Govepnmant HOSpRAlswho are Netwar Pravigers; Hospitals who

ADIT2204000  |are not Network Providers Amount of clalm partlally disallawed owing o the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - - - -

ADT2204000 1b; Government Hn@ila!s who are not Network Providers Amount of claim partially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - - - =

ADIT2204000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Pravider | Amount of claim pastially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy - §109561 1,37,02,932 32,990,825 - -

ADIT2204000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of claim partially disallowed owing to ihe Terrs and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - 29,61,752 - -
1o Govemment Hosphals wivo are Network Providers; HoSpiaswho

CHFLOS070Q0 _ [are not Network Providers Ameunt of ctaim partizlly disallowed owing o the Terms and Conditions of the palicy 8109561 - - - -

CHFLOS07000  |1b: Govemment Hospitals wha are oot Network Previders Amcunt of ctaim partizlly disaflowed owing o the T t Conditions of the policy 8109561 - - - -

DHELO507000  [2a: Private Hospitals wivg are Network Pravider Amount of elalm partlally disallowed owlng to te Terms and Condhtlons of the paliey 2109561 1,07,433 1,49,652 i -

DHFLO507000 | 2b: Private Hospltals who are not Network Providers Amount of chim partlally disallowed awing to the Terms and Condlifons of the pofloy 8105561 - 3,67,839 - -
Ta: Governmenl Hospitali who 3re Network Providers; Hospitals who

MAGM2205000 |are not Network Providers Atrount of claim partially disaliowed owing to the Terms and Canditions of the policy 8109561 - " " -

" |MAGM2205000 [1b: Govemnment Hospitals who are not Network Providers " | Atrount of clalm partially disaligwed ewing 16 the Terms and i of the policy  ~ 8109561 - - - - - - - -

MAGM2205G00 | 2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Amourit of clalm partially disallowed owling to the Terms and Conditions of the pelicy 8109551 46,868,334 4,43,456 - -

MAGM2205000 |2b; Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers FAmount of claim partially d& d owing 1o the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109551 - B,34,871 - -
1a; Governmest HIspitaE Who are Network Providers; Hospitals wwho|

1CICO308000  |are not Network Riovidess Amount of claim partiatly disaliowed owing to the Tenms and Conditions of the policy 81909561 - -

ICIC0308000 1b: Government Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of claim partially diallowed owing 10 the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - -

ICICO308000  |2a: Prlvate Hospitals who are Network Provider Amount of clalm parilally disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 7,64,20,363 2,41,65,836

1CICO3! 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of claim partlally disa!lowed owing 10 the Terms and Conditions of the policy 8109561 - 1,92,86,063
1a: Government Haspitalswho are Nelwork Providers; Hospitals who

CIGN1311000 _laremmelwmmmvidam Amount of clalm partially disallowed owing to the Terms ard Conditions of the policy 8109561 - -



CIGN1311000 | 1b: Govemment Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of ctaim pastially disallowed owing o the Terms and Conditions of the palicy 8109561 - - - - -
CIGN1211000  [2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network pyovides _ _ __ _ |Amaumt of claim pastially disallowed owing to the Terms and Conditions of the policy | . —_ 81095610 _ _ - ____|__.__27,93968 _ . - . _17,75401 _ 1. _ - . =
CIGN1311000  |2bi Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Amount of claim paztlaly di d owing 10 the Teyms and Conditions of the policy 8105551 - - - 8,28,212 -
APOLO30B000  |2a: Private Hospltals who ase Network Piovider ™ Ageing of pending tlaims:Clalms periding for less than 1 month 8109455 - - - - -
APOLO308000  [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network provider Agelng of pending ctaims::Claims pending for 1-1 months 8109456 - - - - -
APCLO308000 3a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of pending claims::Clalms pending for 36 months 8109457 - e - - l
APGLO308000 ™ ~|2a: Private Hospltals who are Netwark Provider ™™ lsims pending for 642 momths | T~ Tewsass]l TT” - T 1T T T T T - A T
APOLOA0A000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwaork Provider - —__lAgeing of pending claims::Claims pending for 1-2 years - 8109459) - - - - - - -
APOLO308004 __ |2a: Private Hosgitals who are Network Pravider, | Ageing of pending chaitrs::Clains pendlnéfor more than 2 years - 8109460 — = e e |- - _ = = N
APOLO3)BA00  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider 15geing of settled chaims::Claims settled for less than 1 month #109461 | - - - - -
APOLO30ARO0 |23 Private Hospitakswho are Network Provider | Ageing of settled claims::Ctams settled for 1-3 months 8105462 - - - - - -
APQLO308000  {2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider | Ageing of settled claims::Claims setiled for 36 months 8109463 - - - - -
APOLO30800D  |2a: Private HospRals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claimrs::Claims setiled for 6-12 months 8109464 - - - - -
APOLO3AA000  ]2a: Prhvate Hospitats wha are Network Provider Ageing of setthed claims::Claims settled for 1.2 years. B109465 - - - - M
APOLO308000  |Za: Private Hospliats who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clalms::Clalms settled for mere than 2 years B103466 - - - - -
e m————e—— {APOL 308000 — |2a: Private Hospitzls who are Network Provider Ageing of lated clalms::C'aims repudiated within 1- manth —— ————— ~——— |——— 8109467 — —— = ———| -—— - —~ T T e T T
APQLD308000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Providey Ageing of diated clzims::Claims repudiated within 1-3 mopths 8109468 | - - - - -
APOLO308000  [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of repudiated claims::Clalms repudiated within 3.6 momhs 8109459 = - - d -
APOLO3DB000  |2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms::Ctaims repudiated within 5-12 months 8109470 = = - . - -
[APOLO30B0O00  |2a Privale Hospitsls who are Network Pravider " |sgeing of repudiated claims::Ciaims repudiated within 1-2 years 8109471 - - - - -
[APOLOZ08000 |23 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of iated claims:claim: within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - - hd
APOLO3DA000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providets Ageing of pending ciaims::Claims pending for less than 1 rronth __ . N ____B109455| . _ _ - = e mme e e S
APOLO308000  |2b: Private Hospltalswha are nat Network Providers Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending for 1-3 months 8109456 - - - - -
APOLOZ0BOOD | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers Ageing of perding clafms::Claims pending faz 3-6 months 8109457 - - N - - -
APOLOZ0A000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who zre not Network Providers Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending for 6-12 months. 8109458 - - - = -
APQLG308000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ageing of panding claims::Claims pending for 1-1 years 8109459 - - - - -
APQLOZDBO0D | 2b: Privaie Hospitals who are not Natwork Providers Agelng of pending claims::Clalms pending for mute than 2 years 8109460 = = o - -
APOLO308D00 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for l2ss than 1 month 8109461 - - - = -
APOL0308000  {Zb: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers Ageing of settled ¢laims::Claims settled fof 13 months 8103462 - - - - -
APOLOZ08000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers Ageing of settled clalms::Claims settted for 3-6 months 8109463 - = s - -
APOLO308000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for 6-12 months ' 8109464 - - - T -
APDLDI0R000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers =*"  [Ageing of settled claimsClaims settled for i3 years = - - - " T B109465{ © - " 7 - - - - - N - B - -
APOLO30BOG0  |2h: Private are not Retwork Providi Ageing of settled claims=:Ctaims settled for more than 2 years _ 8169466 - - = - -
[APOLD308000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers. Ageingof claims:Claims repudiated within 1 month 8109467| - - - - -
APOL0308000  [2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Network Praviders Ageing of repudisted clalms:Clalms repudiated within 1.3 months 8109458 - - - - -
APCLOA0AO0O0  |2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated clalms:iClalms repuiﬁa‘!ed within 3-6 months 8109469 - - - - -
APOLO208000  |2b: Private Hospitak who are not Ketwork Providers Agelng of clzims:Clalms repudiated within 6-12 months 8109470| - - - - -
APCLO302000  |2b: Private Hospitafs who are not Network Providers Againg of repudiated clatms::Clalnms repudiated within 1.2 years 8109471 - - - - -
APOLO30SO00 | 2b: Private Hospita®swha are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims:iclaims re pud lated within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - - -
BHAR2706000 |2 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of pending clalms::Claims pending for lessihan 1 maonth 8109455 - * - - - -
BHARZ7068000 |2 Private Hospitals wito are Netwark Provider Agelng of pending claims::Clalms pending for 1-3 months. B103456 - - - - -
BHAR2705000 | 2a: Private Hospitalswho are Retwork Provider - |ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 3-5 months £109457 - - - - - - _
IEHAHZTEIGOM 2a: Private Hospitzls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 6-12 monihs 8109438 - - - - -
|EHAR27I:IGDOD' 2a: Private Hospitels who are Ketwark Provider Ageing of pending chaims::Claims perding for 12 years £103459 - - - - -
|Bl-|AR2706000 2a: Private Hospityls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending chaims:Claims pending far mqre than 2 years 8105460 - - - - -
lBHARZ?DGUUO 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clalms:Claims sett’ed for less than 1 month B1O9461 - - - - -
|BHAR2706|I|I:| 22: Private Hospltgls who are Network Pravider Agelng of settled claims::Clainms settled for 1-3 months £103462 - - = - -
iEHARﬂDBOOD 2a: Private Hospltals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clalms::Claims settied for 3-6 months £109463 - - - - _ - _
~"|BHAR2706000__|2a: private Hospitalswiho are Netwoik Provider Agelng of stiled clzims::Clalms settied far 6-12 monthy £109464 - - - - - i
|BHaR2708000  |2a: Private Hospitglswho are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Clalms settied for 12 years 8109465 - - - - -
- == [BHARZTOSODO - |2a: Private Haspitals who zre Netwark provider — -— —-_~|Ageing of seitled clalms::Claims settled for morethan 2 years —— — == - —-— — | -—- —g109466| —— -= =~ ~ - - - = - = - s -
i "7 |HAR2706000_|2a: Piivate Hospitals who are Hetwork Pravider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims tepudlated within 3, month 8109467 - - -
BHAR27DBD00  |2a: Private Hospitzls who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claimts::Claims repudiated within 1.3 months 8109468 - - -
BHARZ70S000  |2a: Private Hosphélswhnale Network Provider Ageing of repudisted claims::Claims repudiated within 3-6 months 8109469 - - -
BHAR270600Q0  |2a: Private Hospityls who are Network Provider Ageing of diated claims::Chims repudiated within 6-12 months 8109470 - - =
BHARZT08000 |2 Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of d clalms::Claims diated within 1-2 years S109471 - = =
BHAR2708000  |2a: Private Hospitalswho are Netwark Provider Ageing of repurdiaied ¢ within more than 2 years £109472 - - -
|BHARZ706000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ing nf pending clalms-flaims ppodtng for e than + maonth 8105455 s - =
BHAR2706000 |2b: Private wha are not Netwark ﬁing of pending claims::Claims pending for 1-3 moniht 8109456 - - -



BHARZ7O6000 |2b: Private Hospitzls who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending elaims::Claims pending for 36 months 8109457 - - - - - -
BHARZ708000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending clalms:.Clalms pending fot 6-12 months - 8109458 - - = - = - -
BHAR270B000  |2b: Privale Hospitaks who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending clafms::Clalms pending fos 1-2 years 8109459 - - - - - -
BHAR2706000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of panding efalms:Clalms pending for mare than 1 years 8109460 - - - - - -
}BH‘\RZTOBODD 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settted clalms::Clalms seltled for kss than 1 moenth 8109461 - - - - - -
IBIM.RQ?DBOOO 2b: Privata Hospitals who are not Network Piaviders Ageing of settled clalms::Clalns seliled for 1.3 mantts 8109452 - - - - - -
|8HAR2706000 |2t Private Hospitals who ase mot Network Providers Ageing of settted glalms::Ctiims setiled for 3-6 months 8109463 - - - - A N
lBHARZ?OGOOD 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwotk Providers Ageing of settfed clalms::Claims setiled for 6-12 months 8109454 - - - - - -

- BHARZ706000  |2B: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settbed claims: Claims setiled for 12 years . - — - 8109455 - - - - - -
BHAR2706000  |2b; Private Hospitals who are aot Network Providers. Ageing of settied claims:Claine settled lor more than 2 years £109466) - - - - - -
BHAR2706000  |2b: Private Hospitals wie are not Network Providers. Ageing of repudiated clalnvs::Claims vepudiated within 1 month £109457 - - - - - -
BHARZ706000  |2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Network Praviders Agelnig of repudiated clalms::Clalms {ated within 1-3 months 109468 - - - - - -
BHAR2708000  |2b; Private Hospitals who are not Network Praviders Ageing of diated clalms;;Clalms repudiated within 3.6 months B1094569 - - - - - -
BHAR2708000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Praviders Agelng of repudiated clalms::Claims repudlated within 6-12 months £109470 - - - - - -
BHAR2706000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Nelwork Providers. Agelng of repudlated clalms::Clalrs repudialed within 1.2 years 8105471 - - - - - -

- BHAR2708000  |2b: Private Hospltals wha are nat Netwotk Praviders Ageing of repudiated clalms::iclalns repud lated within more than 2 yeary 109472 - - - - ———— - —— -
HDFC2706000  |2a: Private Hospitak who are Network Provider Agelng of pending clalms::Claims panding for less than 1 month 8105455 94 70,48,118 60 20,73,880 - -
HDFC2708000 |2a* Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending ¢lalms::CLalmes pending far 1-3 months. £109455 17 86,522 5 83,007 - -
HOFC2700000  |2a; Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agring of pending clalms::Claims pending for 34 months £103457 - - - - - -
HOFC2700000  |2a: Privale Hospitzls who are Network Pravider Agelng of pending claims::Clalms pending for 6-12 months £109458 - - - - - -
HDFC2709000  |2at Private Hospitals who are Netwark Provider Ageing of pending chims::Claims pending for 1-2 years £103459 - - - - - -

— HDFC2709000 — | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of perding chaims:Clalms pending far mare than 2 years. 8109460 - - - - - -
HOFC2700000  [2a: Private Haspitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clsims:Claims settled for lessthan 1 month s109451 1,624 11,57,10,140 581 1,87,27,850 - - T
HDFC2709C00 |22 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims:Claims settled for 1-3 months 8109452 47 42,44,774 1 1.051 - -
MDFC2703000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwoark Provider Ageing of settled claims::Clalms sciLled for 3-6 manths £109463 - - - - - -
HDFC2708000  [2a: Prtvate Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settied clalms::Claims settted for §-12 manths 2109164 - - - - - -
HDFC2708000  J2a; Private Hospltals who ame Netwaork Provider Agelng of settled claims:Glaime settlad for 1-2 yrars £109465 - - - - - -
HDFC2708000  J2a: Privale Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of settled clalms:Chalms setiled (or more than 2 years 8109466 - - - - - -
HDFC2708000  [2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwark Provider Agelng of repudiated clalms::Clalms repudiated within 1 month 109467 6 - 97 - - -
HDFC2708000 |2 Private Hospitals who aie Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms:;Claims within 1.3 monihs £109458 - - 1 - - -
HDFEC2T00000  [Za: Pilvate Hospitaks who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms:Clal diated within 3-6 months £1034569 - - - - - -
HDFC2709000 | 2a! Private Hospitals who are Netwark Pravider Ageing of repudiated <kaims::Clal d within 6-12 months B109470 - - - - - -
HPFCZ708600  [2a: Piivate Hospitalswhn are Netwark Provider Ageing of repudiated chims::Claims repudiated within 1-2 vears £109471 - - - - - -
HDFC27080G0  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms::ckalms repud iated within more than2 years £109472 - - - - = -
HDFC27080G0  [2b; Private Hospitals who are mot Network Providers Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending lor less than 1 month B109455 - - 62 18,51,870 - -
HDFC2708000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwoik Providers Ageing of penging claims!:Clalme pendlng for 1-3 months 109456 - - 3 68,1683 - -
HOFC2700000  |2b: Private Hospitas who are not Network Providers Ageing af pending clalms::Claims pead|ng for 3-6 months £109457 - - - - - -
HDFC2708000 | 1b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of panding claims::Clalms pending for 6-12 monihs £1094538 - - - - - -
HDFC27080C0 | 2b: Private Hospitals wha are nof Netwoik Providers Ageing of pending clalmss;Claims pending for 12 years 8109459 - - - - - -
HDFC2T0B000  |2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Network Providers Ageing of pending ¢lalms::Clalrys pending for more than 2 years BLOMED - - - - - -
HDFC27089000 ) 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers | Ageing of settled claims:Claims setiled for lessthan 3 month 8103461 2 54,000 431 1,82,43,506 - -
HDFCR709000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settied claims::Clafms setiled for 1-3 months 8109452 - - - - - -
HOFCZT08000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Chaims setiled for 3-6 months 8109453 - - - - - -
HDFCZ708000 | 2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Netwark Providers Ageing of settled claims::Clalms setiled for 6-12 months B109464 - - - - - -
HDFC2703000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Netwark Providers Ageing of settted claims::Claims setiled for 1.2 years 8109455 - - - - - -
HOFC2709000  |2b: Private Haspitals who are nol Network Praviders Ageing of setthed claims::Claims setiked for more than 2 years 8109456 - - - - - -
HDFC2709000  |2b: Private Hespitals wha are not Network Providars Ageing of repudated clalms::Clalms repidiated within 1 month 8109467 - - 122 - - -
HDFCZ702000  |2b: Private Hospltals wha are mot Network Providers Ageing of repudizted clalmy::Claims ré pudiated within 1-3 months 8109468 - - 3 - - -
HDFC2705000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of claims:Clalins repudiated within 3-6 months 8109469 - - - - - -
HDFC2709000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providars Ageing of repudiated elalms::Claims repudiated within 6-12 months 8109470 - - - - - -
HOFC2709000 _ |2b: Private Hospltals who are nol Netwaik Previders Ageing of repudiated clalms:Clalms tepudiated within 1.2 years - 8109471 - - - - - - -
HDFC2709000  |2b: Private Hospitals whao are not Network Providers Ageing of diated chlms:c d within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - - - -
IFFCO0412000 |2 Priviate Hospitalswho ate Network Peovider Ageing of pending chaims::Claims pending for less than 1 month B109455 425 3,80,50,054 168 52,17,267 - Toc -
IFFC0412000 __[2a: Private Hospitatswha are Network Provider {ageing of pending chaims::Ciaims pending for 11 months 8109456 49 56,38,704 [ 7,058,695 e WA N
IFFCO412000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of perding clainms:Clairs perding for 3.6 months 8109457 - - - - 5 NN
|FFC0412000  |2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Agoing of pending claims::Claims pending for 6-12 momths 8109458 - - - - &'/ N
IFFCO412000 23: Private Hospitals who are Network Pravider Ageing of pending claims:Clalms pending for 1.2 years 8109459 - - - - B
IFFCO412000 a2 Privat who-aro-Network Provider. Agetng-otpending chalma:Clalms. pending foLmorc 1 han 2 yeais /1094610 - - - - X -]
IFFC0412000  |2a: Private Hosphtatswho are Network Pravider Ageing of setiled claloms::Clalms settfed for kess than 1 month 8109461 4,075 32,61,08,147 2,357 8,20,03,810 ;) L

G 3




IFFC0412000  |2a: Private Hospitakiwho are Network Provider Agelng of seftled claims::Chaims settled for 1-3 months 8109462 327 2,45,88,398 63,25,220 -
- IFFE0412000  |2a: Private HospHatswho are Network Provider e e [ Ageing of settled clalms:iClalms settled for 3-6 months —— — - ——— - — | ——_g10M63} 4 __| ___ 2817 _ .| -~ O B e - -
IFFC04120600 2a: Private Hospitas who are Network Provider Ageing of setthed claims:Claims settled for 5-12 months B8109464] - - - - - - - -
IFFC0412000  |2a: Private Hotpitals who are Network Provider Agelng of setilad elatms:Claime settled for 12 yrars, B103465 - - - - - )
IFFCD412000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clatms::Claimts settled for more than  yeart £103466 - - - - -
[FFC0412000  |2a: Private Hospitals wiho are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clzims::Claims repudiated within 1 ntonth B105467 25 - 329 - -
- IFFC0412000" " |2a; Private Hospitels whoare Network Provider ™ | ageing of repindiited claims=Claims Tepudiated within 13 months Tt R T T8 R - -
- IFFC0412000  |2a: Private Hospitats who are Network Provider - - Agelng of repudiated clzims:Claims repudiated within 3-6 months £109469 - - - - -
— IFFC0412000 |22 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of rep 4 claims::Claims repudiated within 6-12 months —— — -~ 8103470 D e - - -z = - - — -
IFFC0412000  |2a: Private Hospitalswho are Natwark Provider B Ageing of repudiated claims:Chims repudiated within 1-2 years £109471 - - - - -
|\FFCD412000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageingof diated ¢zims :claims repudiated within mare than 2 years 8109472 - - = - -
IFFCO412000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers. Agelng of pending claims::Clalms pending fof less tham 1 month £109455 - - 138 47,22207 -
IFFC0412000  |2b: Private | whoare not Network Pr Agelng of pending claims::Clalms pending for 1-3 months. £109456 - - 17 9,09,613 -
IFFC0412000 zb: Private Hospl are nol Network Provid Ageing of pending claims::CRIms pending for 3-6 months 8103457 - - - - -
IFFCG412000  |2b; Private Hospitak who are not Network Praviders. Agelng of pending clalms::Clalms pending for 6-12 months £103458 - - - - -
= mm——— | IFFC0412000 — {2b: Private Rospitalswho are not Netwotk Providers— — =~ -| ngelng of pending clalms:iClaims pending for 12 years =~ — ——————— -~ —|-——-g1094§9|————+—~——— |[~— - ——-o-— - — ] —— = —— |- ———.
IFFC0412000 2b: Private Hospltals who are not Network Providers Agelng of peniding claims::Clalms pending for mare than 2 years ' - - - - -
JFFC0412000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agelng of settled claims:Claims setiled for less than 1 month 8109461 3 93.200 1914 9,00,26,534 -
IFFCQ412000 2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for 1-3 manths £109462 - - 92 54,581,657 -
IFFC0412000 2b: Private Hospitatswho are not Network Providers Agelng of settled clains::Claims settled for 3-6 months £109463 - - - - -
IFFC0412000 2b; Private Hospitalswho are not Network Providers " |Ageing of sattled claims:Claims settled for 6-12 months 8109464 - - - - -
JIFFCO412000 _ f2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Clainms settled for 1-2 years ____ L o BIORA65|. . .. = - SR [UUTUC.JUUUIN [ S U
IFFC0412000 2b: Private itals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claitssClaims settled for mare than 2 yeats - - - - -
IIFFCG412300 - |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 1 month - £109467 - - 32 - -
'IFFCOHZIOO 2b: Private Hospitals who are po} Network Providers \geing of repudiated clalms::Clalms within 1-3 mogths - - 3 - -
[IFFco412000  [ab: Private Htafs who are not Network Providers Agelag of repudiated clalms::CLal wlthin 3-6 months 81 - - - - -
IFFC0412000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providess Agelrg of diated clalms::Clale within §-12 manths 8109470 - - - - =
IFFC0412000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providess Ageing of diated clalms:C| whthin 1.2 years B103471 - - - - -
[FFCD41200Q 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Networtk Providers Ageing of repudiated elalms::claims repud iated within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - - -
LIBE2205000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of pending claims::Claims perding for less than 1 month 8109455 4 1,41,438 2 35.572 -
LIBE22CS000 2a: Private Hospitats who are Network Provider Ageing of perding laims::Claims perding for 1-3 menthg 8109456 - - - - -
LIBE2205000  |2a: Privaie Hospitels who are Network Provider ~ | Ageing of pending claims::Claims peading for 3-6 montis. - T| "7 7T 8109457 - " - R - - - - -~ -
LIBEZ205000 2a: Private Hospitais wha are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 6-12 months 8109458 - - - - -
LIBE2205000 2a: Private Haspltals who zre Network Provider Agelng of pending claims::Claims pending for 1-2 years 8103459 - - - - -
LIBE2205000  |2a: Privale Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending ¢hims::Claims pending for mare than 2 years £108460 - - - - -
LIBE2205000 2a: Private Hospitatswho are Network Provider Agring of settied claims:Clalms settted forkessthan 1 manth 8103461 84 4251479 39 16,293,846 -
|LIBE2205000 2a: Private Hospltzls who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims:;Clalms settled for 1.3 months 109462 8 7,234,563 - - -
LIBE2205000  {23: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of settled ctaims::Clalns settied for 26 months. 8103463 1 1,771,788 - = -
LIBEZ2205000 23: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled ctaims::Clalms settled for 6-12 momths 8109464 - - - - -
LIBE2205000 2a: Private Hosplials who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clatms=Claims settled for 1-2 years 8109463 - - - - -
LIBE2205000 2a; Private Hospitals who are Network Provider ' | Ageing uf settled etaims:Claims settled for morethan 2 years B103466 - - - - -
LIBEZ205000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider " | Agring of repudiated clzims::Clalms repudiated within 1 month 8109467 15 - 3 6 - R
LIBEZ205000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of disted clhims:Claims diated within 1-1 months 8169468 - - - - -
LIBEZZ05000  |2a: Private Hospitats who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clains::Claims repudiated within 3-6 months 8109469 - ) - - - -
11BE2205000 2a: Private Hospilals who are Network Provider Agelng of repudiated ckaims::Clalms repudiated within 6-12 months. 8109470 - - - - -
LIBE2205000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Providey Agelng of diated claims:Claims regudiated withln 1-2 years 8109471 - - - - -
LIBE2205000 23: Pyhvate Hospitalswho are Network Frovider Agelng of repudiated clzims:clainmg repudiated within mare than 2 years 8109472 - - - - -
~ LIBEZZ05000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Praviders Agelng of pending claims::Clalms pending for less than 1 month _ 8109455 - - 1 28,251 . N .
LIBE2265000 1b: Private Hospltals wha are not Netwark Providers Ageing of pending claims::Clalms pending for 1-3 manths 8109456 - - 3 11,835 -
LIBE2205600 2b; Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ageing of pending glaims::Claims pending for 3-6 months 8109457 - - - - -
- LIBE2205000 - - | 2b: Private Hosphtals who are not Network Providers- -~ — -< | Ageing of pending chaimsiClaims pendingfor 642 menths _ —  —= === = - == |-—= = -g109488|- ~-- - - - - - - - - == |=m=-= - .- -
LIBE2205600 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers ‘| Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending for 12 years 8109459 - - - - -
LIBE2205000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not tetwork Providers Ageing of pending thims:Clalms pending for more then 2 years 8109450 - - - - l 105l
LIBE2205000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for lessthan 1 mornth 8109461 - - 52 24,40,395 -
LIBE2265G00 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are pot Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for 1-3 months 8109462 - - - - )
LIBE2205000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims=Chims settled for 3-6 months 8109463 - - - -
LIBE2205000 2b: Private Hospilalswho are not Network Providers |Agelng of settled cloims:;Claims settled for 6-12 months 8109464 - - - -
LIBEZ205000 |2k private s whp ate nat Netwntk Provid Agplng ol sottied clalms:Clalms-settled for 1.2 yoars - - - -
LIBE2205000  |2b: Private Hosphols who are not Netwark Praviders Agelng of settled clalms::Claims settled for mare than 2 years 8109466 - - - -




LIBE22Q5000 2b: Private Rospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims:;Claims iated within 1 menth 8103467 - - -} - - -

LIBE220500Q _ |2b: Private Hospltalswho are not Network Providers. —~—— —- |Agelng of repudiated claims:Clal iated within 1-3 MOMHS im e e m e | oo BLOFAGE | m e e m i | oo = . — et - e Tm e - -
LIBE2205000 2b: Private Haspitals who are not Network Providers Agelng of tepudiated clalms::Claims repudlated within 3-6 months. " 8109469 - - - - - - - -
LIBE22QS000 2b; Private Rospitals who are not Network Providers Agelng of repudiated clalms::Claims di within6-12 months 2109470 - . - - - -
LIBE2205000 2b: Private Hospltals who are not Netwark Providers Agelng of rep chaims:Clals dlated within 12 years 8109471 . - N - - N
LIBE2205000 2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Hetwark Providers Ageirg of repudiated claims::claims repu lated within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000 [2a: Private Haspityls who are Network Provider . _ Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending fordessthanl month . .. . Biooass| . 12—~ [ T gar208 0 70 77 10 T 7 TdaaeT T T T R - B
MAXB2205000 |2a: Private Hospityls whoare Netwark Provider " |Agelng of pending clatms:Clatms pending for 1-3 months - 8109456 2 8,14,148 - - - - - - -
MAXB2205000 — | 23: Private Hospitsls wha are Netwosk Provider————————- | Ageing of pending chaims::Clains penging for 3-6 months ———————————-——— .. = B108857 | ———— e el o i ] e = - -
|MAXE 2205000 _|2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 6-12 moxths 8109458 - ) - - - - -
MAXB2205000 |2a: Private Hospitgls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Clalms pending for 1-2 years 8109455 = - X - - - -
MAXB2205000 | 2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Ageing of pending clalms::Clalms penting for more than 2 years B109450 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000  |23: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Ageing of settted claims::Claims settled for Fess than 1 menth 8109461 122 ) 88,20,073 38 12,42,896 - -
MAXB2205000 |2a: Private Hospityls who are Network Provider Ageing of settled ¢laims::Claims setthed for 1-3 months B103452 1 312,025 - - - -
MAXB2205000 |2a: Private Hospitsls whoara Network Provider Ageing of seitled clalms:;Clalms settled for 3-6 months * B109463 - - - - - -
MAXBZ205000 —[2a: Private Hospitalswha are Network Provider ~ "= T 7 |Ageing of settfed clalms::Clalms settled for 6-12 momhy T 7T T T T T[T T TURIQG4BA[ T T AT T T s =l me—me| ov—m o ome e = [ e e -
MAXB2205000  |2a: Privaie Hospltols whoare Network Provider Ageing of wettled clalms::Clalms settled for 1-2 yaars B10S465) - - - - - -
MAXB2205000 |23 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settied clalms::Claims settled for more than 2 years 3109266 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000  [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider " |Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 1 month B105467 - - 7 - - -
MAXB2202000  [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agring of repudisted elaims:Claims repudiated within 1-2 months $109468| - ] - - - - -
MAXB2205000 {23 Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 3-6 manths 8109469 - - - - - -
—— e |MAXB2205000 — | 23: Privale Hospitsbswhoare Network Provider . — _. . — - _ |Ageing of repudtiated claims:Claims repudiated within6-L2months . — - - | . — _sosa70| _ _ _ - _ | __- ___ _ = | N o —_—
MAXB22050D0  |2a: Private Hospitalswha are Netwaork Provider Ageing of repudiated elaitws:iClalms repudiated within 1-2 years g109471 - - - - - -

- {MAXB2205000 ~ [2a: Private Hospitats whoare Network Provider Agelng of repudiated clalms:iclaims repudtated within more than 2 years 4109472 - - - - = -
MAXB2265000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Praviders Ageing of pending claims:;Ctalms pending for less than 1 momth B109455, - - 8 3,30,855 - -
MAXB2205000 | 2D Private Huspltils who are not Network Providers Agelng of pending clalms::ClainTs perding for 1-3 months §109456/ - - 1 12,284 - -
MAXB220S000 | 1b: Private Hospitels who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending clalms::Claims perding for 3-8 months 8105457 - - - - - -
MAXB22GS000 | 2b: Private Hospltalswho are nat Network Providers Agelng of pending claims::Ciaims pending for 6-12 months $109458, - ) - - - - -
MAXB2205000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 1-2 years 2109459, - - - - hd -
MAXB220S000 |2 Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending calnts::Claims perdintg for mare than 2 years §109460 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000 |2 Private Hospitals who are nat Network Providers Ageing of settled clains:Claims setlled for bess than 1 montty 810961 - - 25 772507 - -
MAXB2205000 | 25: Privata Hospitals who ar= not Network Praviders T 77| Ageing of settled claimsiiClaims zettled fof 1-3 months - - - " 8109462 T - E = - - " - - - - "
MAXB2205000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers - |Ageing of setiled clalme:Claims settled for 3-6 menths - - 8109463 - - - .- - o -
MAXB2205000  |2b: Private i are not Network Provids Agelng of settied claims::Claims settled for 6-12 months 8109464 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agalng of setiled clafms:Claims seitled for 1-2 years 8109465 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000 | 2h: Private Huspitals whoare not Netwark Providers Agzing of settled clalms::Claims settled for mare than 2 years 8109466 - - - - - -
MAXBZ205000  |2b: Private whoare naot Network Provid Ageing of repudiated clalms::Claims ialed within1 month B109467 = - 4 - - -
MAXB2205000  |2b: Private k who are not Netwark Praviders Ageing of repudiated clalms:€lalims repudiated within 1-3 months 8109468 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers. Ageing of repudiated claims:Clhims {iated within 3-6 months 8103459 - - - - - -
MAXBZ205000 | 2b: Private Hospitzls whe are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated clalmsz:Claims repudiated within 6-12 months 8109470 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000  |2b: Private | itals who are not Network Providers Ageing of elaimz:Claims rpud within 1-2 years 8103471 - - - - - -
MAXB2205000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Netwark Providers. Ageing of repudisted claims:ctaims repudiated within, more than 2 years 8109472 - ) - - - - - T -
NATIOS12000 2 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims=:Claims pending fos fess than 1 month F109555, 1.582 10,42,11,654 930 2.04,38,191 - -
NATIOS12000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider 4geing of pending claimrs::Claims pending for 1-2 months 8103456 106 ' 68,809,401 166 22,068,645 C- -
NATIOS 12000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Clalms pending for 3-6 months 8109457 - - - - - -
NATICS 12000 23: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending clalms:.Claims pending fos 6-12 months B109458| = - - - - -
NATIOS12000 |23 Private who are Network Provider Ageing of perding claimmicClaims perding for 142 years 8103459 - - - - - -

_ |NATICS12000 2a: Private Hospita’s who are Netwerk Provider - - | Ageing of pending clalmvs::Clalms pending fo more than 2 years - B109450| - - . L= - = -
NATIDS12000  |2a: Private Hospltals who are Natwork Provider - Ageing ef settled claims::Claims sattled for Jess than 1 month §105451 33,303 2,13,68,58,978 26,407 £6,47,95,765 - -
NATI0S12000 2a: Private Hospilats who are Network Provider Agelng of settled claims::Chims sstited for 1.3 months 8109462 1,854 ) 12,69,51,502 432 1.28,53,053 - -

~|NATIG512000  ~|2a: Private Hospityle who are Network Provider — = ~. |Ageing of settied claims::Claims settled for 36 months™ —— ~— T T === - - glpgas3| - - 32 c |- 14,93,375 -— e ~5373- -~ | ~— --- - - -
NATICS12000 2a: Private Hospitals whao are Network Provider Ageing of settied claims::Ctaims setiled for 6-12 months 2105464 - - - -

NATICS12000 23; Private itals who are Network Provider i Ageing of sedtled clzims::Claims setiled for 1-2 years 810563 - - - -
NATIGS512000 2a: Private Hospityfs who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for more than 2 years 105456 - - - -
NATICS 12000 2a: Private Hospitsls who are Network Provider Ageing of repudisted claims::Claims repudiated within 1 month . ‘8105467 538 - 4,039 -
WATICS12000 22: Private Hospitafs who are Network Provider Ageing of izted claims:Claims repudiated within 1-3 months 8109468 1 - o1 -
NATIZS12000 22: Private Hospltals who are Natwork Provider Agelng of repudiated clalnms:Clalms repudiated within 3-6 mornihs B105465| - - - -
"._‘"u_.mcc 2a-Privatotd Hals MNehuork-Rrondds Am.dlu‘ d-efals H i 4 WUt Eha B1ACAT0 -

NATIDS 12000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms::Clak withln 1-2 years B109471 - - - -
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ROYA2310000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Networkt Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 1-2 years 8109459 - - - - -
ROYA2310000  [2a: Private Hospitals who are tetwork Provider - - |Ageing of pending clainms::Claims pending for more than 2 years - - - - 8109460 - - - - - - - -
ROYA2310000  |2a: Private Hospitals Who are Network Provider Againg of settied claims::Claims settled for lesshan 1 month 8109461 1,858 12,64,77,334 a72 3,17.24,632 -
ROYAZ310000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settied claims:Clalms settled for 1.3 manths £109462 25 23,08,603 2 82,080 -
ROYA2310000 |2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Againg of settled clalms:Claims settied for 3-6 months £109463 - - - - -
ROYA2310000  |2a: Private Hospitais who are tetwork Provider Agelng of settled claims::Clalms settled for 642 months 2103464 - - = - -
ROYAZ310000 _|2a: Private HospHals wha are Network Provider Agelng of settled claims::Claims settled for 1-2 years 8109465 - - - L
ROYAZ2310000 |2a: Private Hospitalswha are Network Provider Agelng of settled claimms::Claims settled for more than 2 years 8109466 - - - - -
- ROYA2310000 - |2a: Private Hospitats who are Network Provider ——— ——— ~—[Againg of repudiated chims:iClaims repudiated within 1 month— — ~———~ - - 810467 | ————-13 — - - - 159 Rl -
ROYA2310000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 1-3 months §103468 - - = - -
ROYAZ310000 | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of d claims::Claims repudiated within 36 months B109463 - - - - -
ROYAZ310000 |2a: Private Hospitals who zre Network Providet Ageing of repudiated claims:;Claims repudiated within 6-12 months 8103470 - - - - -
ROYA2310000  |2a: Prlvate Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repurdiated claims:Clalms tepudiated within 1-2 years R109471] - - - - -
ROYA2310000 |24 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Againg of d claims::¢laim lated within more than 2 years 8103472 - - - - -
ROYAZ310000 | 2b: Privaie Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending ¢laints::Claims pending for lessthan 1 month 8109455 - - 37 15,085,081 -
— T 7 T T 7T|ROYAZI10000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers™ T Agelng of pendlng elaims::Claims pending for 1:3 months~ * - 103456 - - - - oot N et - - -
ROYA2310000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwerk Providers AgzIng of pendng chims;;Clalms pending for 34 months 8109457| - - - - -
RQYAZ310000 | 2b: Prhvate Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agelng of pemding claims::Claims pending for 6-12 munths 8109458 - - - - -
ROYAZI10000 | 2br Private Hospilals who ate not Network Providers Agelng of pending ¢ ainms::Claims pending for 1-2 years 8109459 = - - - -
ROYA2310000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for more than2 years 8109450] - - - - -
ROYA2310000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agelng of setlied claims::Claims settled for less than 1 month §108451 1 84.408 1,242 4,23,82,485 -
e — .. |ROYAZ310000 __ | 2b; Private Mospitals who ate not Network Providers B Ageing of settled claims;Claims settled for -3 months - — - - - Blogds2|. - . _-_ __ e e m —— )8 _ | ...z —_— —
ROYA2310000 _|2b: Private Haspitals who ate not Network Providers Ageing of settied chalms::Claims settled foe 3-6 months 8105463 - - 1 61,788 -
ROYA2310000  |2bs Private Hospitals who are not Network Praviders Ageing of settled clalms;;Claims settled fof 6-12 months #105464] - - - - -
ROYA2310000 | 2b: Prhvate Hospitals whi are not Network Providers Agelng of settled clalms::Claims settled for 1-2 years 109465 - - - - -
fROYAZII0000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Poviders Ageing of setiled ctalms::Clalms settled for more than 2 years 8103466/ - - - - -
ROYA2310000  |2b: Prhvale Bospiils who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated clalms::Claims repudiated within 1 month S109467| - - 216 - -
ROYA2310000  |2b: Private Hospitals who ave not Network Pioviders Ageing of repudisted clainms::Clalms repudiated within 1.3 menths 109468 - - 1 - -
[ROYAZ310000 | 2b: Private Hosphals wim are not Netwark Praviders Ageing of d claims::Claims repudiated wihin 3-6 menths 8109462, - - - - -
|ROYA2310000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Pioviders Ageing of repudiated ¢laims::Claims repudiated within 6-32 months 8109470, - - - - -
|ROYAB‘IODOEI 2b; Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudizted ¢lims:Claims repudlated within 1.2 years 8109471 - - - - -
ROYA2310000  [2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers - Ageing of d claimglaims T within moze than 2 years 8109472, = - - - -
SRIG1512000 2a: Private Hospltals who are Network Provides Ageing of pending ¢lairs: :{taims pending for less than 1. month 2109455 680 5,88,71,283 330 1,00,06,029 -
SBIG1512000  |2a: Private Hospltais who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::€laims pending for 1-1 months 8109456 &7 77,70,032 18 5,650,993 -
SBIG1512000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Metwork Provider Ageing of perding elaims::Claims pending for 3-6 months §109457 - - - - -
SBIG1512000 2a: Private Hospltals who zre Network Provider Agsing of perdiIng elaims::Ctalms pending for §-12 manths 2109458 - - - - -
S5BIG1512000 |22 Private Hospitels who are Netwark Provider Ageing of pending clalms::Ctaims pending for 1-2 years 8109459 - - - - -
SBIG1512000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Hetwork Provider Ageing of pending ¢lalms::Ctalms pending for mare than 2 years S109460 = - - - -
SBIG1512000 | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settied clalms:Clalms settied for less than 1 month 8105461 14,015 §5,81,17,704 8,508 23,23,34,458 -
SBIG1512000  |2a: Privale Haspitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clalrs::Claims setiled for -3 months 109462 244 1,38,44,427 41 16,81,175 -
SBIG1512000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwosk Provider Ageing of setibed clalms:Claims settled for 3-6 months 109463 5 3.98.625 - - -
SBIG1512000  |2a: Private Hospltals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Clainys settled for 6-12 montbs 8109464 - - - - -
SBIGI512000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled chaims:;Claims seitled for -2 years 8109465 - = - - -
SBIG1512000  [2a: Private HospHals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Clairrs settled for more than 2 years 8109466 - - - - -
SBIG1512060  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudizted clalms:Claims repudiated within 1 month 8109467 48 - 1088 - -
SBIG1512000  |2ar Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of Isted claims:Claims repudisted within 1-3 months 8109468 - - 8 - -
SBIG1§12000 |23 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudlated clalms::Claims repudiated within 3-6 months 8109469 - - - - -
SBIG1512000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudlated clalms:Clims reputlisted within 6-12 months 8109470 - - - - -
SBIG1512000  |2a: Private Hospltals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudlated clalms::Claims repudiated within 1-2 years 8109471 - - - - -
SBIG1512000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageingof dlzted = tated within more than 2 years 8109472 - - = - -
- = |SBIG1512000" - |2b: Private Rospitals whe ate not Network Providers = | agelng of petding claims:Claims pending fof [ess than 1 manth - - 8109455 T - - 408 - 94,34,907 o -
SBIG1512000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Hetwork Praviders Ageing of peading clalms:Clalms pending for 1-3 months 8109456 - - 23 8,54,345 -
SBIG15120Q0 | 2b: Private Haspitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of perding claims:Clims pending for 3-6 manths 109457 - - - - -
SBIG1512000  [2b: Private Rospitals who are not Network Providers. Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 6-12 months 8109453 - - - -
SBIG1512000  |2b: Private Haspitals wha are not Network Providers Agelng of peading claims:Caims pending for 1-2 years 8109459 - - - -
SBIG1512000  |2b: Private Hospilalswho are not Network Providers Ageing of perding claims::Clalms pending for more than 2 years 8109460 - - - -
SBIG1512000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers. Agelng of settied clalms:Claims settled for less than 1_month 8109461 2 86,215 12,241 23,35,53,505
EBIE 5120002t pevat L Hetwork Rrovid Ageingotanilled-elaims: Chai ftled-ford3-montk 8108462 o0 208798
SBIG1512000  [2b: Private Hosphalswho are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims:Clalms settled for 3-6 months 8109463 - - 1 150



SBIG1512000 2b; Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers |Azeing of settied clalms::Claims settled for 6-12 months B109454 - - - = -
SBIG1512000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwotk Providers _ . _ __ _|Ageing of settled clalms:Claims settied for 1-2 years . [ 8109455 - - - - -
SBIG1512000  |2b: Private Hospitals wito are not Netwark Providers Ageing of settled clalms::Clalimg settled for more than 2 years 8109465 - - - - -
SBIG1512000 2Zb: Private Hospltals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated clalms::Claims repudiated within 1 momh B109457 - 1,740 - - -
SBRIG1512000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwotk Praviders Ageing of diated claims::Cialms repudiated within 1-3 months 8109458 = 10 - - .
SBIG1512000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwosk Pioviders Agelng of repudiated elaims::Ctalms repudiated within 3-6 months 81034569 - - - - -
SRIG1512000  f2b: Private Hospitals who are mot Network Providers ~ " T |ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 6-12 months 8109476| " = " - - - ) - -
SBIG1512000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of dizted claims::Clalms repudiated within 1-2 years B109471 - - - - -
SBIG1512000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers _ __ __ | Agalng of dizted claims:claims sepudiated within more than 2 years . — _ — . - _B1094T2 | — = ____ . . - E e N -
TATA1202000  [2a: Private Hospitals whozre Network Provider Agelng of pending chainrs::Claims pending for less than 1 month 8109455, - - - - -
TATA1202000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of perding claims::Claims pending for 1-3 months B109456| - - - - -
 TATA1202000 2a: Private Hospitzls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 3-§ months 8109457 - - - - -
TATA1202000 2a: Private Hespitals who are Network Provider Agelng of pending claims::Claims pending far 6-12 months 8109458 - - b - -
ITATAT202000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwark Provider Agelng of pending clalms:Claims pending for 1-2 years 8109455 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2a: Private Hospitgls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for more than 2 years 8109450 - - - - -
TATA12020Q0  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwotk Provider - - -~ - |Apeing of settted clalms::Clalms settled for less than 1" momh - - 8109451| i - bt ke M A
TATA1202000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwark Provider Ageing of settled claims::Chims settied for 1-2 months 8109462 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2a: Private Hospitols who are Network Provider Ageing of settted claims::Claims settled for 3-6 months 8109463 - - - - -
TATA120200)  |2a: Private Hospitels who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for 6-12 months 8103464 - - d d -
TATA1202000 2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of settled ¢lalms::Claims setiled for 1-2 years 8103465 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2a: Private Hosprtals wiho are Network Provider Ageing of settied claims:iClaims setiled for more than 2 years 8109466 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of sepudiated ctalms:Claims repudiated within T month 8109467 - - - - - T
TATA1202000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claimsClaims repudiated within 1-3 months 8103468 - * e - -
TATA1202000 22 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims:Claims repudiated within 3-6 manths 8109469 - - - - -
TATA1202000 2a: Private Hospitzls who are Network Pravider Agelng of repudiated clalms::Clalms repudiated within 6-12 months 8109470 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of repudiated clalms::{laims tepudiated within 12 years 8109471 - - - - -
TATA1Z02000 22 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of claims::claims repuidiated within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are mot Network Providers Ageing of pendlng claims:Clalms pending for less than 1 month 8109455 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers Ageing of perding claims::Claims pending for 12 months 8109456 - - - - -
TATA1202000 2b; Private Hospitals who are not Retwork Providers. Ageing of pending claims::Chims pending for 3-6 months 8109457 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending clains::Chims pending for 6-12 months 8109458 - - - - -
[TATAt202000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Praviders Ageing of pending claims:€laims pending for 1-2 years’ 8169459 - - = - - -
ITATAT202000 2b: Private HospHalswho are not Network Providers Ageing of pending claims::Clims pending for morg than 2 years 8103460 - - - d -
I TATA$202000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of sestled elaims::Claims settled for less than 1 manth 8109461 - - - - -
[ TATAT202000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims;:Claims settled for 1-3 months 8169462 - - - - -
TATA1202000  [2h: Private Hospil are nal Network Provid Ageing of settled claims;;Claims settled for 3-6 months 8109463 - - - - -
‘TATA1202000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of setiled claims:Claims settled for 6-12 months 8109464 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2b: Private Hospitafs who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Clalms settled for 1-2 years 8109465 - - - - -
TATA1202000 2b: Private Hospitils wha are not Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for more than 2 years 8103465 - - - - -
TATA1202000 23! Private Hospitils who are not Network Providers Ageing of epudiated claims:iClatims repudiated within 1 menth §109467 - - - - -
TATA1202000  |2b: Private Hospltzlswho are not Network Providers Ageing of repudizted chims:Claims repudiated within 1-3 months 8109468 - - - - -
TATA1202000 2b: Private Hospitzls who are not Network Providers Agetng of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 3-6 months 8109462 e - il C - -
TATA1202000  |2b: Private Hospitals whe are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated ¢laims::Claims repudlated within 6-12 months 8109470 - - - = -
TATA1202000  |2b: Private Hospitats wha are not Netwark Providers Ageing of repudiated claims :Ctaims repudiated within 1-2 years 8102471 - - - - -
TATA1Z02000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageingof d claims:¢laim within mate than 2 years 8109472 = - - - -
UNIV1611000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of pending claims::Claims pending for less.than 1 month 8109455 - - - - -
LUNN1811000 2a; Private Hospitzls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 1-f months 8109456 - - - - -
UNIVIST11000 2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 3-6 months §105457 e - = - -
LIV4611000 2ai Private Hosphtads who are Network Provider Ageing of pending elatms::Claims pending for 6-12 months 8109458 - - - - -
UNN1611000 23: Private Bospltals who are Network Provider Agzing of pending claims::Clainms pending for 1-2 years 8109459 - - - - -
UNVIB11000 - |2a: Private Hospitslswho are Network Provider — |Ageing of pending ctaims::Claims pending for more than 2 years - - F109460 == - - - i b -
UNIVE611000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims:: Claims settled for less than 1 month 2109461 = - - - -
UNIV1E11000 2a: Private Hospilets who are Natwork Provider Ageing of settted claims:Claims settled for 1-3 months 8109462 - - - | - -
UNIVi611000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims:; Ciains setiled for 3-6 months 3109463 = - -

UNN181100D 23: Private Hospitals who are Netwerk Provider Ageing of settled clainss::Claims settled for 6-12 months 2109464 - - -

UNI1611000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims:Claims settled for 1-2 years 8105465/ - - -

UNIV1811000 2a: Private Hospitofs who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Claims settied for more than 2 years 2109166 - - =

LN R11000 220 Private Rals who are Network Provider Agning of clalmeClzime dlated withind smanth A105467. - - =

UnNIV168110G0 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of ¢laims:Claims repudiated within 1-3 months 8105468 - - -




UNMB11000 | 23: Private Hospitals wihio gre Netwerk Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 3-6 mmonths 8103459 - - - - - - -
UNIV1811000 - |23t Private Hospltab who are Network Provider - - - -+ —— — -|Ageing of repud|ated claims::€laims repudiated within 612 months - e« e —wme o e B309470| o=~ _ _ | . - - - - -
UNIV161 1000 2a: Private Hospitals whaare Network Provider ™ Ageing of repudated ctaims::Claims repudiated within 1-2 years 8109471 - -- - - - -
UNN1811000 2a: Private Hospltals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms:icl wilhin tgre than 2 years 8109472 - - - - - -
UNIV1511000 | 2b; Private Hospitzks who are net Network Providers Ageing of pending clalms ¢ L2ims pending lor fess than 1 month 8109455 - - - - - -
UNIVIEI1G00 |2k Private Hospitalswho are not Network Providers Ageing of panding cfaims::Claims pending for 1-3 months 8109456 - - B - - -
UNNW1611000 - |2b: Private Hospitilswho are not Network Providers Ageing of pending cialms::Clzims pending for3 months ] T T T ewoms| —— = — - - - - - - am [ —— . -
UNIV1811000 2b; Private Hospitahiwho gre not Network Providers Ageing of pend!ng claims:Clzims pendng for -12 montks 8109458 - - - - - -
UNIV181 1009 — [2b: Private HospRals who are ot Network Providers —— ——{Ageing of perding claims:Claims pending for 11 years — - - -8109459|_ _ - ) o e - = - - -
UNIVIGT1000 |20 Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending claims:Claims pendIng fof exgre than 2 years 8109460 - - - - - -
UNIV1611000  |2b; Pelvate Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled clalms::Claims setiled for less than 1 month 8109461 - - - - - -
UNIV1611000 21 Private Hospitals who ane mot Network Providers | Ageing of settled claims::Claims setiled for 1.3 manths B109462 - - - - - -
UNIV{G11000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are nat Network Providers Ageing of settled clalms::Claims seftled for 3-6 months 8109463 - - - - - -
UNIV1811000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Netwark Providers | Ageing of settied claims::Claims settled for 6-12 months 81090464 - - - - . -
UNIV1611000  [2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Froviders Ageing of sestied clalms::Claims settled for 12 years B1094ES - - - - - -

T |UNIVI611000 ™ [2b: Private Hospitals who are Tiol Network Providers ™™ =~ fageing of settled chaims::Claims sottled for mare than 2 years ™ — - = —-—-g109466| — — — [ — e e e e fe— W - -
UNIV1611000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are aot Network Providers Apeing of repudiated clalms::Clains repudiated within 1 month 8109457 - - - - - -
UNIViE11000 2h: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agring of repudiated clalms::Claims repudiated wibin 1-3 months B109468 - - - - - -
UNNEE19000  |2b; Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers. Agelng of repdlated ¢lalms::Clatms tepudiated within 3-6 months 81059 - - - - - -
UNVIB11000  |2b: Private s whe are ot Network Provi Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims reputfated within 6-12 months. 8109470 - - - - - .
UNIV1811000 2b: Private Bospitals whoare not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims:iClaims repudiated within 12 years 8109471 - - - - - -
LRIV 611000 — |2t Privte Hospitals whoare not Ketwork Providers .. | Ageing of repudiated clalms::claims repuf lated within more than 2 years _{ . . #iouan - - - - - -
THEND10400(  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for ke than 1 month 5109455 2,597 20,58,78,930 804 403,652,071 - - -
THENO104000)  2a: Private Hospitafs who are Network Provider Ageing of perding chalms::Clalms pending for 1-3 months. 8109456 211 2,2099,988 53 11,682,898 - -
THENO104000  12a: Private Hospitals who ase Network Provider Ageing of pemding clalms::Clalms pending for 3-8 months 8109457 - - - - - -
THENDI04000 | 2a: Private Hospltals who ace Network Provider Apeing of pending clalms::Claims pending far 6-13 monihs 8105458 - - - - - -
THENG104000 | 2a: Private Hospltaks who are Network Provider Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending for 1-2 years 8109459 - - - - - -
THENO104000 |2 Piivate Hospltals who are Retwark Provider Ageing of pending clalms::Clalms pending for mare than 2 years B109450 - - - - - -
THENO104D00 | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Agelng of settled clalms:Claims setiled for kessthan 1 month 2109451 54,801 3,83,71.03,504 33957 1,23,75,25.215 - -
‘THEND104000  J2a: Piivate Hospitals who are Network Provider | Ageing of seftbed ¢lalmr:Claims setiled for 1-3 months 8109462 1,380 12,23,42,188 156 76.28,413 - -
THENO1D4000  f2a: Pavate Hospitsls who ace Network Providet Ageing of settled claims::Clabms settled for3-6 manths B109463 73 25,89.915 ] 1.62.944 - -
THENG104000 | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for 5-12 months - E103454 - - - - . - - -
THENQ104000  |Za: Private Hospitals whao are Network Provider Ageing of settled tlalns:Chaims settled for 1-2 years . B109465 - - - . - -
THENOT040C0  [2a: Private Hospitatswho are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims:Clalms settled for more than2 years 8109466 - - - - - -
THEND104000 | 23: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of dlated claims:Clai: within1 month 2109467 F7x] - 3,863 - - -
THEND104000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwark Provider Ageing of dlated ¢laimy:Claims repudizted wihin 13 mombs B103468 3 - 42 - - -
THEND104000 | 2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms:Clalms repudlated withln 3-6 momhs 2109469/ - - - - - -
THEND1D4000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider | Ageing of repudiaied clalms::Clims Nhin 632 months 5102470 - . - - - .
THENO104000  [2a: Private Haspitals who are Network Provider " Ageing of repudlated ¢lalms:Claims repudiated within 1.2 years 8109471, - - - - . -
THEND104000  {2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudlated clzlms::claims dlizted within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - - - -
THENO104000  |2b: Private Hospitalswha are not Network Providers Apeing of pending claims::Claims pending for less thag I month 8109453 2 70,151 1,154 4,52,72,683 - .
THENDI04000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers ngeing of pending tlaims::Claims pending for 1-1 months 8109456 - - 76 19,57.016 - -
THENG104000 | 2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ageing of pending chalnrs::Claims pending for 3-6 months. 8109457 - - - - - -
THENO104000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending for 6-12 manths 8109458 - - - - - -
THEND104000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are nol Network Providers Ageing of pending elaims::Clalms pending fer 13 years 8109459 - - - . - - -
THENOTC4000  [2b: Private Hospitats who are not Network Providess Ageing of pending claims:Clalms pending for more than 2 years 8109460 - - - - - -
THENDIC4000  [2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agelng of settled clalms:Claims settled for lessthan 1_month 8109161 39 23,38,670 47,174 1,71,25,35,284 - -
THENO1C4000 | 2b: Prhate Hospitafs who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled elalms:Clalms settled for 1-3 months 8109462 - - 188 00.47.640 . -
[THENO104000 | 2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Network Providers Apelng of settled clalms:Clalms settled for 3-6 months 8109461 - ' - 5 83327 - -
THENO104000 |22 Privale Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers Agelng of settled claims:Claims settied for 6-12 manths 8109164 - - - - - -
THEND104000  [2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of seltied ¢lilms:Chims settied for 1-2 years ~ - - - - B109465 - - - - .- - - . . B . -
THEND104000 | 2b: Private Rospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled clalms::Claims settled for more than2 years 8109466 - - - - S - -
THEND104000  [2b: Private Hospitils who are not Network Providers |Ageing of repudiated clalms::Clai whhin 1 mogth B109467 1 “ . 5123 - - -
THEND104000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated ¢lalms:Claims cepudiated within 1-3 montks 8109468 - - 45 - - Aeacl rh
THENO104000  {2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of iated claims:Clai within 3-6 months £109469 - - - . - A L el Yo
THENO104000 |2t Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated clalms::Claims within 612 montts 8100470 - - - - - / [ o
THENO104000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ageing of repudlated clalms::Clai diated withln 1-2 years 8109471 - - - . "

THI 2y-Private-Hospitatrwho-nre-not-Nelwork Ageing-of diated-¢lalmsselal puiated wilbin 2yeass £100471 - - - - o~
THEQQ104001 _ |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provides Agelng of pending clakms::Clalms pending for less than 1 _manth 5109455 1,759 13,03,71,984 245 3,20,12,007 % e
AL A



THEOD104004 {22 Private Hospitalswho ace Network Provider Agelng of pending claims:Clims pesding for 1-3 months 8109456 151 1,53,08,605 75 22,89,606 - -
THEQO104001 | 2a; Private Haspltals who are Netwark Provider  _ _ —- Ageing of pending claims::Clalms pending for 34 months - - 8163457] P - e - b h -
THEON104001  |2a: Frivate Hospitzls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending Tof 612 months. 8109458 - - - - - -
THEQDO104001  |2a: Private Haspitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of pending clalms::Clzims pending for 12 years 8109459 - - - - - -
THEOD104001  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending ¢talms::Clalms pending for mare than 2 years 8103460 - - - - - -
THEOD104001  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provides Ageing of settled clalms::Claims setiled for less than 1 month 8103461 40,205 2,37,19,66,184 21,083 56,39,64,241 - -
THEODMMD4001 ~_ |2a: Private Hospitals whoare Network Provider "7 " |Ageingof setiled clalms::Claims settled for 1-3 months - T - 8109463 | ~ 1.007 T T 788825551 - 1083 1,33,67,481- - -
THEOQ1Q4901  |23: Private Hospitsls who are Network Provider Ageing of setiled ¢laims::Claims settled for 3-6 months 8109463 76 63,04,715 7 582,733 - -

- THEON104001 — [23: Private Hospitals whoane Metwork Provider. — — — — Ageing of settled claims:Claims seltled for 6-12 months . —— oo —— - -8109454).- . = - - - - - -
THEQQ104001  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled chaims::Claims seftled for 12 years 8105455 - - - - - -
[THEOQ104001  |2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of settled chims:Claims settled for more than 2 years R]109466, - - - - - -
THEOQ104001  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims:iClaims repudiated within 1 month 8103467 170 - 3,449 - - -
'THEOO104001  [2a: Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudlated within 1.3 meonths 8105468 2 - 54 - - -
THEQQ104001  |2a: Private Hospitals who 2re Network Provider Agzing of repudlated clalms::Claims repudiated within 3-6 months 2105469 - - - - - -
THEQQ104001  [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudlsted within 6-12 months §10547D - - - - - -

T ~~"[THEOQ104001— | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider - - - |Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 1-2 years - - -§109471) - — -- —- a— - - - - el e
THEOQ104001 | 2a: Private Hospitats wha are Netwotk Provider Ageing of repudlated ¢lalms::ctalms repudiated within more than 2 years 2103472 - = - - - -
THEOG104001 | 3b: Private Hospila’s who are not Netwosk Providers Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending for lessthan 1 monih 8109455, 2 1,51.524 1.641 3,44,27,316 - -
[THEORIC4001  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agelng of pending claims::Claims pending for 1-1 months 8109455 - - 180 31.23.807 - -
[THEOG04001  |2b: Private Hospitalswho are ot Network Providers. Ageing of pe nding claims::Claims pending fot 3-§ months 8109457| - - - - - -
[THEOGI04001  |2b: Private Hospitals who are pot Network Providers Ageing of pendlng chims:Claims pending for 6-12 months 5109453 - - - - - -

ao— —— —— —|THEOQ104001 _ |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers _ ... lAgeing of pending claims:Claims pending for 1-F years 8109459 - - - - - -
[THESGI04001 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are ot Networtk Providers | Ageing of perding claims::Clalms pending for tmore than 2 years 8109460 - - - - - -
[THEC(104001 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are fiat Netwark Praviders Ageing of settled chaims::Claims settled for kessthan 1 momth 8105461 20 16,15,104 37,779 69,78,07 414 - -
THEO(104001  |2b: Private Hespitals wha are not Netwark Praviders Ageing of settled ¢laims::Clalms settled for 1-3 months. 8109462 2 1,680,000 4082 2,68,60,981 - -
THEOD104001  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of setthed claims::Claims settled for 3-6 montin 8109453 1 1,21,660 8 2,23,825 - -
THESO104001  |2b: Private Hospitals who are nol Network Providers Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for 6-12 menths 8109454 - - - - - -
THECQ104001 |2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Netwark Providery Ageing of settted clalms::Claims settled for 12 years 8109465 - - - - - -
THEOD104001  |2b: Private Hospitalswho are pot Netwark Providers Ageing of settled claims::Claims settied for more than 2 years B105456 - - - - - -
THECD104001  |2h; Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudated claims::Claims repudiated within 1 month 8105467 1 = 6,918 - - -
THECQ104001  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::Ctaims reptaliated within 1-3 menths H10546% - - 235 - - -
THEQD104001  f2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repurdiated claims::Claims repudiated within 3-6 months 8108469 - - - - - = -
THECO104001 | 2b; Privale Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of claims::Clalms repudiated within 6-12 months 2105470 - - - - - -
THECO104001 2b: Private Hospitsls who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated cizims::Claims repodiated within 1-2 years $109471 - - - - - -
THEQH104001 | 2b: Private Hospitalswho are ot Ketwork Providers Agelng of repudiated clims:claims repudiated within more than 2 years 8105472 - - - - - -
UNITD104000 2a; Private Hospituls who are Network Provider Agelng of perding tlalms::Clalms pending for less than 1 month 8109455 726 4,57,72,100 283 1,28,08.257 - -
UNITO 104000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims;:Clalms pending for 1.3 months 8169456 65 52,08,285 33 14,97 412 - -
UniTO104000 Za: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending clalms::Clalms pending for 3-6 months 8169457| = - - - - -
UNITO104000 2a: Private Hospltzls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Clalms pending for 6-12 months. 8109458 - - - - - -
LNITO104000 | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending clalms::Claims panding for 1.2 years 8109459 - - - - - -
UNITO104330 2 Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for more than 2 years 8105460 - - - - - -
UNITO {04000 2a: Private Haspitals who are Network Provider Agelng of settled chaims:Claims settled for less than 1 menth RB109461 15,424 580,45,99,328 5,601 22,80,17.159 - -
UNITCO4000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims:;Claims settled for 1-3 months 8103462 496 3,79,76,764 08 47,51,048 - -
UNETD104000 2a: Private Hospitals who gre Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Claims settled for 3-€ months 8109463 23 8,34,310 2 12,749 - -
UNITO104000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Chims setiled for 6-12 months 8109464 - - - - - -
LRNITO 104000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of setiled ¢lzims:;Claims settled for 1-2 years B109465 - - - - - -
UNT010£000 2a: Private Hospltals wha are Network Provider Ageing of settied claims::Chalms setiled for more than 2 years B109465 - - - - - -
UNITO10Q4000 2a; Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms:Claims repudiated within 1 month 8109457 80 - 867 - - -
UNITO104000 2a: Private Hospitefs who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms::Claims reptdiated within 1-3 manths 8109458 1 - 8 - - -
UNITO104000 2a: Private HospHats who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 3-6 months 2105469 - - - - - -
UNITO104000 Za: Private Hospitalwio are Network Pravider Ageing of rep ctarms:iCE; wittin 6-12 montfrs 8109470 - - - - - - - - -
UNITG104000 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Pravider Ageing of repudiated clatms:;Clalms repudiated within 1-2 years 8109471 - - - - - -
LINITO104000 2a: Private Hospitais wha are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims:claims repudfated within enore than 2 years 8109472 - - - - - -
LNITO104000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netvork Providers Ageing of pending chaims::Clalms pending for less than 1 month 8100455 - - 324 1,41,86,871 - -
UNITO104000 2 bt Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 11 months 8109456 - - 3 6,61,302 - T —
UNITD104000 2b: Private Haspitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending claims::Clainys pending for 3-6 maonths 8109457 - - - - - " \“suraﬁ,‘,\
UNITOI04000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwaoik Providess Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending for 6-12 months 8109458] - - - - AP NN
LM FOY 54000 b Priuate itats wha 3re not Nebhwouk Proyid Againgefpandingclaimst:Clalas-pending for 1. ¥Oars. R109459 = d el = QZL ) i
LUNITC1 04000 2b: Private Hospltals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending chatms::Clalms pending for moze than 2 years 8109460, - - - - -“-1/‘ -
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UNITO 104000 2b: Private Hospitatswho zre not Network Providers Ageing of settled claimsiiClalo setited forfess than 1 menth 8109461 5,898,237 6,644 24,48,50,488 - -
UNITO104000 2b: Private Hospita’s who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled chaims::Clalms settfed for 1.3 months - 5109462 = 125 60,089,446 e -
LNITO104000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Metwork Providers Ageing of settled claims::Clalms setifed for 3-6 months £109463 - 1 708 - -
UNITD104000 2b: Ptivate Hospitals wha are not Network Pioviders Agelng of settied ¢lalms:Clalms settled for 6-12 months 10904, - - - d -
UNITO104000 2b: Prhvate Hospitals wha are not Netwoik Providers Apelng of settled claims::Claims seltled for 1.2 ywars S109M65 - - - - -
UNITO1 04000 bz Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled clalms:iClalms selticd for more than 2 years 8103466, : - - il -
UNITO104000  |26: Private Hospitals who are mat Netwark Providers [Ageing of iated claims:Claims tepudiated within 1_month 8109467 - o78 - - -
UNITO104000 2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Natwork Praviders Ageing of claims:Clalms repudiated within 1-3 months 8109468 - 8 - - -
UNMTQ104000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwoik Providers Agring of claims::Claims vepudizted within 3-6 months - 8109469 - - - - -
UNITO104000 2b: Private Hospitals who sre not Network Providers |Ageing of repudiated claimx::Clsims tepudiated within 6-12 months 8109470 - - d - -
UNITO104000 2b: Frivate Hospitaks who are nol Retwork Providers Ageing of ; claims:Claims repudiated within 1-2 years 8109471 - - - - -
LUNITO104000 2b: Ptivate Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of clalms:iciaims within more than 2 years 8109471 - - - - -
RELI2370000 |23 Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of pendlng clalms::¢lalms pending for lees than 1 month 8109455 - - - - -
RELI231C000 2a: Prlvate Hospitaks who are Network Provider Agelng of pending claims:Clalms pending for 1-1 months 8109456 - - - - -
RELI2310000  |Za: Ptivate Hosphtats who are Network Provider | Ageing of pending clalms:Clalms pending far 3-6 months 8109457 - - - - -
RELI2310000  |2a: Pilvate Hospitals who are Network Provider Agring of pending ctaims::Clalms pending for 6-12 months 8109458 - - - = - - - = -
RELIZ}0O00 2% Pilyzte Hospitak who are Nelwork Providar Ageing of pending claims:Clzims pending for 1.1 years 8109459 - - - d -
RELI2310000 2a: Ptivate Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageling of pending claime;Clalms pending for more than2 years 8109460 - - - - -
RELI231000D 2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwark Provider Ageing of settled claims::Claims settied for less than 1 month 8109461 - - - - -
RELI2310000 23: Private Hospitals who are Natwork Provider Ageing of settled claims::Ctalms seliled for 1-3 months 8109462 - - - - -
RELI2310000 2a: Private Hospitals who sre Network Provider lAgeing of settled claims;Clalms settled for 246 months 8109463 - - - - -
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—MAGM2205000

DHFLOS07000 |22 Private Hospitalswho are Network Provider Ageing of setiled elatms::CLaim settled for 3-6 manths 8109453 - - - - - -
DHFLO507000 - - |2a; Private Hospitals who are Network Provider - -- - —-——- [ Againg of setiled ctalmsClalms seitled for 6-12 monthg ~ ——me—=wn — - ———n | —— . 8109464 |- e P p—— _— - - -~ -
DHFLO507000 | 2a: Private Hospitals wha are Network Provider Agelng of settled clalms:Claims settled for 1.2 yars 8103465 - - - - - - o
DHFLOS07000 | 2a: Private Hospitals wha are Netwark Provider Ageing of setibed clalms:Claims settied far more than 2 years 8109466 - - - - - - -
DHFLOS07000 _ |2a: Private Hospltals who are Network Provider Agalng of repudiated clalms::Clalms repudiated within 1 month 8109467 - - 3 - - -
DHFLOS07000  |2a: Private Hospitafs who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms::Claims 1epudiated within 1-3 montks 8109468 - - - - - -
DHFLOS07000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims;Chlms repudiated within 3.6 months - glpgdse| T | 7 TS RS - = - -
DHFLOS07000 |23 Prhate Hospitatswho are Natwark Provider ageing of clalms:Chali diated within 6-12 manths 8109470 - - - - - -
DHFLOS07000 - |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider —— - — —————— | Ageing of repudiated clims::Clal d within 12 y —— - 8109471 — |- - R —_— - R -
DHFLDSO7T000 |22 Private Hospitaks who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims:iclalms repud lated within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - - - -
DHFLOSQ7000  |2b: Private Rospitalswho are aot Network Providers Ageing ef pending claims::Clalms pending for less than 1 month 8103455 - - - - - -
DHFLOS07000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending chainms::Claings pending for 1-3 months 8109456 - - - - - -
DHFLOSD7000 _ |2b: Private Hospitakswho are not Netwotk Providers Ageing of pending claims::Clalms pendiog far 3-8 menths. 8109457 - - - - - -
OHFLRS07000  §2b: Private Hospltals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pemding claims:;Claims pending for 6:17 months 8105458 - - - - - -
DHFLDSOTO00  |2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Netwoik Providers Ageing of pending claims::Clalms pending for 1-2 years 2109459 - - - - - -
DHFLOSOTOR0 ™ [24: Pulvate Haspitals Who are ot Netwark Providers ~  ~ Ageing of pending vhiimsCialms pending foy mare than 2 years ™~ " - [ = et = - —— - - -————_— = —_—
DHFLOS507000 |2t Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settbed <lalms::Claims settled for less than 1 month 8109461 - - 5 282173 - -
DHFLOS07000  |2b: Pehate Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled clalms::Chaims settled for 1-3 menths 81094562 - - 1 26,451 - -
CHFLOS07000  |2b: Private Hespitalswho are not Natwork Previders | Ageing of settied claims::Clalms settled for 36 months 8109453 - - - - " -
DHFLOSQ7000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwotk Providers Ageing of settted claims::Claims setiled for 6-12 manths. 8109464 - - - - -
DHFLO507000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Previders | Ageing of settled claigrs:;Claims setiled for 12 yrears 8108455 - - B - - -
DHFLOS07000 — | 20 Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers —— — — —|Ageingof settled claims::Claims settled for moretban2years - — — - | B109466[ _ - _ |} - R S - - -
DHFLOS07000  |2b: Private HospHals who are not Network Providers | Ageing of tepudiated claims=Clalms reputliated within 1 month 8105467 - - g - - -
DHFLOS0T000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who zre not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::Clalms repudiated wilkin 1-3 months 8109458 - - - - - -
DHFLOS07000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers | Ageing of repudlated claim=:Clalms repudiated within 3-6 months 8105459 - - - - - -
CHFLOSO7000  |2b: Private Hospltalswho are pot Netwark Praviders agring of Lated elalms:Clalms repudiated within 6-12 months 8105470 - - - - - -
OHFLOSO7000 _ [2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network froviders Ageing of repudiated claims:Clalms repudizied within 1-2 years 2105471 - - - - - -
CHFLOS07000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers Ageing of claims::ctaims repudiated within moge than 2 years 8105472 - - - - - -
MAGMZ2205000 |2a: Private Hospitaiswho are Network Provider Agelng of panding claims::Clalms pending for less than 1 monh £109455 14 11,25,704 3 80,658 - -
MAGM2205000 _|2a: Prhate Hospita® who are Network Provider Ageing of pending clalms:Claims pending for 1-1 months $109456 4 4,569,049 - - - -
MAGMZZ05000 |2a: Private Hospitatswho are Netwerk Provider Ageing of perding claims::Claims pending for 36 manths 2109457 - - - - - -
MAGMZ205000 |2a: Private Hospitals witn are Network Provider Ageing of pending elaims=:Claims pending for 6:12 months - 8109458 - - B -- - - - - - -
MAGMZ205000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Netwerk Provider - geing of pending claims:Clalms pending for 1-2 years #109459 - - - - - -
MAGMZ205000 ]2a: Private Hospitzls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claimsczClalms pending for more than 2 years 2109460 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 |2a: Private Hospitsls who are Network Provider Ageing of settled chaims:Claling settled for less than 1 manth 8105461 145 1,20,24,789 62 22,50,951 - -
MAGM2205000 y2a: Private who are Network Provider Ageing of settled chaims:Clalms settled for 1-3 months 8109462 - - 2 30,322 - -
MAGMZ205000  |23: Private Hospitals who are Network Pravider Ageing of settied claims:Claims seitied for 3-6 monihe 8109463 - - - - - -
MAGMI205000 | 2a: Private Hospityhs who are Network Provider Ageing of satiled ehalms::CLalnvs saitled for 6-12 months 8109454 - - - - - -
RAGM2205000 |22 Private who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clalns:Claims seltied for 1-2 years B109465 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 |2a: Private Hospityls who are Network Pravider Ageing of setiled clalms:-Claims seltied for mare than 2 years 8109466 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims:Clal diated within 1 month 8109467 - - 14 - - -
MAGM2205000 |2a: Private who are Network Pravider Ageing of repudiated claims::Clalms repudiated wilhin 1-3 moaths i 8109468 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims sepudiated within 3.6 months 8109469 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 [2ar Private Hospitsis who are Network Pravider Ageing of repudiated claims::Chal giated within 6-12 months 8109470 - - -7 - - -
MAGM2205000 _[2a: Pilvate kospitss who are Network Provider " |agingef repudiated claims::Clalms repudiated within 1-2 years 8109471 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000  [2a: Private Hospitziswho are Netwark Pravider Apeing of repudiated claims::claims repud lated within reore than 2 yearg 8109472 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agring of pending elaims::Claims pending far kess than 1 month £109455 - - 4 3.47,025 - -
MAGM2205000 |2b: Private Hospitafswho are not Network Providers Ageing of pending claims::Clalms pending for 1-3 months. BI0MSE - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are noi Network Providers Apeing of pending claims::Claims pending for 3-8 months. 4105457 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 | 2b: Prlvate Hospitals who are not Network providers Ageing of pending clalms::Clalms pesding for 6-12 manths 8109458 - - - - - -
~ [MAGM2205000 |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agelng of pending claims::Clalms pending for 1-2 years - === - == al0e4s9| - - -- - B am - - - - .-

MAGM2205000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network providers Ageing of pending clalms::Clalms peading for more than 2 years 8105460 - - - - - -
MAGM2205000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network providers " lageing of settted claims::Claims sottled for less than 1 manth 8109451 - - 50 24,710,441 - -
MAGM2205000 |2b: Private Hospitzls who are not Netwozk Providers Ageing of szttled claims::Claims settfed for 1-3 months 8109462 - - - = = by =
MAGMZ205000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are ot Network Praviders _ _lageing of settled claims:Chaints sottted for 3.6 months 8109463 - - - - e W ERAN
MAGM2205000 |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwozk Praviders Ageing of settled claims:iClalms setifed for 6-12 months 8109464 - - - - /'}v/ ‘\C_‘ /\\
MAGMZ205000 {2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Netwark Praviders " |ageing of settied clalms:;Clalms setiled for -2 years 8109455 - - - - AT

[2br-Private-Hospi are-not ke Previder Agringof-settied-elaimeElaimy seitied-for more tham2-yesr———————————————e e 8109455 = = - = -
MAGM2205000 _|2b: Pivate Hospltels who are ot Netwark Providers Agelng of repudiated clalmst:Clalms repudiited withia 1_month - 8109467 - - 10 - =] ¥y -]
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MAGMZZ05000 |2b: Private Hospitaks who are not Networi Providers Ageing of repud iated ¢laims::Claims repudiated within 1.3 months 8109468 - - - -
MAGMZ205000 12b; Private Hospltals who are not Nelwoik Providers -~ |Ageing of repudiated claims::Clalms repudisted wilhin 3.6 months - Blo%469| - . - - - - -
MAGM2205000 |2b: Private Rospitalswho are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims rapudlated within 6-12 months 8109470 - - - -
MAGMZ205000 |2b: Pribate Hospitilswho are not Network Providers Agelng of iated claime:Claims ated within 1-2 YEAS 8109471 - - - -
MAaGM2205000 [2b: Frivate Hospitals who are not Netwark Providers Agelng of repudiated clalms::claims repudiated within more than 2 years 8109472 - - - -
ICICO308000  |2a: Private Hospltals who are Network Provider Agelng of pending claims::Claims pending for less than 1 manth 8103455 310 2,09.13,643 66 23,141,505
|CICO308000 ~ [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider . | Ageing of pending chims:Claims pending for 1-1 months cT 8109456 28 - gagzeo " |- 8 - 2,48,950
|CICO30RO00  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of perding claims::Claims pending for 3-6 months. £109457 - - - -

-~ [CICO308000 — |2a: Private HospitaX wha are Network Provider. —— —— — | Ageing of perding claims:Clalms pending for 6-12 months —— - — - ———— 2109458 - - -~ __ e mme = el —— _ =__ _ R
1C100308000 | 2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending clrims::Claims pending for 1-2 years 8109459 - - - -
ICICC308000  |2a: Private Hospitals whoare Network Provider Ageing of peading clzims::Claims pending for more than 2 years £109460 - - - -
1100308000 |2a: Brivats Hospitals who are Network Provider | Ageing of settled claims::Claicns settied for less than 2 martts 8109451 3,630 21,99,38,049 1,144 3,25.85.519
1CICO308C000 2a: Private Hospitats who are Network Provider Ageing of settled clalms::Claims settled for 1-3 months 8109462 614 3,46,21,448 28 13,45512
{CICO308000  [2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of setlled claims::Chims settled for 3-6 months £109463 - - - -
ICICD308000  f2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of seftled claims::Claims settled for 6-12 months 8109464 - - - i

- -7 1C1C0308000 ~ |2a: Pilvate Hospltals who are Netwaork Provider - = |Agelng of settled claims::Clalms setifed for 2-2 years = -~ i - 8109465 - - - - - - - -= - = m e R - e = e
1CIC0O308000 |22 Private Hospitsls who ace Network Provider Ageing of settled cLaitms::Clalms settled for mare than 2 years 8109456 - - - -
JC1C0308000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims:Chims isted wilhln 1 month 8109467 37 - Fill -
ICICO308000  J2a: Private Hospitsls who are Netwark Pravider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims tepudiated within 1-3 manths. $109468 - - 1 -
1€1CO308000  |2a: Private Hospitsls who are Network Provider Ageing of repudlated claims::Clairs within 3-6 months 8109483 - - - -
ICICO308000  |2a: Private Hospilgls who are Network Provider Ageing of rep chims:Chins Wwithin 6-12 menths 8103470 - - - -

J— — ICICO308000.— |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider _ Ageing of repudiated claims:Clai within1-2years  _ . __ - 8109471 - - - o e -
ICLCO308000  |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms::clains repudiated within more tan 2 years 8109472 - - =" -
ICICO308000 | 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers. Ageing of pend)iig claims::Clalms pending for less than 1 month $1094S5 - - 74 22,80,505
ICICO308000  [2b: Private Hospltals who awe ot Network Providers Agoing of pending clalms::Claims pending for 1-2 montts 8109456 - - 4 1,053,508
ICICO308000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pending for 3-8 momis 8109457 - - - -
ICICO308000  [2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Pisviders Ageing of panding claims::Claims pending for 642 months 8109458 - - - d
ICICO308000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of peanding claims::C?alms pending for 1-2 years. 8109459 - - - - '
ICICO308000 | 2b: Private Hospitalswho are not Netwosk Providers Ageing of pending clalms::Claims pendling for more than 2 years 8109460 - - - -
ICICQ308000  |2b: Private Hospitais who are nat Network Providers Ageing of settled claims:Clalms setiled for lessthan 1 month 8109461 - - 1,231 3,68,50,837
ICICO308000  [2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of setthed claims::Claims settled for 1-3 months 8109462 - - 14 7.35,028
ICICO308000  |2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled thaims;:Claims settied for 3-6 months 8109463] - - - - h
1C1C0308800  J2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Netwosk Providers Ageing of settled claims:Claims settfed for 6-12 months 5109464 - - - -
1CICO308000 2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of seitled clalms::Claims settied for 1.2 years 8103465 - - - -
ICICO308000  |2b; Private who are not Network Providers Agelng of settled claims:Claims settled for mase than 2 years 8109465 - - - -
ICICO308000  |2b; Private Hospltalswho are not Netwaork Providers Agelng of repudlated chaims:Claims within 1 moath 8109467 - - 188 -
ICICO308000  |2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Netwark Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated within 1-3 months 8109468 - - - -
|ICICD303000  [2b: Private Hospltals who ara not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated ¢laims::Chalms repudiated within 3-6 months 8109469 - - - -
ICICO3CA000  |2&: Private Hospitals who are not Netwerk Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::Clalms repudiated within 6-12 ronths 8109470 - - - -
ICICO308000  [2%: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudizted claims::Cfalms repudlated within 1.2 years 8109471 - - - -
ICICO388000  [2b: Private Hospitits who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiaied claims::clai iated withln more than 2 years 8109472 - - - -
CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Hospitals who zre Network Provider Ageing of pending claims: 2laims pending for less than 1 eonth 8108455 4 1,25,588 6 4,30,067
CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider |Ageing of pending tlains::Clatms pending for 1-3 months 8108456 - - - -
CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of pending elaims::Claims pending for 3-8 menths 8108457 - - - -
CIGN1311000 |2a: Pilvate Hospitpls who are Network Provider Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 6-12 montis 8109458| - - - -
CIGN1321000 |2a: Private Hospitpiswho ape Network Provider Ageing of pendIng clalms::Claims pending for 1-2 years 8109459 - - - -
CIGN1311000 |2a: Piivate Hospitals who are Network Pravider Ageing of pendIng claims:;Claims pending for mare than 2 years 8105460 - - - -
CIGN1311000 (2 Piivate Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of settled claims::Ctalms setited for tessthan 1 month 8109461 185 1,15.01,948 48 9,63.838
CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Bospltals whoare Network Provider Ageing of settfed clalms::Claims setiled for 1-3 monthy 8109462 2 3,57,009 17 12,034
CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Hospitzls who are Network Provider Agelng of settfed clalms::Claims setiled for 3-6 months 8109463 - - - -

- CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Hospilals who are Netwotk Pravider * Agelng af settied clairs::Clalms settled for 6-12 months - - - - §108464] - -- - - - - - -
CIGN1I211000 |2 private Hospitglswho are Network Pravider Ageing of settied clalms::Claims settled for 1-2 years 8109465 - - - -
CIGN1311000 |2a: Privaie Hospitals whoare Netwotk Provider Agelng of settied claims:Claims selled for mose than 2 years 8102466 - - - -
CIGN13110C0 |2a: Private Hospitels who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudiated witlin 1 month 8109457 - - 12 -
CIGN1311000 {2a: Private Hospitals whoare Netwaork Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Cfaims repudlated within 1-3 months 8109463 - - - -
CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Hospitgls who are Network Provider Ageing of diated claims::Claims repudiated within 3-6 months 8109469 - - - -
CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Hospitels who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims d within 6-12 months 8109470 - - - -

— EiGN1311000— 2a-PuvatoHospitpls wh NetwokProvidi Apelngof disted-claimsiChime Latod-within1-3-yoa5s- 8109471 - - - -
CIGN1311000 |2a: Private Hospitals who are Network Provider Ageing of repudiated clalms::claims repudiated within mote than 2 years 8109472 - - - -



CIGN1311600
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000

“CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000

- -—CIGN1311000 -
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000

~CIGN1311000~
CIGN1311000
CIGN1311000

2b: Private Hospitals who are not Netwaork Providers Ageing of pending elalms::Claims pending for kessthan 1 month 8109455 - - T3 54,944 T
2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Agzing of pending clzims::Claims pending for 13 monihs.— - — - Ry 8109456 . - .o e - -

2b; Private Hospitals who are not Netwnrk Providess Ageing of pending claims::Claims pending for 3-6 manths 8109457 - - - i

2h; Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pendlng clalms:Claims pending for 6-13 months 8109458 - - - -

2b: Prhvate Hospltals wha are not tetwork Providers Agzing of pending claimss;Claims peading for 1-2 years 8103459 - - - hd

2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of pending tlaims::Claims pending for more than 2 years 8105460 - - - -

2b; Private Haspitals who are not Netwark Providers Ageing of settled claimst:Claimssettied far lessthan 1 momth Tglog4El)| "t T - TR mTTTTR. T T )T 68T C C| T - 187008
2t Private Hospitalswho are not Network Praviders Ageing of settled claimss:Clalms settled for 1-3 months 8109462 - - 2 1.32.653

2b: Private who are not Netwuork Providers — Ageing of settled claims::Claims setiled for 3-6 months — . B109463| R — . - - - R

2b; Private who are st Retwork Provid Agzing of settled claims:-thaims settled for 6-12 ronths 8109454 - - - -

2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of setiled claims:Claims settled for 1.2 years 8109465 - - - hd

2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of settled chims::Claims settled for more {han 2 years 8109466 - - - -

2b: Private Hospitals wito are not Netwark Peoviders Ageing of repudisted claims::Ctalims repudiated within 1 month 8103467 - - 11 -

2b: Private Hospitals who are not Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudjated within 1-3 months 8109468 - - - -

2b: Private Hospitals who are not Networtk Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::Claims repudjated within 3-6 months 8105469 - - - -

2b: Private Hospitals who are pot Network Providers ~ “|Ageing of repudiated clalms;Claints repudigted within 642 omhs ™ — "=~ = - -810947Q| — v = e e m o m o om en | e e

2b: Private Hospitals wha are not Network Providers Apeing of repudiated claims:Claims repud]ated withis 1-2 years 8105471 - - -

2b: Private Hospitals wha are nat Network Providers Ageing of repudiated claims::chaims repudlated within more than 2 years 8109472 - - -
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i, RAKBHA HEALTH mSURANCE TPA PRWATE Lmn'mn; | i
- Cm-UﬂSImmmml]Bm | ! o
! BALANCE SHEET A,B-AT 31ST MARCH » 2023 i | E
' 14 ! {Rs. In "Thousand's")
Partlcktare - . L i | motus | Aset31st March, || As at 31st March,.
lar © S i ‘ ,_N"»"l“ a0pa v il e0em
EQUTTIY AND LIABILITIES - 1 | i o
1 Sha?'eho]dérs’ Funds i . P
a | Share Capital 1a 40000 40,000
b | [Reserves & Surplus 1b 5,79,297 ' 5,559,416
2 Nop-Current Liabilities i
a |{Long-Term Borrowings - i -
3 Lofig-Term Provisions 2 33,039 | - 31,519
4 CLJ ent Liabilities v
a Short'l'erm Borrowing: , - : i} : ‘
b iTrade Payables ' ' i
|
1] Total- outstandmg dues of micro-enterprises and gmall 34 1571 | by 161
erilerprises ,
_ N o
i) Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than miero ' : o
shterprises and émall enterprises Sa 12,122 ' ,7‘806'
c | {Other Current Liabilities 3b . 2,866,759 | : 3,112,317
d | Short-Term Provisions ; 3¢ 80,800 || , 95,757
Toth! 10,123,588 |, | 10,26,916!
ASSETS ' b T
.o |
1 No[n Current Assets i ' T i
a | {Property, plant and equipment 4a 32,007 35,570
| :
b | llntangible Assets. 4a 5 . v
€ | i Non-Current Investment ' :
{i) Trade Investment i ‘
{if) Other Inveatmenc 6a 20,000 20,000
d | iDeférred Tax/Assets [net) 4B 9,337 8,594
e | {Other Non-Clurrerit Assets 4¢ 22,469 . 22,246
5 Current Assets L
a | iCurrent [nvestment &b 74,006 | 'll>_.2,‘§7.9_
b | |Trade Receivablea 5a . 1,63,247 1,71,056
c Cash and Cash Equivalents 5b 5,39,854 | 6,04,816
d ¢Short-'[‘erm Loans and Advances 5¢ 1,52,663 | ’ 1,42,118
4 1 N ‘ H
' ' L '10,13,588) | 10,26,916
11 ' . | :
12 )

) e .Vl . LT b N - -
JAGDISH RESH TREHAN urrAsuhﬂ( PAWAN KUMAR BHALLA
Partngr] : DIRECTOR DIRECTOR | MANAGING DIRECTOR
M. No. 088506 DIN:00012148 DIN:00032660 DIN: 00312478
unm:zaosasssmmxzsea ‘; I
Place: Fandabad ! l
Dated -i28-06-2023_ , ] ~ .
i [ ' N : )
I i
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RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVA;TE LIMITED —
CIN-US5199DL2002PTC113925

,STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR. ENDED 31ST

!

| |
o

i

MARCH ;2023 -
ms. Inl"l‘honmnd' "

] | IRE . S R T
S ) ¥ Year ended 3151‘.‘* + Year ended,:31at
: ‘e A (I ey
Putlgmlors o ‘ : NOTE “laret, 2023 Mpcch, 2002 .
" 1y H v o ) . 3’ oI o
I Revenue from Opérations " 7 6, 31 ess " 6,40,081
I | Otherlncome 8, 36,143 . 36 123
Total Revenne {1 + 1) . iy . 6,607,798 6 76, 164
IV | [Expenses. ! |
a, Employee Benefits Expense Oa 3,63,284.| 3,46,045
b Financiel Cost o 281 I ' 223
¢ Depreciation & Amortization Expense 9c 8,451 | ' 10,828
d Other Expenaés ad . 2,25,449 | ' 2,13,054
I '
Total Expenses 5,097,465 5,70,150
v Profit before Exceptional and' Extraordinary Items and Tax ({II-1v) 70,333 I -i,05,9114
V] | [Exceptional Items 10 (10,614) | i  (696)
. : | .
VIl | |Profit before! Extracrdinary Itema and Tax (V - V) 59,719 [, ' 1,05,318
VIl | [Extraordinary Iteins - -
. 1 ' v
IX Profit Before Tax (VII- VI 59,719 1,05,318
X | Tax Expense: .
{1) Current Tax 16,500 |© 28,500
{2} Deferred Tax ' (rag)|! (6,163)
{3) Short/ (Excess) Income Tax Provision of earlier years ' 456 |1 | o
I ; .
Xl | [Profit (Loss) for the'period ({X-X) . 43,505 82,981
Xil | Profit/{loss) from Discontinuing Operations - ‘ -
XHI | Tax Expense of Di's’continuir}'g’ Operations - -
XIV | [Profit/{loss) from’ Discontinuing operations-{after tax) (X1[-X111) - ' . -
XV | Profit (Loss} for the pefiod (XI + XIV)- 43,505 | 82,081
Xl | [Earnings per‘Equity Share: I
(1) Basic 10.88 20.75
i{2] Diluted - : 1088 | | ‘2075
The annexed Signiﬁcant Accounting Policies and Notes to the. - 11 |
aceo u;i'xts‘form an integral part of the Profit Lass Aceolirit 12 ' |
Asp et our audit report of even date attached : i ! :
For AN & ASSOCIATES 1 | !
Chas i | ' :
F. R; . i ‘ ! X
-l ’l'"b ; o
> : ._.—--—-2
JAGD] DR. NARESH TREHAN m:msmum’ PAWAN KUMAR BEALLA
4 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR | MANAGING DIRECTOR
{ ' . B
M Np 088596 g DIN:00012148 DIN 00032660' plN:fDﬂSlZfWS
uDl :_2303959GBGWPQX2966 | .
Plac 5 Faridabad ' L
Datdd}: 28.06.2023 | |
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RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA. PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U85199DL200ZPTCL 13925 | !

N CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318'1‘ MARCH , 2023

(Rx ‘In “Thousand s")

i
|
|
|
i

\ E i 0ot K | Ty Ly
Particu i a f ' sg ! Y__ear Endpd‘) e . Year Ended
e . ; { - §315t.h!ax_'ch, 2023 ﬂ 3lst n:a:eh. 2022
A Cash flqw from Operat.lgg Actlvities ' ' : ! '
| NetPro !‘lt before.tax and extraordlnary ltema 59,719 ! : , 11,05,318 |;
Adjust rl':er:ta Jor ; i ! e
Provisiofy for Contingency Rescrves - ! P800 |
PropostliD:vmcnd } b _
Fixed agsets Discarded : 404y, : 696
pmvisiog} for Doubtful Debts 2,952 ‘o -
interest !?cccivcd- {31;434) . -(’3_3,078] '
Depreci; Eion ) 8,451 ' 10,828
Opera ng profit before working capital changes 41,093 ‘85,264
Acyua ent for Changes In Assets & LiabHtles : - o
Trade Riceivables 4,856 | ' {73,306)
Short T rim Loans & Advances - {10,546) S {45,138)
Long-Tepm Loans and Advances (223 . ' [@3,271)
Long Tejm Provision 1,519 ' ‘4,844
Short Terni Horrowing I -
Retovery jby Ifsurance Ca (3,624) ' (1,582
Trade P Yab!c-s ' 5,786 (24,969]
Other tit-Liabilities (52,970) . B3,701
Cash g nerated.’ from' operutions (14,1091 ! 27,842
Incoine fax paid. (16,500) i T (28,500)
Cash Fl kw from Exceptlonal items I ‘ : '
Exa.pm ‘Hems i - : ; -
Net Cas Flow from Operating Actvitles (30,609) ; . {958} |
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities ' |
: : of Fixed Asscts I {6,308} | l 1 (10,460)
Sale,of mcd Assets, a7} | ¢ 8,348
Hnteres Fgecg:ived ., 31,434 | 33,296
Investment in FLORs 52,730 "1,45,527
Purchage of investmerits - rse7l {20,000)
Net Caa F!ow from Investing Actvities. 26,376 ! ! . 1,681,711
|c Cash Flow from Financing Activities . L. .
Dividengl {Pald : . (8,000) (2,00,000)
Interest|Paid L - ' .
Net h Flow from Flnanclng Actvliles {8,000)| ' {2,00,000}
Net Inc ease In Cash and Cash Equlvalents {A+B+C) (12,233x ] {49,247}
:g Cash Equivalents at the Deginning-of the year 62,5621 ; 1,11,769
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 50,289 - 62,521

Note: 'T‘tllq -above Standalone Statcment of Cash Flows has heen prcpurcd undr_r lhc ‘Inclmcct Mcelhod’ as seLoul in-AS. 3, Statement of

Cash Fl a“r.rs!. ; !

The anpexed Significant Accounting Policies and Notcs to the acoounts ‘ 11
form amn [ntegral part of the Financial statements 12
As per pur audil report of even date attached '

AN.8 ASSOCIATES

JAGDISH DHAWAD-

Parto

M No. 88595

UDIN:2
Place :
Dated

03859GBGWPQ){2966
F}arldabad
28.06.2023

{ -
m'msm,amm(
| DIRECTOR

DIN: 00312478

DIRECTOR
DIN:00012148.

B
|

i

PAWAN KUMAR BHALLA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN:00032660
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7 RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED | H
1 1 .
NOTE 1(a): SHARE CAPITAL. ; : ! :

{ \ !

i . i ! '

i & i ASAY - 1. IR ’

0 : P - - g

3 " ahare Capltal :: u flut H“Ch'zﬁ‘; ant 31st Hucf:,g{l::izm ‘

R S i Bumbers | wruougingvy | F00Pers | bygugndey |
AUTHORISED CAPITAL ; roy
Ehui_TSharcs‘-ofRs; 10 cach 40,00,000] 40060}  40,00,000 lap,000

' 1 | . '
IéSUF:D; SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID-UP CAPITAL ; ] ' P
Equity Shaves of Rs. 10 each 40,00,000 40,000 | 40,00,000 |'-4o.'ooo {
] ' 1 f .
i 40,00,000 __ 40,0600 | 40,00,000 _40,000]
|
) The feconclllation of the nutmber of shares outstanding at the begenning and at the end of the year:- ' :
cop T The . Disk MATCH, 2023 . A3 at Mnrch 81, 2022 |
; i ‘Particulars, ¢ ;Ho.of . Rain” No.of. | =~ [Rein
N Lo T 1 . _Shares “Thousand'a”) | . Shares [ "Thousand's”) )
Rumper of shares at the beginning of the period 40,050,000 40,000 40,00,000 ", 40,000 '
Add: S‘ihuxes issued-during the year - ]| - - -
Numicr of sharcy at !.hn end of the period 40,00,000 4()';()0{] 40,000,000 :40,00_0 o
i- - i
_ : , , . 5 C, -
iin Di.sq:!iosure of the shareholders holding more than 5% of shares. I ' i

[ . . ' L . L

T r R : = v dist March,2023 . Alat March,2022; ;

o * Name of Shareholder: .| i . :No.of } e No. of PN '

i L b Lishiares heid | 4oTHOAE | gy 00 peig | T of Holdlng |
Mr.Nikhil Nanda 12,00,000{ ~ 80 12,00,000 I as| ¢
Ms.Nitasha Nanda . 12,00,000: .30 12,60,000 | 30
Dr.Natesh Trehan ' _16,00,000 ' a0 | 16,00,000 i _a0] -

i 3 . ! [ ’

;

{llij Diselosure of the Promoters. |
b a T 1 ¢ ; «. ' b L a g:h_l.uges. L
T ¢ 1. ¢t 31st March,2023] 31st Mucg,zoazf ;‘I Durlng the

' ' ;Naﬂi?ot,‘;shar‘ehplﬂ,eﬁ, : o AT B il it |Year G
P ' b Co + #{. 4 No.of  of Holding Ro: of TP PO
P > ' | ‘Sharés hetd | 7 °F TOMINE] o o rei hotd | % OF Holdlug | % of Holding
"Mr.Nikhil Nanda 12,00,000 | Y30 12,00,000 30 | ) -
Ms.Nitasha Nanda 12,;00,000- 30 12,00,000 ! a0 -
Dr.Nakesh Trehan 16,00,000 40 156,60,000 I 40 -

i 1

|
| ; '
. | ! . .
i i -
i ! [
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| | . !
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RAKSHA HEALTH [NSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED {
Notés'Cotitintied
NOTE (1b): RESERVES AND SURPLUS H
_ i' . | | o } _ N _ | (Rs. 1o “Thousand's’)
Y R O R R R N
T Reserves &‘Sur‘pluﬁ : T ; Amat'3lst. nm:h, 20;9 i Asut:u-tunreh 2022’{
b 8 A ¥ R , PR CE N RS IF ¥ LR A "t ;
[a} G |m.-.m] Resene ! ' i i
Asxs:lr last Baimnce Sheet l 37,813 ' " 31,018
s i . ,
Addition durinig the year ' 7 ‘ ‘ - . 800
Lo T 'rocal‘(aj | o 37,813 | 3 37,813
1(b) Contlngcncw Rt:scwc ' [ - Jl) :
‘As pér Tast Ba]anct: Sheet I ' 10,005 10,087
Addlnondurmg thcyear . I, “ ' " LS00
Uullsed du.nng Lhm ear , ) ' 1. 3624 . peoB2
G Total (b} ' 6,381 ~ .10,008
1 - T - -
v i I . :
[:.} Smplus Lé; ‘Ba!?lnoe in the Statement of Pmﬂt & Loss _ |
i N
'As-l rlastBallax_?ceSh_eeL ' i 4,91,508 ' 4,17,416
Addition during the yéar ; 43,505 8%,981
1 Allsations & Apprepriations: ' ' '5,35,103 5,00,398
' Tmns{‘er o Reserves: r ‘
| | i ; i
-Genﬂral Rcscrvc X . 800
|
.-DlvidcndPaId | ‘ . ‘8,000
Cofe Total o) _ ' s,3s,103 4,91,598
s i | Grand Total [ath+e) ! B s79207| 5,39,416
R — ' |
3 i ' ; .
: I | :
i ! R
i ! ' '
) . i ;
! i
: . | ¢
. ! i | !
S I :
; , : } ] .
. ! ‘ |
! b ! ! t
! : ‘ ! ' g
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LONG TERM PROVISIONS

" RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED
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T o
. r2+|| Long Term Provisions,

e o 4. As Af

{Rs. In "Thousand's").

T
T ARE

:,- e =0

- ™7 31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022,

o
Provision for employee benefits : i o
: o . | ,'
& || Leave Encashment | 5,188 ‘ 7,640 _
b Gratuity _ 27,851 23,879
i ‘Total -33,039 ‘31‘,51'9' :
H I |
1 I i ' ‘:
| , '
| i
. i '
. I !
! | y
[ : '
| .
, :
| , : .
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' |
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RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED ' i | X '
Natcs Contiptied: !i | . .
NOTE 3: i}RENT LIABILITIES F : '
: | b
a Trad anynb_le ' | :
. {Rs. In "Thousand's"} ‘ , R '
- H ¥
TR ' : v TAmmt ' Lot ! ! i
'Ih.del-‘n,'lLeu' ', i o = A.i — I, et ' | | :[
- L ) am March, 2023 31xt March, 2022 1 | | H
k] ‘l‘oml n-ztandmg dm:-s of micro cnlcrpriscs ’ ' | P
and apmall enterprises* l w71 ! 101 i ! b
i : ' . . | | ' ]
Totaljoutstanding dues:of creditore other - : : ; k
than micro'enterprises and small enlerprises . 12,122 -ﬁ's% : ! J , b
. X . , . ' 4
£ Totat 13,693 7,907 : i
‘Note: !
(i Figure. ia-comipiled to the extent cerlificite provided by the Vendora under the Micro, Smalliand ! Lt
Medigm Enterprises Dpvc!opmcnt Act; 2006.(MSMED). ) ! i
3 (o) i) Agelng for the period aa on 31st Mnrch. 2023 I ) ' ' (Re. In-"‘l‘houlnn_d's')
e < 1Year 04 ] A% Years, i 2-3 Years- | >3 Yemsss 0 Total As at
, _ Trade Péyablo ; C i i .| [Siat Wiarch 2023 |
() Undispuled Dues- MSME T L571 - - - ! ’ 1,571
(i) Updisputrd Dues-Gthers 12056 a7 - . 12,122
{iif} Disputed Dues-MSME - .- . - -
{iv} Dispuled Dues- Others | - - H - L T -
i " Total 13,667 |. tar - . N 13,693
i , H -
3 (e} [HH)- Azelnz for the period as on 31st Much. 20223 _ ' : (Re.In 'Thonﬂnnd'l )
<1Year - i 4« |32 Tearn"™ 3 23 Yearn [>3.Yourw i | -1 . _Total Asot_____—
| Tade Payabls _ R : e N -\ 3iet March, 2022 |
{i] Undizputed Dues- MSME oY N - L [ * 108
(i) Unglisputed Dues- Others 7,450 L age - -t ' . 7,806
{iif) Qisputed Dues-MSME - . - o , ; R
{iv) Qidputed -Dues- Other - - - - ' | -
' Total 7,551 . age | : - v 7,907
: !
b. Other Cyrtent Linhilities ! o
) ) . (Re.lIn "ﬂmuund‘n’) 1 f
Qther Corepit Liabilities . - 2 i3 2 L T -
ok Sld Mnrch, 2023 31st March, 2022
a | Dutigsiand Taxes* -25,5?2 Q'G:?»IG:
b | Unserdiced income 220,617 { 2,80,209
¢ | TDS Pgyablei(Othirs) 47777 3,480 !
d | Expchses Payable 15,793 5312 '
Total 2,66,7859 3,12,317 |
* Note: I :
{i) Duti¢s &|Tgxes inchides Rs 19,885 Rs in Thousands ) Previpus Year22,137 { Rs in Thousands }* '
provision fof GET against. unhilted revenue. r | , 1
¢. 8hort Term Provisions ' ' '
; {Rs. 1o "Thouasnd's”)
| Short Tetn Proviatons 1. - T iAsat T ' .
; i . Blst March, 2023 . Bist March, 2022
8. | Provisfon for Employee Bonefits: ) - !
«Baldry & Reimbursements 23,276 22,789 .
~Conlribution to Provident Fund 3,180 3,030 ! : :
-ESI¢ Payable 281 286 ) .
-Bonlig Payable 7,079 5,680 ) ;
-REWA Contribution 1,975 , 753 i
b. Others , E : R
-Incgrmie Tax 15,000 54,900
-Divildnd Payable - 8,000 | !
1
Total 80,800 98,757
|
i
f
3
|



RAXBHA HEALTH INBURANCE ‘TFA FRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 4[: KOM CURRENT ARSETS .
L PixediAngetn . [n "Thogaan
[ ] I PR ERT—re ) (= - e e s e ] Dy Y] : ‘| Depreciation / Met Book Value:
. W— it Add Deduction Cost as gt Amortisatios .| _ Dedootion | Aincrtisatlon > ason
f L y T Gale/Disearded R ’ tpto 3lat BalefDiscarded | Cost ms st J1at | Costeant dlst
: L _ | istApil 2022 | . 31st Maroh, 2023 | prorey 2022 ] . | . ‘Murcn, 2023 | sasrcn;zoza;
[Tangibif Anseta: } " .
Owned gsscls . , \

-] Compufis 76,100 4,936 34,638 46,997 66,824 3,896 33,794 N 33,926 8073
Office Eduipment 10,107 1,72 1,635 9,644 6970 L1053 1208 ! 6867 2,9%F
Purnitue & Fixtures 6,521 . 1,193 5,928 a425 |1 404 a4, 415 1,913
wehicks| +,254 - - +.254 167 123 - ! 492 3,363
Buiking Office Premises 17692 - - 17,692, 1420 ' 500 . . 2010 . 18,602

Bob Total - A 1,149,674 5,308, 36,858 84,118 79,108 BAa19 33,418 |. " 82,109 32,007
: P ; ) - - ‘ —t - - - T —t—- ) -
Softwarg Development 41,213 - . 43,213 41,176 a2 - |__ 1,200 sl
Bub Total -B 41,213 - - 41,213 41,178 22 - i 41,209 . ]
Total - (A*B) 1,68 851 5,508 30,856 1,28,329 1,20,481 BA8T 35418 " gage —_3gp1i
. i_(Ra. In "Thossandwy
1 -y . o Depreciation /{ Depreclation / ! -D‘:.ptuetntl'nn I | -Met Book Vate
' Costms gt -Additlons Dedoctions Cost as &t I p - Lyt
. H ortlaat! Amortisatio: ' Amortiaatl
' pesciption 5 . - JE Ay on, | Ame 8 | bedcetions Ortiaation ‘egon |
L] . - Upts 2128 ; Costzast 3ict | Costmactdlsy

. Lot Apetl, 2032 i st Mueh, 2023 | yorep, goay f - Jttbe¥ewr L T

Taugibly Assota: - : .
Owned geaet ) ' v .
Compulprs 70,569 5,883 353 ' 76,100 50,453 7.529 200 66,824 ! 9,276
Office Equipment 11,13% 943 1,577 10,107 | 0,632 1,521 1;183 65.570 'oaar
Purniture & Fixtures 6,652 59 131 6,521 2,991 550 116 ] 3,425 3,095
Vehicle ,4.063 2,582 3,300 4,355 1.185 378 1,094 : 267 8,788
PBugiding-Office. Premisca ' ‘iz,692| . - . 17,692 80|, 500 - ' 1420 16272
Hob Total - A 1,10,118 10,460 6,901 1,14,074 71,134 10,668 2,807 79,105 38,870
tntangtile Ansets: : : i S P
Softwunt Devilopment 41213 . \.AL213 40,9 260 . AL176 . 37
%ob Totel - B 41,213 .- = 41,213 40,918 250 - 41,176 - a7
Fotal . (A+B) 1,581,338 10,480 8,901 185,888 113,03 10,828 3,597 130,281 33,607
b, Title Heeds of lmmovabls pu::paly nst held o the name of compeay. ' ' !
Detaifs in on 31st March, 2022 . t .
whotber title deed ' !
Title deeds | holder s o' promoter, | Propesty held | reason for oot
D f <nrryl 5 £ . 4
8, No, i ":::Fu:’:; mol:“ 158 peld 15 the _director or sloce which | deldinthe name|
woraty . o nytne of relitive/employee of date , -of company
. promator/director | '
NA NA . HA A A il NA
Detnlls ke on S1at Morch, 2021 . ' !
: - ! wbother title dged | | \ .‘ -
D X Title deedn | holder [a'apromoter, | Property held ( " ceassn for not 4
8, Ha, ! . :ftiu;:;; Qrmv;ln,lng beld ko the divector of alnee which | held in the come
¥ ue zame of relativefemployee of date of company !
! prometor/directes. 1
RA NA NA Na KA NA, | !
! r




. Trade Recelvables’

6 Monthia -1 -

« i P = this’ . ¥ 2Yéhra | 30 Years)| ;> 0 Yeuri
- - e SAS - ey e " Yewr [ . TSt - ] Q02 Tk
0 [Undifputed Trads rocivetics - Conaidered Good 145024 | 23,022 2,005 } - T j 470158
Und{aputed Trady Recermbics. Which fove signifi i ‘
- [ in redit risk . 4 903 R e — | O
(&) | Disgutrd Tronde Receivable- Conpidered Good . . - PR B .
1o Digghited Trade Receivabies- Whish have sigalfieant | H
1 [ineretrse in oredit ek . - | Lo
Total (a* (] ’ 1.45,134 2,931 2,005 - - P TL,71,056
] ! [
I | |
| : o
' i !
. ' \
|
i .
.
'
I '
1 | 1 '
1
h
1
{ ‘
i
' I
{ i
|

. ) !
. » ll
¥ . b v
1 [
, .
. RAKSHA HEAL‘I‘H INSURANCE TFA PRIVATE LIMITED
Kotes Corginued
ROTE 4| NON CURRENT ABSETB !
!
—4¢.0th rﬂonecurrgnt.ll!ﬂ!l LI L ! -
f iRs. In "I'hmand'l'l '
Y & _Asat . '
Logg Term Loaas snd Adyaaces  Blet Maroh, 20237 318 "’mh!
1 wi O S R0 ' \
. . 4 } ' \
b | Sexutrity Denosity- Related Parties 4993 . " 4,998 !
i | Setrity Deposita- Others 17,474 | 17,231 ' 1
T Tomi. 22,465 33,398
WOTE s|: CURRENT ASSETS, P
n, Tradd Receolvables ' ! !
! . R, In "Thousssdw’) i
. i - ~Asat_ .
"
1] ] 1
TrleRoostyables v Blot March, 2023 | 2™ P
. : 2023 . 1 . '
i Sexuired, Cannidered goode . . m '
# | Uneqeured, Sonsidered gooda 1,63,247 170,181 ! '
i | Daulaful 2952 505
w 1,66,199 171,056 ) ,
Lewa: Provision for' Bad & Doubtful Debts 2952 . i , L
Towal ' 1,063,347 T,71,038 \ ,
' i
Note. [il Thade Receivablea inchuden Unkiltod R of 1,10,47} [Ra In thousanda) Previgus Year. 132,986 (e in thounamts) ;
Thio GET ¢f 19,885 {Ra_In Thuulun!n] Previous Year32, 137 {Rs. [a Thousandal . ' .
) .
8 uilj J {Rs. In “Thousand's") i ;
. - TS Er R NI - Qutatanding for the l'nunrlngperlods l‘mm lho llntnotﬂlulnz -~ 1 LAsAt < !
Trade ammm- Tuntates’ | i . ! | Total :
S D Pl N L e T ,_‘GJF:.:&:_,‘; 1-2 Yedrs, zsax_om L8 Yeurs, . |, 310t Mazch),
o ] 42023 . 1
Tl U rrocivables . Considered Oood T35 :32.391 - - B O 5 1,653,347
Und[sputed Trede Reteivahlea Which have aigroficant - . 1 2953
| 1 [inerchne In credit riake . * " 1,534 1418 - - v
(e | Dinghted Trado Rervivsbie- Considerad Good . ¢ - ‘. - . A ‘
Dinguted Triade Receivables- Wh:da havn significant . ! 1 L
) in erediCrisk b - " - - * 1
Total (a]* o] 1,30,358 E¥ LS T.55% LI 1 T, !
{Rs. 1o “Thousand ']~ ' |
3 ' Outstandlng Jor the fo Hﬁng perlodi from duo dete of payment
- N e il , —
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RAHKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED .

NOTE fi{b}{2):' Deferred Tax Assets [Liabiity) Year Ended‘a:l_..os_.,2023 :
' ( Rs. in "Thousand's")
Patrticulars ... .} . Defemred,Tax .. . (Charges)/ Credif ... Deferredtax
‘ Assets/(Liability) ) dunng the period Assets/(Liability)as .+
R as dt 01.04.2022 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 - - at31.03.2023 J L
Amount | Tax@2517% | Amount | = Tax Amount, Tax @25.17%
. i : i}
On account of WDV of Fixed Assets as (1,886) @73 (1135)] @ (286) (3,021}, “(761)
perincpme tax & books of accounts ' IF : ;
Provisiph for Earn leave 7:640 1,923 (2,452) | (617) 5,'188 ; 1,306
Provisipn for Bonus, 4,514 1,136, 2,565 [ | 645 7,079 1,782
Gratuity Payable 23,879 6,010 3,972 1,000 © 27,851 | 7,010
l I ' .
34,147 8,594 2950 . 743 37,097 9337
! R ]
i
f
!
| | E ‘
| Z | '
; | A
' !
i .
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RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE Ln?m‘n:n

i §
! “ I
otes Continued ! !
NOTE 5: CURRENT ASSETS 1 ! | . k
b. Cash and Cash Equivalents ! ; l
! ' . f (Rs; In’ "Thousand‘s"
| i A At. . .. %
ash dCash R R - ' PRI ¢
,_ tc an Eq“l“’le“m L ‘31t March, 2023 | - | BistMarch, 2003
d. | Balances with Banie T ' T ' o
i - Balance,in Currerit Account ' 50,125 : | 62,092
8 | Cash in hand ' 164 | 429
¢. |*FDRwith Bank: : . ‘
‘i) (maturity beyond 12 montks) 4,89,539 ' 90,728
il) (maturity upto 12 months) ! 26 : 4,51,567
Total T ' ' 5,39,854 | 16,04,816
, , L

*Qut of the above, FDRs amounting to Rs.10.00 Crores (Previous Year Rs. 10.00 Croresj is ;ﬁedged
‘with Bank as Collateral Security and Margin Money against the Bank Guarantee of Rg.9.75 Crores |

(Previous year Rs.8:25 Crores) , ' ‘
NOTE 5 CURRENT ASSETS ' ] '
'c. Short 'I‘erm Loans and Advances ‘ | l
: ] __(Rs. In "Thousand's")
; ha E ] e ) d ) j ’ ’ i "r T As at - .’.; , ' _i:'é: ety ] K ]
+{ Short Tenn Loans ‘an Advances — P EEETEGE I
| _ *= | 81stiMarch, 2023 | |- 31stMarch, 2022 |
. . . , , ) 1
10ther'Loane aid Advances ' ) : )
{Advance Tax / TDS, -t 1,32,447 | '1,18,867 |
TDS on GST ; 165 | 490
{GST Recoverabile _ ! 4,035 \ ' 5,20:9
Prepaid Expenses = ' 2,553 ! 2,290 |
|Other Advances - 545 . 1234 T
; ' | . '
Interest Acerued but not, due on Bank FDRs i 12,918 : + 14,028
' | 5 ! |
} Total o ' 1,852,663 | +1,42,118 |
I R
. i | |
! | | |
! l r i 1
1 ;
1
!
|
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RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITEI? f '
ll-'iotca Continued | 1‘ ,
NOTE 6: Investment ! ' .
!‘;\. Kon Current Investment i i .
: i { Rs. ln "Thousand's"):,
! i . . o " Amat ; . 2
i [Non Current Investment . 31st March, 2023 | 31st Mnrch, 2022,
Units/
‘I Nos. : |
Invostment in Debentures (Unquoted)’ ;
20,000 9:45%, 2? Yeurs Non-Convertibale Debenture of ECL 20,000 20,000
Finance Limited. !
! Total 20,000 20,000
L. Current Investment { Rs. In “Thousand's")
Tomtsr | - o ‘ N ) As at L
Shwes | vt v Cusremtlovestmont, 31st March, 2023 | 31st Maich, 2022,
Investment'ln Listed Mutual Funds {Quoted)
2,50,000 |AXIS Bluechip Fund 2,500 | 2,500,
2,50,000 |EDELWELSS Flexi Cap Fund Reg (G) 2,500 2,500
2,50,000 |KOTAK India EQ Contra Fund [G) 1,000 2,500
12,50,000 |UTI Flexi Cap Fund Reg (G) 2,500 2,500'
4,99;975 |UTI Focused Fund Reg(G) 5,000 5,000
4,99,975 |SBI Balanced Advantage Fund Reg (G) 5,000 5,000
9,99,950 |1CICI Pru Housing Opp Fund (G) 10,000 -
60,317 |NIPPON India Large Cap Fund (G) 3,000 -
4,304 |HDFC TQP-100 Fund {6) 3,000 -’f
57,010 |EDLEWISH Larg Cap Fund {G) 3,000 -
74,809 |CANARA Robeco Bluechip Equity Fund {G) 3,000 - i
1,50,000 |KOTAK Balanced Advantage Fund Reg (G) 1,560 -
L.P Power Corporation 10,405 -
SBI Bond Series II 8.5 8,565 -
NHAI Sr. 1A 7.35 BD 10,557 -
Investment in Listed Sharos {Quoted) ' .
9,242 |Investment in Listed Securities-New India Assurance ' 2.;479 ' 2,479
_ 1
i 74,006 i 22,475
Note:
i ‘|Aggregate Cost of Quoted Investment [Other that NCD) B 74,006 22,479
Aggregate Murketl Value of Quoted Current Investment . 820,184

All Non Current Investment valued at cost,

Diminution in the value of investment is temporarily in nature and hence not provided.
1

27,639,
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‘RAKSHA HEALTH INSURAN CE, TPA PRIVATE LIB‘JII'I‘ED ! Co
N ées Continued !1 .
QTE 7 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS ! | L
| ) ' . N
! ' ‘ (Rs ln“’l‘honuand' s")
- - = 0 " g T ¥ s e 5o
RN Year ended Year mded 3o
Revenue fmm Operatzons. o f- 31st Marchi, 2023 Bl Mu:eh, 2022 'i
Grgss Sﬁmce Fees : - 7,34,627 ’ . 7,63,4(')8
Léss: GST , - 1,02971) o 1,23,367
Spvice Fees | 1 6,31,656 | . 6,40,041
- , i —
i
IWOTE 8 : OTHER INCOME :
(R.s in "‘rhonxand s")
i T T} :
Y P Yea.r ended , Year ended :
-~~~ . |Qtherlneome ., {1 s1st March, 2023 * Blst March, 2022 :-§
Interest On Bank Deposits 27,475 32.133
{ TDS-2,748 {previcus year} 3,213) (Rs. In ! ;
THouands) |
Interest on Income Tax Refund 2,119 : =
Interest on Debentures 1,840 ' 945
{Interest'on Investment 1,653 ! -
Misicelleneous Income 3,056 ! 3,045
i ! !
Total 36,143 ? 36,123
: . L .
. i
! I
’ i 1 1
; .
1 ! 1
K} i I !
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j ployee Beneﬂt Expense
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RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED

1

( Rs. in '"rh'ousand'é") |

' - 1 Yenr ended N Year ‘ended - | -}
] : Emphm Be“"ms m"“"" ;4" 31at March, 20235 3lst Maxch 2022 " |
Salaries and Bonus. ' 3,27,406 i 3,09,640
Co ’1'trlbutlon to Provxdent and Other Fund 21,225 2Q.§61 i
Gratuity . 7,215 6,003
Le};e Encashment ! » 3,887
g welfare Expenses : 7,437 | 5,954
g Total 3,63,283 P 13,46,048
b.1 ﬁterest and Financial Cost. {Rs. in' *Thousand's")
s O 1 Yem: ended | ' Year ended R |
E I“t‘”"’t and ““‘““’m Cost | 31st Miirch, 2023 | 31st'March, 2022
Bank Charges : 281 223
"Total 281 223"
T .
c. Uepreniation and Amortization Expense , . ___(Rs.in "Thousand's”)
R . Depreclutlon ' S k Year caded | [. . Yeéar ended’ | .
it i r 3131: March 2023 alst March 2022
De brematmn /Amortization ' ' 8,451 " 10,828.
1 !
Total B 8,451 ., 10, 828 f
d.Other Expenses ! '\ (Rs. in' "Thousand' "1
i iy Oth er T ses . P . Year endcd D fear.énded; |
L i P iz 31st March, 2023 316t March, 2023
Rept L ' 74,605 ' 69,186,
Elq cItnctty & Water 8,913 8,594
Training & Seminars , 2,355 1,359
General Expenses 2,505' 2,114
Pr JlBlOn ‘for Doubtfui Debts . 2,052 C
Bald Debts Written Off , 905 :
Travelling:& Cdnveyance Expenses 15,147 11, 2'96
B siess Promotion ! 1,742 4, 815
Copporate Social Responsxb:hty {CSR) Expenses* 2,653 2,797
Legal Expensés 22 29;
‘Repair-& Mainténance L 16,749, 17,626
In yrance Expenses 4;40 737,
R ¢s & Taxég. ' 1,209 1,365
Co 1puter & Software Expenses . 3,304 6,954
Professional Fees ' 18,434 ' 12,234
\ 1&’- Diagriostic Expenses | 26,311- 24 552
ting and Stationery 17,700 21,416.
Co; ‘mumcatxon Expenses 29,5:02' 26 4_80
Provision for Contingencies. - 1,5'00’,
i _ Total 2,285,448 'y 2,13,054;
*CBR Expenditure i B T
Grpbs amount required to be spent by the Company’ ‘ i )
duting the year., | 2,493 2,797
An@unt utilized during the year on: ' i
a) Construction Jacquisition of any asset ] :
b) far the purpose other than (a) above 2,653 2,700
Urlutilized/ (Excess) amount of CSR (159) ' 97




RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE Il.rIMITED .

Notes Continued

{

NOQTE 10 : EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

IR

[ .
{ Rs. in "Thousand's")

E:::ce'l;tion:alilitemsl Year ended G Year ended o
, o R 31st March, 2023 . 31st March, 2022
Pro'lﬁt on Sale of Fixed Assets 47 ’ 82
Lo : on Sale of Fixed Assets (1,419} (778)
LEEJ Expenses-Due Deligence (4,977) -
Professional F;ee—Due Deligence (4,265} v
{ Total (10,614) b (696)
1 i
}
|
|
I ' .
| ' : |
| . .
1 l | i
|
| .
} |
! f
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‘pronouncements and regulations. |

‘Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

'ficant.Acc_duntl‘ing. Policies ! S

Comphance with Accouniting Standards (AS) '

The standalone financial statements of the company have been prepared and- comply inall
materjal aspects: with companies {Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 (ASY as amended from
time to time and notified under Section' 133 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) read ‘with
felevant rules and other accounting Principles. The policies set out below have been’
-con51stently applied during the year presented.

asisof Accounti !

The standalone financial statements are presented n * Indian Rupees’, which is also the

Company’s functional and presentation currency, and all amounts, are{rounded to the
nearest thousands, with round-off, uriless otherwise stated,

|
The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance w1th the.
requirements of Schedule Ill ‘to the Act Appllcable AS and other apphcable

1
Coa
t

‘

Bgsis of Measurements ;

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost conventmn on
the ba51s of the accrual concept in accordance with the generally acc:eptedl accounting
prmc1plesr and appllcable Accouniting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accotintafits of India; except where otherwise statediand in accordance with the generally
-accepted Business practices in the insurance Auxiliary fndustry o

H
t

i__sgge of Estimates .

The preparation of financial statements in conformlty with ilndlan GAAP requlres the

nanagement to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported‘
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets, and liabilities and the dlsclosure of contmgent

llabllltles at the end of the reporting pefiod. Although these estlmates are based on

Tianagement's best knowledge of current :events and actions, uncertamty about, these

assumpnons and estimates could result in the outcomes requiringa materlal adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future penods . P

. '
! '
1 ' |

Fixed Assets and depreciation/Amortization | '

J
Fixed assets are stated at acquisition cost and include the amount added on revaluatmn less
accumuiated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Depreuautm on tangible fixed aa:.ets
is prowded on the straight-line method at the rates and in|the manner prescrlhed in

For additions and disposals, depreciation/ amortization is provided pro rata for the perlod
of use. No depreciatiop B0 rtization is provided forithe assets that have been acqu1red but
not put to use. : ‘900




X
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.
Intangible Assets '
The cost incurred on intangible assets, resulting in future economlc beneﬁts are'capltallzed
as intangible assets and amortized on a straight-liné method begmnlng from the date of
capitalization over a period of 3-5'years. The assetsJare carried at cost less accumulated
amortization. . ; ! ; '{

; 5 I
Revenue Recognition ' ¢
Revenue i$ primarily derived from: TPA Service Fees which is being accounted foriby the
coinpany on the basis of inception of the policies underwritten by the adnumstrative offlcés
of the insirance companies based, on the underwriting reports/ confirmations received
from them:on prorate basis. -

H
' ' ' .
1

Income Tax Liability ‘ ' S

The Income Tax liability is ascertained on the basxs of assessable prof its computed in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961. A

l
l
'

Deferred Tax B '
Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on ‘timing: dlfferences,
representing the differences between the ‘taxable income/(loss) and accountlng
income/(foss) that originated in one period and.are capable of reversal|m ohe or more
subsequent periods. ! ;

' ! ; '1
Deferred tax-assets are recoghized only to the extent'that thereis reasonable certamty of

their reallzatlon against future taxable profits. ' l l
i

[
3

H 1
I ! ;.,

Retlreme t Benefits
a) The Gratuity is provided on an éstimated basis as ‘calculated: by the management. |
b) Leave.’ entashment is accounted for on the estlmated basis as$ calculated hy theé

marnagement. . E

| i i t
lnvestments are classified as C urrent and Non- Current lnvestments Current mvestments
are carrled at a lower cost or fair value of mvestments Long-term investments are carrled
at cost less provision recorded to recognize a permanent decline, ifany: : : ,;

| - .
Prows:on, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets | : % !
Provnslons involving a substantial degree of estimation in measurément are recogmzed
wher thére is a present obligation as, aresult of past évents and itis probable thatthere ‘will
be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but. are dlsclosed in the

notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed ln the ﬁnanclal statements
l .

Cash Flow Statement ' i
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby proﬁt before tax is ad]usted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals ofpast or. future
operatmg cash receipts ‘or payments, and items ofiincome or expenses|assocnated"WLth
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operanng. mvestmg, or ﬁnancmg

activities of the company are segregated. ; |
' li |
The Accounts have been prepared on, an ongoing concern basis. However, ex1stlng

Shareholders have entered an agreement to sale of their entire equlty toa prospective
buyer, who belongs to the same industry. The Company has appI'OVal for a
change in equity pattern which is pending with IRDAL. /




Notes to

!
|
|

I

Il 1

. ' l I
counts | % !

Segment Reporting AS 17: The Coimpany is primarily engaged in. proy i iding msurance

duxiliary Services: Other business carried out by the company normally pre pohcy health

check-up does not constitute 10 % of the total turnover. I

i ,
Related ‘Party Disclosures {as identified and certifiéed by the Management) transactions

‘with the related parties are being disclosed in Annexure | of Notes to Accounts,

, A
Paymen_t to Directors:- ~ ' )
(Rs. in “Thousands”)

Particulars, 12022-23 | 2021-22
Salary’ o 35000 | 35,000
Contingent Liabilities

, ___{Rs. in “Thousands") .
Particulars 2022-23 2‘02'1-'22 i
-Bank Guarantees Executed 3 :
In Favour of the Insurer for the |

performariceof settlement of claims.* . 97,500 (. 182, 500 |:
- Income Tax Department (A.Y. 2020-21) : - 10,605 |;
- Income Tax Department (A.Y. 2017-18) - 1 5471,
Total . 97,500 | 98,576 |'

*Abave Bank Guarantees are executed against the Piedge of DRIC of Rs.1 (:)0 000 thousand
as 100%; margin, Execution of Counter Indemnity '‘Bond, and charge on entire movahle
assets of the corpany including receivables. '

Corporate Social Responsibility { CSR ):- , :
During the year the company has thade CSR Expenses of Rs.2, 652 (Rs.In Thousands) given
to various organizations involved in CSR activities.related to health care, education, art, and
culture, etcto discharge the obligation under CSR Actlwty | P

As per the Memorandurh of Understanding with Insurance Compames. d‘le ¢laims settled
are subject to the audit by the Insurers. Pending audit liabilities which may arise onr this
accountare not ascertainable at this stage. . , o

! .
The Balances Outstanding against sundry debtors and sundry credltorls are subject to
reconciliation/ confirmation by the respective parties. Adjustments, if any, w1!1 be made
after the completion of reconciliation and confirmation. | | ,

' There are various court cases filed by the msured .against the frisurance compames for

repudiation / non-satisfaction of the insurance claims and the company has also been made
a party to these cases as the company has been appomted as Third par?y Administrator
(TPA) by-the insurance companies..As per the past experience jof the management and on
the basis of decided court cases and as advised by the: professwnals the company does not
acknowledge any liability arising on the said cases as it is awarde sThe
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companies only which are obliged to pay under the|court order. However, ‘stall 1xabllxty
may arise on account of deficiencies in services on the part of the r:ompany afid the same
has not been shown under contingent liability as canriot be measured/ quantrf ted. | .

Durmg the year Head Office .of the Company has raised the mvmces under Cross Charges

Recovery, amounting to 49, 022 {(Rsy in Thousands) (Previous Year 58,824) (Rs. in
Thousands) to their respective branches: on the basis of their Turnover to utlllze
accumulated ITC under GST at the Corporate Office Level. The amount of sa]es/purchases
and recoverable/Payable dre netted’ off during the, consolldatlon of transactions at the
Corporate Office. . . .

The company has taken premises on operating leases thatare renewable on| a perlodlc basis
andare cancellable by either party: by giving a notice in writing; | I. -

|

(Rs: in "Tholusa'nds”] ;
Particulars 2022-23 _2021-22
1 Rent expenses included in Profit & Loss A/c 74,605 69,186
towards operating leases

a) Operatmg Lease

b) ;Mini_mum Lease obligation under a Non-Cancellable Lease contract amc')ungs to:: |
(Rs.in “Thousands”) | .

2022-23 . 2021-22 SR |

| Later Than One Later Than One |'
Not Later Than |{Year but  Not|Not Later Than Year but: Noti

One Year Later than Five | One Year ‘Later than Fwe E

Years ; ‘Years . '

56,780 41,223 - | 51897 | 29975 f'
I 1
I
|

Audito‘ r's Remuneration Includes: _ , ;
(Rs.in “Thousands}) i ! |

-Partlculars T [ 2022-23 | 202122
Payment to Statutory Auditors ] 1155 | 1050 " .
Payment to Intérnal Auditor 7 7 , 240 o 18;0
Pavment to lnternal Auditor for Due D}]lgence | 500 ‘ ' E

Net Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) ' i
The deferred tax liability (net) as of 31t March' 2023|c0mprlses of the following:-

©

|

.; ' ' i
" (Rs. in “Thousands”)

'

v

- Particulars Deferred tax assets/ | Charge/(Credit) | Deferred , |, tax’

: (Liabilities)' as at| duringthe year assets/ (Llabllmes)

_ 01.04.2022 . | asat31.3.2023
Difference in WDV _ (475) | (286) . (761)."
Bonus Payable 1136 . - 646 71782 °
Earned Leaves 1923 __(617) ' 1306 |
_Gratuity Payable 6010 . 1000 © 7010 ¢
“Total = | 8505, 743
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I} The Books of Accounts dre prepared on an ongeing concern basis, despite the occurrence of

the COVID-19 Pandemic, as in the dpinion of management the company is ‘mvolved in
Health/Insurance Auxiliary Services and therefore, this Pandemic has:no Sngﬁcantimpact

on the future operations of the company.

Notes 1 to, 10 form.part of the Balance Sheet and Profit& Loss Account.

As-pec:oijr' Report of the even date attached

HAWAN & ASSOCIATES

Partner

M.No

'088596

UDLH! 23088596BGWPQX2966

Plac

Date:

Y

Faridabad

28t june, 2023

ARESH TREHAN
DIRECTOR.
DIN:00012148

{

NiTAsm

DIRECTOR
DIN:00032660

H
1
|

E

: . ' l . | ) '
Previous year’s:figures have been regrouped / re-arranged whe!:rg_ver found necessary,

PAWAN KUMAR BHALLA

MANAGING DlREC’l’ OR
DIN: 00312478 :

I

!

e memere i 2l w1




1
|
1
v

—— am - -

B it q P RAKSHA' TPA PRIVATE LIMITED \ A BN
v ' ' A
- B ,-Related Party Transaction for the Year: Ended 31.03. 2023’ R B
h K RAKEHA | PITUNANDA | SUN M MOON|  SHaRAX ' l 1| aasMINE
S : INSURANCE - TRAVELS | NITASHA nwmxum ). wEaYy
BRa | g c[ueeoTranacions . | . ffff._m“” Sprnsil | seavices (py| momapv. | AIVATE - .PPE‘,E‘;'W, Al _CMANGA . |0 EMAUA . _,""_,.“_"E"m_ IR | VENTURES [ s 2T e
; ! - LID. LTD. LTD. LIMITED | ; ; TR !
1 ___|SERVICIS RECD. / GOODS PURCHASED - 1 - 1 - 10 12 - 2477 a 2,505
{i6,08%) [153) {398 {1,645] [EXH)] {(10.018] QL9 - [1,505) (3580} {48,113
FTT] 3 - - - - - 4 108 Tae %1 |
- (3,504) {3,249] - 159) (1474) O] -1 - {2} - {10,491}
Additions during e year - 1,044 - 052 5 16018 TLA%Y : 3477 4354 30,604
‘ ] 116,985 1475] [oay [1,648) (337) {10,018} [11,169] - (1509} (358051 (48,113
[Radectionh during the : 204 1,08 - o5z | . 10,018 AL Ase |0 3 T 2,481 4303 30,972
130,253] 15,703] 368 —(1,684) {1813 {10,018) Ta1,369]] P T (L491) (3542 58,054
l.l-m:-u n:l-l March202% . : - - - - - T - - : - ¢ [LF3 {13 LLN
{3v4) 33) - @ - - - - {108 (38 (501}
- 5 . - - 1,875 Zaes | - 738 835 5370
. ) W] -3 ] -3 f1,875) [r.ars) . [E20]) [ers)— (4,030]]
1 - . - - - - - - - -1 - . -
(- (- (-3 { -3 { -1 - - - - - -
Redvctiony durfng the ysar = - - - . - - - - - -
1 { =) (-3 [ ] {=-3 L= - - - - - -
) Ralxncw 23 a1 I1st Mareh 2013 - - - - - 1 BYS 2,245 - 23% ass 5,220
o1 { =) (= ¢ -3 { - {-) {1,675} (2,165) - ! __{235) {85%) (5.3201'
- [ [l i 3
4 |Diroctor' d Remunartion - p - z - T 5 35,600 B p 35,000
! : [ [ L) (=1 [ ] -1 - - {35,000} - 1 “ 35,000/
) i ’ ! . i ]
f ! ' o
. !
: i : !
1 i
! i b -
1 H
1 | ' ;
| : : '
| i ' ) |
| I
i " i
! ! ! |
:
I . I i
' N . Y < e e . . - I | v Ty !
v '
1
1
1
1




) t | |
] 1
] 1
! {
. i I
)
.
.
', 1
] ' !
. i
1 ' |
) i . ,
1 |
1 i
|
' ]
: ! !
| ; )
i
. ! i .
| ! '
1 X i
. .
. .
. 1
; . i
! I
.
.
' (
' {
: | o~ ‘, —
. .
. .
v 1 ]
H
. | ! 1 .
RARETA HEALTH INGURANCE TFA FROVATE LOMITED - : =
QATIO ARALYSIN 1 202223 !
. | ' .
Acasxore » T ' | | !
N wooa ! - wy i * Current Year 315t Provious Yes! 3ist i y
llth‘ p . , \ ﬂm‘ﬂ! R - *, Marh 1023 March 1023 Varance % 2 Rumfwm‘hm‘
756 35 T TEY
m P ; :
Earnkig for Debd Services Not Prcilt oflar i + Noo- 1 I
cash OperEing apenzy + intarest 4 oher non-cash f - . | . .
uvrents . ; .
: ! 1[Ri-edocazin of busitmeas dono by
4|r quyret in %) Prof for tha yeer less Prafeence dvidend (P any) | Average totsi equty . tomw| ! 14.32% I 0.L6% :mm“
' g |
: . .
‘[ E{Traos Gvontvatis Wimovar oo (n tmea s | Swvercos from operetions Average trads Racaracee X ] T FE) 20 35k
0 | Trade payatis tamdvar rado n imea ) P FLichise usmoisdnPuchi ol |y oon trade pryabia NA .
7 s e ) [revems trom operstions I o caprl (L8, TOtE cuTacd agaat e Toxed | | 1 1 1900 '
8 |NetProft rato m M) Prot for the year [Rovara from operstons | oo 1287 ! o paw{fie soocaion of usnass cona by
! ;
9 | Retum on coplar efpoyed in %) Protm berons ez end Fnance costa Carest amiptoyd = Nl wthe Lodt Lishines ¢ Defhared | Tam| 1404% | -E0Bu | Moomion of bysness dora
P& et [UA H) e BTY W ETHe XT3 X ik} — HAE%
: ;
]
. I
‘ .
. 1 \
' . ) : 1 '
. , .
| . .
1 I ;
| ‘ !
| ) . .
. ! '
v ! ' N !
1 ! f ! i
. ' ‘ ! !
! ' I !
i ! L
1 , , ! | !
| .
- - - 1 - . IL T i 1
! | 1
. \ | X
b ' . !
' . :
. i | ! .
] 1 i
. g
t | "
i 1 ' ts,.
) 1 !
) ! i
i , X B
' ! A
. ! | )
1 i r I
N 1
| .
. | N
: | } . |
1 ' '
1
| i |
! |
. ! '
!
'
. | L
o
{ 1
i
i
! ]
) . .
! ' l
: i ,
.
| '
. |
\ ) '
[ I I [




DHAWAN & ASSOCIATES . FF-11,5C0-35,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS District Shopping Centre,

|
| Sector-16, Faridabad-121002 (HR)
| :

%INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT !
zTo |

}The Members of Raksha Health Insurance TPA Private Limited

gReport on the audit of the financial statements.

!Opinion |

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Raksha Health [nsurance
iTPA Private Limited (formerly known as Raksha TPA Private Limited (“the
|Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as; at March 31, 2023, and the
lSt:eu:emen!: of Profitand Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
p011c1es and other explanatory information.

{In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the inforriation required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the:manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit and cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in ,
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the code of ethics. we believe that the audit evidence we have !obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter ' ;

1. We draw attention to Note {VII) in the financial statements, which states that
Sundry Debtors/Sundry Creditors/ TDS ‘recoverable are subject to
reconciliation/confirmation, and the adjustments if any, shall be made after
completion of such reconciliation/confirmation. .

Since, the company is involved in health/insurance Auxuliary Serwces,
our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

Phone: 9811061731, Email: fca jdhawan@gmail.com




Management's responsibility for the financial statements 5

The Company’s board of directors are responsible f'or the matters stated in section
134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performanceand cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles.generally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments-and estimates
ithat are reasonable and prudent; ahd design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
{accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whethér due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using theé going concern basis of accounting unless
management, either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

{Those board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process. | |

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered ‘material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to mﬂuence the
leconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial staterments.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional ]udgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: |
« Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, ‘whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and:obtain audit evidénce that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher t than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, mtentlonal
-orhissions, misrepresentations, or the overrlde of mternal control.: -




I
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» Obtain an understanding of internal control relévant to the audlt in order to
des:gn audit procedures that are appmprlate in the cxrcumstances Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also respon51ble far
expressing out opinion on whether the company has'an adequate internal
financial control system in place and the operatlng effectweness ‘of such-
controls. i !

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accountlng policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related dlsclosures made 'hy
management. ; ' ;

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit. evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
mgmﬁcant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material incertainty exists; we are required to diaw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosurés in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusmns are
based on the audit evidence obtained up. to the date of our auditor’s report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company ;to cease to’
continue as a going concern. | : : P

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether thé financial. statements
represent thie underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with. governance regarding, among. other lanned
scopeand timing of the audit and significant audit ﬁndmgs including any: SIgnlﬁcant

deficiencies in internaf control that we Identlfy durmg our audit. f

1We also provide those charged with governance Wlth a statement that we have h.
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to commumcate w1th
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to, bear on
our mdependence and where applicable, related safeguards. : :

}l '

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determme :
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financ1al statements
of thé current period and are therefore the key audlt matters. We descrlbe these
matters in our auditor’s report uniess law or regu]atlon precludes publllc dlsclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determm,e the_;t a .
matter should not be communicated in gur report betause the.adVér,se-cO!nseq_uences_
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication. ‘ - ] ‘




Report on other Legal and Regu]atory'-Requiremehts

| |
1. As per the information and explanations glven' to us together wlth our
examination of books of account, we report that the Compames (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act is apphcable
then we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specxﬁed in

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. : !

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: |

)

!
’ ‘ |
Co

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatlons Wthh.
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes

. of our audit. ‘ i

b)

[n our opinion, proper books of account as'required by law have been kept

" by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c{|:

d)

The balance sheet, the statement of proﬁt and loss, and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account. ! D _i

|
In our opinion, the aforesaid ﬁnanmall statements comply with 'the

. accounting standards specified under section 133'of the Act, read w1th

rule 7 of the'Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. {

The: matter described that!there is no uncertamty related to the Gomg
Concern section above, in our opinion. |

On'the basis of the written representatlons recewed from the dlrectors as
on March 31, 2023 taken'on record by the board of*dlrectors,inone of the !
directors are disqualified:as on March 31, 2023 from being appomted asa

" director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. : |

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial colitrols over

- financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectwehess of such
. controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B". JOur report

expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operatmg'
effectiveness of the Company’s internal ﬁnancxal controls over fi nanmal .

. reporting. | !

h)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audltor s Report m

' accordance with the requirements of sectwn 197(16) of the. Act;:-as

' 197 of the Act.

amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the-explanations given to us, the remuneration pald by the: Company to -
its directors.during the yearis in accordance with 'rhe provisions of sectxon, ~

!
D
|
|
|
i
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i) With respect to the other matters to be mcluded in t[he Audltor s Report 1n
, accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Audltors) Rules,
2014, as.amended in our opinion and to the best of sur mformatmn and

. according to the explanations given to us:, | |

'

. i

iil.

A

‘ . I | " '
The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation as at
31stMarch 2023 on thefinancial position in tis financial statements-
Refer to “Point [V of Schedule 12 of Notes to Accounts”,! f

The Company did not have any long-term contracts includ:ing
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses. , ! I :
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the [nvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Conmipany.

(a) The managemént has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kinid of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

« directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

dentified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneﬁmarres') by
or on behalf of the Company. . ‘g
or - .
« provide any guarantee, securlty or the like to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries. . !
(b) The management has represented, that, to' the ;best of.its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Company
from any persons or entities, mcludlng foreign entities ["Fundlng
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wntmg or
otherwise, that the Company shall: ' i

e directly or indirectly, lend. or invest in other persons$ or entities

identified in any'manner whatsoever ("Ultlmate Beneﬁcnarles ") by
or on behalf of the Funding Party or |

i

« provide any guarantee, security or the llke from or on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and g !

|

| | .

(c) Based on such audit proceduresias considered reasqnable and
appropriate in the circumstancés, nothing has come to our notice

i
,‘"

that has caused us to believe that the representatlons under ,
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For DHAWAN & ASSOCIATES

. (Psrtner)
M.No. -088596 |
UDIN:23088596BGWPQX2966 i

Place: Faridabad : | f
Date: 28t June, 2023 . : L
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Thé dividend has:proposed or paid during the year by the Company
is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act. | !

The Company has made provision, as reqmred under the appllcable
law or accounting standards, for materlal foréseeable losses

!

H I

With respect to thé imatter to be mcluded 1n the Auditor's Report
under Section 197 (16) of the Act: |

| i

| ! | ‘
In our opinion and according to the 1nformatlon and explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its dlrectors
during the current year is in accordance with the prowsmns of
Seéction 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any difector is not
in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other detalls under
Section 197(16). of the Act which gare required to be commented
upon by us. |

| i
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO
THE MEMBERS OF RAKSHA HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 03.2023;: WE REPORT THAT ;

i) (@)’ (A) The company has maintained proper' records showm‘g fuil particulars

including quantitative details'and situation of Property, Plant and Equlpment on

" the basis of available information. ‘
(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full partlculars of
intangible-assets on the basis of available information. '

(b) All Property, Plant and Equipment have n_ot been physical!y v’e:riﬁed by the
management during the year. There is a regular programme of verification
under which the company selectively conducts the physical verification of
Praperty, Plant and Equipment to cover all its assets over a period of 3 years,
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and the nature of its assets. Certain Property Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management durmg the year | in accordance with such
programme and as informed; discrepancies which were material i 1n nature and

' have been dccordingly dealtin the books ofaccounts | '

I

(c) According to the information and explanatlons given to us and on the basxs of
our examination of the registered sale deeds / transfer deeds / cofveyance
deeds. / possession letters / allotment létters and 'other relevant records
evidencing title/possession provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all
the immovable properties comprising of Jand and buildings recorded as "’

Property, Plant and Equipment, which dre freehold are held in thé farme ofthe
Company as at the balance sheet date. ;

Descriptio

reason for not

Gross Title whether title deed Property
nof items | carrying | deeds | holderisa promoter, | held since held in the
of proerty | value | held in  directoror | | whichdate | |name of;
the relative/employee of w company: ,
. name | promotor/director ‘ ' :
. of . : ' i .
NA NA NA NA NA

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and books of accounts
and récords examined by us, During the year the Comipany has Hot revalued lts :
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and mtanglble

assets, i ! | P
! ' ‘ :
() Accordifig to information-& explanations and representatlon gwe!n tolus by the
management, no proceedmgs have been mltlated or are pendmg agamst the
Company for holding any benami property inder the Benaimi |Transact10ns
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder i '

'
1
'
]



(i)

(iif)

! |

The company is a service company, the companv does not have-any mventory;

hence the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the sald Order are not apphclable
! i
The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to compames,

[ R S,

+ firms or other parties covered in the reglster mamtamed under SBCthl’l 189 of

(iv)
v)

(vi}

(vii)

(vii)

(a):

(b);

(viii)

0%

year under audit. !

the Companies Act. , . ;
. ; 1

Accordingly, the sub-clauses (a), (b) and (c) are not applicable to.tﬁe cOmpan‘y.

i

~ According to the information:and explanations given to us, the Company has not

given any loans and guarantees to its Directors or Gther Body Corporate, also
the company has made investments in compliance with the provisidns of section
186 of the act. . |

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to' us,
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence ithe
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the prowsxons of sections 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act, 2013 and the Companles
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2015 are not appllcable to the company for: the

: I

'

According to the information and explanations given to us,: the Central

Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act | : :
- ‘t

Ih Respect of Statutory Dues: | | -
According to the information and explanations given to us and accordmg to
the books and records produced and examined by us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed stamtory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees State insurance; iIncome tax, Service tax, cess and other statutory

dues with the appropriate authorities applicable to it,

. ; |
According to the information and explanatlons given to us, no undlsputed .
‘amounts payable in respect of provident fund, mcome tax, service: tax and .
other- material statutory dues were in arrears as. at 31 March 2023 for a’

period of more than six months from the date they become payable ' P

According to the mformatlon and explanations given to us, |there are no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause {a} which have been deposnted w1th
the appropriate authority on account of any dispute. | - P

In our opinion and according to the information and explanatlons gwen to us,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of any loans or borrowmgs from -
banks or financial institutions and payments have been made as' per the i
repayment schedule sanctioned by the bamksI 1 |
1 I
i I | :
According to the information and explanations given to,us, the company has not

raised any money by way of public offer or further public offer [mcluding debt '

instruments) and other term.loans during the year, accordmgly clause 3[1x) of

the Order are not applicable.. |

|
|




x)

(xi)

(xit)

(xiif)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

~ reported during the year during course of our audit.

. Rules, 2014 with the Central Governrment. !

5 Accordingto the information and explanations given to us, no materlal fraud by

the company or on the company by its ofﬁcers/employees has been notlced or

" (a) Accotding to the information and explanatlon given to us and on the based

oh our examination of the records of the company except for the matter referred
toin the Basis for Disclaimer-of Opinion section in the audit report, jm respect of
which we are unable to. comment on potentlal imphcatlons for| Ithe reasons

- described therein, no fraud by the Comparny-ar fraud on the Company has been

noticéd or reported during: the year. ;

|
(b) During the year, , rio report under sub:section 12 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost audltor/Secretanal duditor or by us
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companles (Audit and Audttors}

| by
.

]
i
:
1

| .
(c) As represented to us by the management there are no ’wh';ist_l'e, blower

i complaintsreceived by the Company during the'year. ‘ : K

|

Inrour opinion and according to the mformatlon given to us, the company is: not

a Nidhi company. Hence clause 3(xii) is not appllcable |

I I | ' i
Accordingto the information and explanatlons givento us. transactnons ‘with'the
related parties are in compliance with the sectlons 177 and 188 of thé act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in | Annexure-1
of Notes to Account in the fihancial statemeénts as requ:red by the: appllcable
accounting standards. : | .
! I
| i
(a] In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations;given! to
us, the Company has an internal audit system which needs further strengthemng

| to make {t-commensurate with the size and nature of its:business: | ’ ;

t

(b) We have considered the internal audlt reports of the Company lssued tlll
|

" date, for'the period under audit; , . |

Accordmg to the information and explanations given to us, the com{aany has»not '
entered into non ¢ash transactions with directdis or the persons connected wnth '
hlm Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the order is not apphcab[e on the company ,

(b) in our opinion, and according to the informa

Reserve bank of india Act 1934

-.(a) To the best of our knowledge and as eprade the Company is- not réquiredit to
be regxstered under section 45- IA of the Reserve Baitk of [ndla Act, 1*]334

1
3

tionand. eicplanatlons! prov:ded to
us and on the basis of our audit procedures, the Company has not conducted any
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities durmg the: year as per the

I
|




|
1
I
'
I

e e e i

(¢} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanatlons provrded to
us, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (iCIC) as deﬁned in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, ;
|
I
.(d) As represented by the management, the group does ot have more than one
core investment company (CIC) as part of the groupas per the definition of group
contamed in Core Investment Companies (Reserved Bank] Directions, 2016. '

(xvli) In our openion, company has not incurred cash losses in the financia} year and ln
the immediately preceding financial year, Accordmgly clause 3(xvii) of the order

is not applicable on the company: . L
: ! i

{(xvili) ‘There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors du'rmg the year. Therefore,
Jprovisions of clause (xviif} of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
‘Company, | I
(xix) . According to the information and explanatlons! given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the ﬁnan*aal
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and.management plans and
based on our examination .of the evidence supportlng and the various condltlons
, specnf‘ fedunder paragraph “Material uncertalnty refated to Going Concern” above,
‘which indicates and causes us to believé that there is ho material uncertamty
exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is capable of meeting’ all
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due wnthm

‘a period of one year from the balance sheet date, : ,
| o

(xx) 'In our opinion and according t6 the mformatnon and explanatlons given to'us,
.there is no unspentamount under sub-section [5) of Section 135 of the Compames
Act; 2013 pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(*<x)(b)rof
the Order are not applicable.

‘1

i »
For Dhawan & Associates ‘ , .
Chartered Accountants ' i

(Partner) ? i ]
Memberghlp No. 088596
UDIN:23088596 BGWP(X2966 : -

Date: 28" June, 2023 .
Place: Faridabad o
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_Annexure'—B to the Auditors Report

143 of the Companies Act 2013{"the Act"] | |

| | i )
We have audlted the. Internal Fmancral Controls over; financial jreporting | of RAKSHA
HEALTH. lNSURANCE 'TPA PRIVATE LIMITED (“thé company”), as on March 31 2023,in
_conjuncnon with our audit of the Financial Statements of the. company for the: year ended on

ithatdate.,: o | P

Report on 'the Internal Financial Controls under clause (1) of sub- section .':’l of secti_ n;
|

. ! ' '
'Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Cdntrols I I ! .
|The Companys Board of Directors is résponsible for establlshmg and. mamtairlung interrial
financial controls based on the internal. control over’ ﬁnancxai reporting criterxa establlshed
by the company considering the essenitial components |of internal control stated in ithe
IGuidance Note on:Audit of Internal Financial Control over, Financial Reportmg lssued by; ‘the
Institute of Chartered Accountants'of India('ICAI?). These: qesponSJblhtles include, the des1gn,
;1mp1ementat1 on, and maintenance of adequate mternal financial that were operating ,
effectlvely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, mcludmg adherence
tothe company s policies; the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and: detectxon of fraud
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accountmg records and the tlmely

: preparatlon of reliable financial information, as required pnder the: Compames Act 2013

: :
Auditor's Responsibility Ji } ; ' ; ;;
Our responsibility is to.express an- opinign on the company s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with sthe
Guidance Note on [nternal Financial Controls aver Fmanclal Reportmg (the “Guldance Note;’)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescnbed under sectlon
143(10) of the Compames Act’ 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal. ﬁnanaal
coritrols, both applicable'to an audit ofinternal financial controls and both issued by‘]nst&tute- ;
of Chartered Accountants'of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note reqmred that, wre
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable ‘
assurance about whether-adequate internal financial controls over Financial Reportmg was
festabllshed and maintained and if such controls operated effectlvely inall matena] respects
' | b ,¢ :
Our audit: mvo]ves performing procedures to obtain audlt ev1dence about the: adequacy of ;
the Internal Fmanc1al Controls system over fi nancxal reportmg and thexr operatmg
effectivene éss. Our audit of internal finahcial controls over financial reportmg lncluded
obtaining'an understandmg of internal financial controls. over: ﬁnancxal reportmg, assessmg
ithe risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evValuating the designand operatmg
effectiveness of internal-control based on the assessed I'lSk The' procedures selected. depend !
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materla[ mlsstatements '
ofthe fmancnal statements, whether dueto fraud or error ; P
| | f S
|We believé that the audit evidenée we have obtained is sufﬂc1ent and appropriate 16. prov1de .
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal finaricial controls lsystern over i
financial reporting |
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Meaning"of Internal Financial Contrals ever FinancialReporting S
" ; ' 'I
A companys mternal financial controls over financial reportmg is a process de51gned t
provide reasonable dssurance regarding the rehablhty of financia reportmgiand ?the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordatice w1th generally
decepted accountmg principles. A Comipany’s internal ﬁnancnal}control over 'ﬁnanmal
reporting incliides those policles and procedures that: i | .: ;
(1) pertains to the maintenance of recards that, in reasonab!e details, accurately and falrly
reflect theftransactlons and dispositions:of'the assets of the company | : .I
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions arefrecorded 'as necessary to permit
preparatlon of ﬁnanc1al statements ih accordance with general]y accepted accountmg
principles: and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with autliorisations of management and directors f the company; and ‘ i:
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding the prévention or txmely 1detection ‘of
‘unauthorlsed;acqmsmon, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that, could have a
material effect on the financial statements, ‘ 1 b

} i !
]

T
: : | ; i
Inherent Limltations of Internal Financial Controls ovar fmancial reportullg ' '}'

| :
Because of the inherent limitations of mternal ﬁnancxal' controls dver ﬁnancial reportmg,
mcludmg the: possiblllty of collusion.or improper management override of controls matenal
misstateiments due to error or fraud may occur and net be detected: Also, projectlons of : any
‘revaluatlons of the internal financtal controls over ﬁnancnal reportmg to future: perlods are
subject to'the risk that the internal financial controls over fmanmal reporting may become
inadequate because of changes 'in condition, or that the degree of compliance |w1th the I
policies or procedures may deteriorate, i

I 1 fi
! 1
]

! s

E | .
| ’ F

Op,i_‘_il_ion : ;

In our opinion, the company has, ifi all material respects, an adéquate intétnali’f‘ nanciial |
jcontrols system over financial reporting and 'such internal ﬁnanc:al controls over, ﬁnancial
reportmg were operating effectively as on 31st March. 2023 based on the mternal control i
over findncial reporting; criteria -established by the company considerlng the Iessential
| components of internal controls stated in Guidance: Note on Audit of Internal Fmanmal
Controls Over Financial Reportingissued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndla i

Fa ]

|

_=CharteredAccountan‘ ‘: if
; b
l

|

|For DHAWAN & ASSOCIATES Jl
4
|

'
'(Partner]

Membershlp No. 088596
UDIN: ZBQBBSQGBGWPQXZ‘JGG
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Date: 28 June, 2023
Place:‘='Faridabad "
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